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Exact Legal Name of Respondent {Company) Year/Period of Report
MorthWestern Corporation End of 2016/Q3

FERC FORM No.1/3-Q (REV. 02-04)



FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Qi:
REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES, LICENSEES AND OTHER

IDENTIFICATION

01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 02 Year/Period of Report

NorthWestern Corporation End of 2016/Q3
03 Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed during year)

f !

04 Address of Principal Office at End of Period {Street, City, State, Zip Code)

3010 West 69th Street, Sioux Falls, SD 57108
05 Mame of Contact Person 06 Title of Contact Person

Elaine A. Vesco Assistant Controller
07 Address of Contact Person (Sireet, Cily, Stafe, Zip Code)

11 East Park Street, Butte, MT 58701
08 Telephone of Contact Person,/ncfuding| 09 This Report Is 10 Date of Report
Area Code {1) [X] An Original (2) [] A Resubmission (Mo, Da, ¥r)

{406) 497-2758 09/30/2016

QUARTERLY CORPORATE OFFICER CERTIFICATION

The undersigned officer certifies that;

| have examined this report and to the best of my knowladge, information, and beliel all statemants of fact contained in this report are comect statements
of the business affairs of tha respondant and the financial statements, and other financial information containad in this report, conform in all matenal
respects to the Uniform System of Accounts.

01 Mame 03 Signature 04 Date Signed
Crystal D. Lail (Mo, Da, Yr)
02 Title
WP and Controller Crystal D. Lail 11/03/2016

Title 18, U.5.C. 1001 makes it a crime for any parsan to knowingly and willingly to make to any Agency or Department of the United States any
false, fictitious or fraudulant statements as to any matter within its jurisdiction,

FERC FORM No.1/3-Q (REV. 02-04) Page 1



Mame of Respondent
MorthWestem Corporation

Thiz Report |5
(1) An Original

(2] Dﬁ. Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, ¥}

03072016

Year/Period of Report
End of 2016/03

LIST OF SCHEDULES [Electric Utility)

Enterin column (c) the terms "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for
certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none," "not applicable,” or "NA",

Line Title of Schadula Reference Remarks
Mo, Paga Mo,
(@) ib) ic)
1| Important Changes During the Guartar 108-109
2 | Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113
3 | Statement of Income for the Guarter 114-117
4 | Statement of Retained Eamings for the Quarter 118-118
% | Staternent of Cash Flows 120-121
G | Motes to Financial Statements 122-123
7| Staternent of Accum Comp Incame, Comp Income, and Hedging Activities 122 {a)b)
& | Summary of Utlity Plan & Accumulated Provisions for Dep, Amort & Dep 200-201
9| Eleciric Plant In Service and Accum Provision For Dapr by Function 208
10| Transmission Sarvice and Generation Interconnaction Study Cosls 23
11| Other Regulatary Assets 232
12 | Other Regulatory Liakilities 278
13| Elec Operating Revenuas (Individual Schadule Lines 300-301) A00-301
14 | Regional Transmission Service Revenues (Account 457.1) anz Mot Applicable
15 [ Electric Prod, Other Power Supply Exp, Trans and Distrib Exp 3124a-324b
16| Electric Customer Accts, Servica, Sales, Admin and General Expensas 325
17| Transmission of Electricity for Othars 328-330
18| Transmizsion of Electricity by 1IS0/RTOs an Mot Applicable
12| Transmission of Electricity by Others 33z
20| Deprec, Depl and Amort of Elec Plant (403,403.1,404.and 405) (except A 336
21 | Amounts Included in ISO/RTO Settlement Staterments oy
2% | Monthly Peak Loads and Energy Output 309
231 Monthly Transmission System Peak Load 400
24 | Monthly ISO/RTO Transmission System Peak Load 400a

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)

Page 2




Mame of Respondent This Report s Date of Report Year/Feriocd of Report

I 1 An Original 3
NorthWestern Corporation EQ; % 5 Rﬁsﬂbmissm Go30/5018 Endof  2016/03

IMPORTANT CHAMGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR

Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number them in
accordance with the inguiries. Each inguiry should be answered. Enter "none,"” "not applicable,” or "NA™ where applicable, If
infurmation which answars an inquiry is given elsewhera in the report, make a reference to the schedule in which it appaars.

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights: Describe the actual consideration given therefore and state from whom the
franchise rights were acquired. If acquired without the payment of consideration, state that fact.

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies: Give names of
companies involved, particulars cancerning the transactions, name of the Commission autharizing the transaction, and reference to
Commission authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give a brief description of the property, and of the transactions relating thereto,
and reference to Commission authorization, if any was required, Give date journal entries called for by the Uniform System of Accounts
were submitted to the Commission.

4. Important leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or surrendered: Give
effective dates, lengths of terms, names of parties, rents, and other condition. State name of Commission authorizing lease and give
reference to such authorization,

5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or distribution system: State territory added or relinquished and date operations
began or ceased and give referance to Commission authorization, if any was required. State also the approximate number of
customers added or lost and approximate annual revenues of each class of service. Each natural gas company must also state major
new continuing sources of gas made availabla to it from purchases, development, purchase contract or otherwise, giving location and
approximate total gas volumes available, period of contracts, and other parties to any such arrangements, etc,

6. Ohligations incurred as a result of issuance of securities or assumption of liabilities or guarantees including issuance of short-tarm
debt and commercial paper having a maturity of one year or less, Give reference to FERC or State Commission authorization, as
appropriate, and the amount of obligation or guarantee.

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to charter; Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or amendments.
8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any important wage scale changes during the year.

9. State briefly the status of any materially important legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results of any such
proceedings culminatad during the year,

10. Daescribe briefly any materially important transactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in which an officer,
director, security holder reported on Fage 104 or 105 of the Annual Report Form No. 1, voling trustee, associated company or known
associate of any of these persons was a party or in which any such person had a material interest,

11. {Reserved.)

12, Ifthe important changes during the year relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to stockhalders are
applicable in every respect and furnish the data required by Instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes may be included on this page.

13, Dascribe fully any changes in officers, directors, major security holders and voting powers of the respondent that may have
occurred during the reparting periad.

14, In the event that the respondent paricipates in a cash management program(s) and its proprietary capital ratio is less than 30
percent please describe the significant events or transactions causing the proprietary capital ratio to be less than 30 percent, and the
extent to which the respondent has amounts loaned or money advanced to its parent, subsidiary, or affiliated companies through a
cash management pregramis).  Additionally, please describe plans, if any to regain at least a 30 percent proprietary ratio,

PAGE 108 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 109 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION,

FERGC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 108



Mame of Respondent

MorthWesterm Corporation

This Report is:
(1) X An Original
(2) __ A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, ¥T)
QHIN2 6

Year/Period of Report

201603

IMPORTANT CHAMNGES DURING THE QUARTERMYEAR {Continued)

1. MNone
2. Mone
3. Mone
4. MNone

5. Mone

6, See Mote 10, "Financing Activifies", FERC Docket Mumber ES16-18-000 and Mantana Public Service Commission Dockat Mumber D2015.12.97.

7. None

8. Mona

9. See Mote 13, "Commitmants and Contingencias".
10, Mone

11.(Resarvead)

12, None

13. Naone

14, NA

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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MName of Respondent

This Report |s:

Date of Report

Year/Period of Report

MorthWestarn Corporation (1) [¥ An Original (Mo, Da. Yr)
(2) [] A Resubmission 09/30/2016 End of 201803
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AMD OTHER DEBITS)
Life Currant Year Pricr Year
i Ref. End of Quartar’year End Balance
Title of Account Fage Mo. Balance 12031
(&) b (o] {d)
1 UTILITY PLANT
2 Litility Plant {101-106. 114) 200-201 5,612,894 984 8 627,020,950
3 Construction Work in Progress (107) 200-201 153,847,834 63,741,643
4 TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 2 and 3) 5,766,742 818 5.590,762,802
f | iLess) Accum. Prov, for Depr. Amort. Depl. (108, 110, 111, 115) 200-201 2,024,140,084 1.946,186,928
6 [ Met Utility Plant (Enter Total of line 4 less §5) 3,732,582 832 3.644,675,674
7 [Muclaar Fuel in Process of Ref., Conv_ Enrch., and Fab, (120.1) 202203 0 4]
a8 Muclear Fuel Materials and Assemblies-Stock Account (120.2) 0 4]
2 | Nuclear Fuel Assemblies in Reactor (120.3) ¥ 0
10 | Spent Muclear Fuel {120.4) 0 0
11 | Muclear Fuel Under Capital Leasas (120.6) 0 ]
12 [iLess) Accum. Prov, for Amort. of Mucl. Fuel Assemblies (120.9) 202-203 0 ]
13 [ Wet Muclear Fusl (Enter Total of lines 7-11 less 12) ] 0
14 | Mat Utiliy Plant (Enter Total of lines & and 13) 3,732,692 832 3.644 575 674
15 | Utility Plant Adjustments (116} 357585527 357,685,527
16 | Gas Stored Undarground - Moncurrent (117} 32,120,790 32,117,397
17 OTHER PROFPERTY AND INVESTMENTS ﬁ
18 | Monutility Property (121) 5,668,642 6,749, 606
19 |{Less) Accum, Proy, for Depr. and Amort, (122) 1,744 50841 1.492 272
20 | Investmants in Associated Companies {123} o 0
21 | Investment in Subsidiary Companies (123.1) 224-225 22,388,769 22182358
22 | {For Cost of Account 1231, See Footnote Page 224, line 42)
23 | Moncurrent Porlion of Allowances 228-229 0 i
24 | Other Investments [124) 43.530,585 42,541,769
25 | Sinking Funds [125) ] ]
26 | Depraciation Fund {126) 0 4]
27 | Amariization Fund - Federal [127) 4| 4]
28 | Other Special Funds {128) 250,004 855,040
29 | Special Funds (Mon Majar Only) {129} 0 0
30 [Long-Term Partion of Derivative Assats (179) [ ]
31 |Long-Temm Parion of Derivative Assets — Hedges (176) D ]
32 | TOTAL Other Property and Investments (Linas 18-21 and 23-31) 70151412 70,836,501
33 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS
34 [ Cash and Working Funds (Mon-major Only) (130) 0 0
35 | Cash {131) 4,794,964 4,054 807
36 | Special Deposits (132-134) 4,518,565 3,508,309
37 | Working Fund {135} 22,934 22,834
38 | Temparary Cash Investments {136) 0 o
38 [Moles Recelvabla (141) 0 0
40 | Custoemer Accounts Receivable (142} 60,195 669 73,702,625
41 | Other Accounts Receivable {143) 11,790,770 12,243 185
4z | {Less) Accum, Proy, for Uncallectible Acot.-Credit (144) 2,655,577 3,908,768
43 | Notes Receivable from Associatad Companies {145) 0 0
44 | Accounts Receivable from Assoc. Companies (146} 16,898 485 804
45 | Fual Stack (161) 227 7.997,322 8,240,873
A6 | Fual Stock Expensas Undistributad (152} 227 0 4]
47 | Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Products (153) 227 il ]
48 | Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (154) 22T 31,257,625 an. 372,677
49 | Merchandisa (155) 22T 0 o
50 | Other Materials and Supplies (156) 227 0 W]
51 | Muclear Materials Held for Sale {157) 202-203/227 D 1]
52 | Allowances (1581 and 158.2) 228-220 0 ]

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03)
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Mame of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
MaorthWeastern Corporation “]‘ @ An Drigmal f.l't-'f{), Da, Yr)
(2) [ A Resubmission 0830/2016 End of 2016/Q3
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITSiCantinued)
Line Current Year Prior Year
No. . Ref. End of Quarter ear End Balance
Title of Account Page Mao. Balance 12031
ial ib) lc) Id)

53 | (Less) Noncurrent Partion of Allowances ] 0
54 | Slores Expense Undistributed (163) 227 0 ]
55 | Gas Stored Underground - Currant (164.1) 13,416,974 13,111,341
56 | Liguefied Matural Gas Stored and Held for Processing (164.2-164,3) 0 0
&7 | Prapayments {165) 10,631 520 7,664,332
55 | Advances for Gas (166-167) X ]
59 | Interast and Dividends Receivable {171) O 0
G0 | Rents Receivable (172} 39,077 59.037
61 | Accrued Lty Revenues (173) 48712191 74,456,572
62 | Miscellanecus Current and Accrued Assets (174) 85,586 19,175
B3 | Derivalive Instrument Assets [175) 0 h]
64 | (Less) Lang-Term Portion of Derivalive Instrument Assets {175} ] 0
65 | Dervativa Instrument Assats - Hadges (176) Q) 0
G [(Less} Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedges (176 0 0
&7 | Total Current and Accrued Assets (Lines 34 through 66) 180,524,618 223,842 897
[313] DEFERRED DEBITS
62  [Unamortized Debt Expenses {181} 12.076,427 13,944 763
70 | Extracrdinary Property Losses (1821} Fi0a 0 0
71 | Unrecoversd Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 230b 0 0
7Z | Other Regulatory Assets (182.3) 232 600,529,748 522 719,480
T3 | Pralim. Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric) (183} 1] 1185817
74 | Praliminary Matural Gas Survey and Investigation Chargaes 183.1) { 0
75 | Other Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges (183.2) 0 0
76 | Cleanng Accounts (184) 5,808 3,239
77 | Temporary Facilitias (185) 0 1]
78 | Mizscellanecus Deferred Debits (1588) 233 824,718 141.751
78 | Def. Losses from Disposition of Utility PIt, {187} 0 a
80 | Research, Devel. and Demanstration Expend. {188) 352-353 0 0
81 [Unamortized Lass on Reaquired Debt (189) 25,227 823 18,978,258
a2 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 234 183,513,223 201,297,196
83 |Unrecoverad Purchased Gas Costs (191) 11,516,065 25,765,680
84 | Total Deferrad Debitz (lines 62 through 83) 533,683 .81 785,035 894
85 | TOTAL ASSETS (lines 14-14, 32, &7, and B4) 5,217,068, 793 5,114,083,890
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Mame of Respondent This Report is; Date of Report Year/Period of Report
MorthWestern Corporation (1) [x] An Original (mo, da, yr)
(2) [] A Resubmission 09/30/2018 end of 2N BIQ3
COMPARATIVE BALAMCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)
Line Current Year Prior Year
o, . Ref. End of Quarten™ear End Balance
Titie of Account Page Mo, Balance 121
[a) s3] Iz i)
1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL
2 | Common Stock Issued (201) 250-251 518,569 517,894
3 | Preferred Stock Issued (204) 250-251 0 ]
4 | Capital Stock Subscribed {202, 205) o 0
5 Stock Liability for Convarsion {203, 206) 0 ]
5] Premium on Capital Stock {207) 0 0
T Oiher Paid-In Capital (208-211) 253 1,381,929 384 1,376,201,019
8 |Installments Receivaed on Capital Stock {212} 252 1] 0
9 |iLess) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 254 ] 0
10 |(Less) Capital Stock Expensea (214) 254h { 0
11 Retzined Eamings (215, 21561, 216} 118-119 369,221,746 323,095 085
12 | Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings (216.1) 118-119 3,099,610 2814270
13 |(Less) Reaguired Capital Stock {217) 250-251 45,852,041 93,848,186
14 | Woncorperate Proprietorship (Non-major only) (218) 0 i}
16 | Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (219) 122(ajb) -10,111,575 -8,506.115
16 | Total Proprietary Capital {lines 2 through 15) 1,648 806,693 1,6800,173,970
17 | LOMG-TERM DEET
18 | Bonds (221} 256-257 1,779,660,000 1,755,205,000
19 | [Less) Reaquired Bonds (222) 256-257 0 0
20 | Advances from Associated Companias [223) 258-257 0 0
21 Oiher Laong-Tarm Debt (224) 256-257 26,976,800 26,976,900
22 | Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Dekbt (225} ] ]
23 |(Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Debit {228) 41,875 54, 438
24 | Total Long-Term Debt {linas 18 through 23) 1,806,595, 025 1,782,127 462
25 [OTHER WOMCURRENT LIABILITIES
26 | Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent (227) 24 B30 463 26,325 495
27 | Accumulated Provision far Praperty Insurance (228.1) 0 0
28 | Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2) £, 596,653 8,642, 245
29 | Accumutated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) 16,443,173 19,558, 642
30 | Accumulated Miscellaneous Oparating Provisions {228.4) 166,299,301 169,001.631
a1 | Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds {229) 3,830,920 55,180,626
32 | Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities 0 L]
33 | Long-Term Portion of Darvative Instrumant Liabilities - Hedges i) o
34 | Asset Retirament Obligations {230} 37,146,293 35,532,209
35 | Total Other Moncurrent Liahilities (lines 26 through 34} 258,554,803 314,250,848
36 [CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
37 |Moles Payable (231) 222,310,954 229,874 444
38 | Accounts Payable (232} 69,515,211 81,670,366
39 | Motes Payable to Associated Companies {233) 0 i
40 | Accounts Payable o Associated Companies (234) 5,861,426 5,107,452
41 | Customer Deposits (235) 6,420,295 &, 608,551
42 | Taxes Accrued (236) 282-263 110,386,029 64,679,146
43 | Interast Accrued (237) 27,404 171 21,400,048
44 | Dividends Declared {238) 0 0
45 | Matured Long-Term Debt (238) 0 0
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Mame of Respondent

This Report is;

Date of Report

Year/Period of Report

MorthWestern Corporation (1) An Original (mo, da, yr)
(2) [] A Resubmission 09/30/2016 end of 2018/Q3
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITBdntinued)
Ulria Current Year Prior Year
MNo. Raf. End of Quarter’™ aar End Balange
Title af Account Fage Mo, Balance 12031
ia) (b () i)

46 [ Matured Interest (240} { 0
47 | Tax Collections Payable (241) 1,065,1346] 1,353,247
48 [ Miscellansous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) 49,688,704 52,780,609
408 | Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243) 1,842 305 1,836,046
50 | Dervative Instrument Liabilities (244) o i]
51 | {Less) Long-Term Portion of Dedvalive Instrument Liabilities 0 {
32 | Darivative Instrument Liabilities - Hadges (245) 0 0
53 |{Less) Long-Term Porticn of Dervative Instrument Liabilities-Hedges 0 0
4 | Total Current and Accrusd Liabilities (lines 37 through §3) 494 585,321 465,300,349
55 | DEFERRED CREDITS
56 | Customer Advances for Construction {252) A0, 556,210 36,045,534
57 | Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255) Z66-267 201,222 356,380
58 | Defered Gains from Disposition of Utiliy Plant (256) o 0
59 | Other Dafarrad Cradits (253) 269 163,661, 566 169,368,166
60 | Other Regulatory Liabilities (254) 278 25,749 244 29,521,568
61 | Unamortized Gain on Reaquired Debt {257) ] i}
62 | Accum, Deferaed Income Taxes-Accal, Amaort.(281) 272-277 0 1]
63 |Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property (282) 448 871,842 302 116,429
B4 | Accum, Deferrad Income Taxes-Other (283) 310,476,867 324 833,284
B5 | Total Deferred Cradits (linas 56 through 64) 1,008,516,951 952,241,361
BE [TOTAL LIABILITIES AMD STOCKHOLDER EQUITY (lines 16, 24, 35, 54 and 65) 5,217 068,733 8,114,093,980

FERC FORM NO. 1 (rev. 12-03)
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Mame of Raspondent mis Fa irt !S;_ ] [Dpﬁte BI‘ Rsp}curt Year/Period of Report
; n Crigina 0, Ua, ¥r End of 201e/Q3
Morth\Western Corparation (2 []A Resubmission 09/30/2016 o

STATEMENT OF INCOME

Chuarterly

1. Reportin column (o} the current year to date balance, Column (c) equals the total of adding the data in column (g) plus the data in column (i) plus the
data in column (k). Report in column {d) similar data for the previous year. This infarmation is reported in the annual filing only.

2. Enter in column (&) the balance for the reparting quarter and in column {f) the balance far fhe same three month pariod for the prior yaar.

3. Report in column (g) the quarter to date amounts for electric utility function: in column (i) the quarter to date amounts for gas utility, and in column (k)
the quarter to date amounts for ather utility function for the current year guarter,

4. Report in calumn (h) the quarter to date amounts for electric ulility function: in eolumn (j) the quarter to date amounts for gas ulility, and in column (1)
the gquarter to date amounts for ather ulllity function for the prior year quarter.

5. If addificnal columng are needed, place them in a footnate,

Annual or Quartery if applicable

5. D not report fourth quarter data in solumns (e} and 1

&. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenues and Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to Others. in another utility columnin a similar manner to
a ulility department. Spread the amaunt(s) over lines 2 thru 26 as appropriate. Include these amounts in calumns () and (d) totals,

7. Report amounts in account 414, Other Utlity Operating Income, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above,

Line Tolal Tatal Curent 3 Maonths | Pricr 3 Months
Mo, Currant Year 1 Pricr Year o Ended Endad
{Ref) Date Balance for | Data Balance for Cuarterly Qnly Cuartery Cly
Titla of Accaunt Page Mo. | CuadedYear Cruzrer™ ear M dth Guarter Mo dth Cuarter
(3} L] ic) {d) {a) if
1| UTILITY QPERATING INCOME
2| Qperating Revenuas (400 360-301 &7 BA0,270 820,363,105 278,203,830 276,019,432
3| Dparating Expenses
A| Operaticn Expanses (401) 320-323 431 051,804 A48 704,198 132141 580 142,021,105
5| Maintenance Expenses [402) 320-323 42 468 265 45,110,742 14,907 503 15,595 762
G | Dapracialion Expense (403} 336337 105,001,266 93,358 232 36,010,853 31,082,005
T | Depreciaticn Expanss for Asset Retirement Costs (403.1) 336-237
8| Amort. & Cepl. of Utility Plant (404-405) 336-337 9,033,185 2,320,278 2521,F0 3,053 552
Q[ Amort, of Utility Pland Acq. Adj. (408} 336-337 4,260,706 4,380,594 1,758,588 1453612
10 [ Amort. Proparty Losses, Unrecov Flant and Regulatory Sludy Costs (407)
11 | Amort. of Conversion Expanges (407)
12 | Regulatory Debis (407 3) -3, 306, H6 105,425 1,143,135 37 551
13 | iLess) Ragulatory Credits (407 4) 14,510,013 13,288,140 7,742,258 4,288,708
14| Taxes Other Than Incorme Taxes (408,1) 262-263 118,238,033 107,840,435 42 53T 455 37 638,522
15| Income Taxes - Federal (409.1) 262.263 12,340,234 1,625,094 5,150,410 4,508,588
16 - Cher (409,71} 260-263 433,399 423,533 HT0676 117,440
17 | Provision for Defamad Income Tases (£10.1) 234, 7R 182,618,732 170 676,373 44 350,091 20,604,012
18} |Less) Pravision for Defarmad Income Taxes-Cr, (411.1) 04, AT 17,717 502 135,066, BR6 47,234 930 77.010,804
18 Investment Tax Credit Adj. - Met (411 4) 255 155,168 153,958 BE A3 73,060

20| {Less) Gains from Disp, of Litilite Plat (411 85
21| Losges from Disp. of Uty Plant (411.7)

22| {Lesg] Gaing from Disposition of Allowances (411,4) 7 12
23| Losses from Dispositon of Allowances (411.%)
24 | Accretion Expense [411.10)

25| TOTAL Wility Operating Expenses (Enter Total of lines 4 thru 24) a7 370,610 Th& 716,101 210,000,689 232252 558
25 | Mot Ltil Oper lng (Enter Tat line 2 less 25) Carry fo Pg 17 ling 27 183 509 660 155 647 604 5,203,141 4,766 876
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Mame of Respondent ;I'ﬂ:s Ry irt ICSJ:I i ?ﬁmgf R$p}uri YearPeriod of Rapart
: n Origina o, Da, ¥r
End of 2016Q3
MorthWestern Corporation {2) D A Resubmission OHI2016 noo

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued]
9. Use page 122 for important notes ragarding the statement of income for any account thereof,
10. Glve concise explanations cancerning unsettlad rate proceedings where a conlingency exists such that refunds of a material amount may nead fo be
made to the ulility's customers or which may result in material refund to the utility with respect to power or gas purchases. State for each year effectad
the: gross revenues or costs to which the confingancy relates and the tax effacts tegether with an explanation of the major factors which affect the rights
of the utility 1o retain such revenuas or recover amounts paid with raspect to power or gas purchases.
11 Give concise explanations concerning significant amaunts of any refunds made or received during the year resulting from seltlement of any rate
proceading affecting revenues recelved or costs incurred far power or gas purches, and a summary of the adjustments made to balance sheet, incoma.
and expense accounts,
12, If any noles appearing in tha rapart to stokholders are applicable to the Statement of Incame, such notas may be included at page 122,
13, Enter on page 122 a concise explanation of only those changes in acoounting methods mada during the year which had an effect on net income,
includirg the basis of allocations and apportionments from those used in the preceding year. Alsa, give the appropriate dollar effact of such changes.
14. Explain In a footnote if the previous vearsiquarter's figures are different from that reportad in prior reports.

18, IT the columns are insufficient for reporting additional utllity departments, supply the appropriate account tilles report the information in a footnota fo
this schedule,

ELECTRIC UTILITY GAS UTILITY OTHER UTILITY
Currant Year to Date | Previous Year lo Date Currant Year ta Date | Previous Year to Date | CumenlYeario Date | Previous Tear o Date | Line
(in daollars) (in daollars) (in dollars} (in dallars) {in dollars) {in doltars) No.

(9} | M ) (k) ()

1

2

..... 5

332,922 844 78,487 846 a7 826,282 120,180,121 302,778 526,231 4
36,133,678 39,105,934 6,203,025 6,975,441 40,662 29,417 3
28,100,181 7T 125,087 16,920,410 16,202,461 30.675 30,674 5]
T

3,602,201 3408778 5,430,054 5,921,408 &
5,811,121 4,980,588 -641,415 -G28, 754 9
10

"

-3 467 824 -1.870,204 161,718 1,764,775 12
12,087,491 9,173,242 2,822 522 4,112,808 13
91,924,089 B3,828,a78 26,265,809 23,868,248 48,237 43.800( 14
=11,032,036 1,292,812 -1,208.203 536,182 15
-358,720 314,239 -334.679 -390, 706 16
136,507,940 135,280,245 46,124,075 35,602,123 12,233 -5.995| 17
126,470,392 118,057 566 46,247 110 7,008,320 18
-136,5341 140,981 -18,617 =17 968 14

20

21

7 12 22

23

24

539,508,873 585,090,802 147,450,627 168,001,163 410,114 624136 25
172,796,675 137,844,168 16,734 825 17817350 -21,643 -13914] 26
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Mame of Respondent This Repart Is: Date of Raport Year'Perod of Report
NoRpiRstem Carphrion E;: inﬁggstlhn;l!ssiﬂn E]r;gt]?;[;fé} Eneof —ﬂi}i
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (continued)
Line TOTAL Cument I Wonths | Friord Months
Mo, Ended Endad
(Ref.) Guarterly Only Cluarterly Ceaiy
Title of Account Page Mo. | Currant Year | Previous Year| Mo dth Cuarer Mo dth Cuarter
ia) (o lc) [d) ie) ifl
2T | Mat Ltility Operating Income (Camed forward from page 114) 185 5089, 650 155,647 604 65,203,141 43,766,676
28| Other Income and Daductions
29 | Other Income
30| Nonutiy Operating Income
31| Revenves From Memhandising, Jobhing and Contract W (415) AT i 886 025 36,014 321 462
32| {Less) Costs and Exp. of Merchandiging, Job. & Conlract Work (415) 104 440 120,944 36 861 47,783
33 | Revenues From Nonulility Operationz (417 7.268 7,492 1,862 2375
34 | (Less) Expenses of Monutilily Operations (417.1) 788,605 434,485 301,695 275144
35 | Monoperating Rental Income (418
38| Equity in Eamings of Subsidiary Companies (418.1) 114 235,340 457,218 320,034 20,336
37| Inkerest and Dividend Incorms (£14) 40,235 21,918 5,781 10,081
38 | Alewance for Cither Funds Used Duseg Construction (419.1) 3,046,758 566,113 1,441,324 2695731
39| Miscellanecus Monoparating Income {421) 1,907 443 -1.248411 1,500,383 1,192809
40| Gam on Disposiion of Froperty (421 1)
41| TOTAL Char Incares (Enter Total of fres 31t 40) 4 470,323 5,744,528 47 S56 3720432
42 | Ciher Income Deductions
43| Loss on Disposdion of Froperty (421.2) 45,2496 15,967 05,246 54,580
44| Miscallanecus Amodization (425)
45| Donationz [426.1) BOG, 182 902,106 266 536 307,114
46| LUde Insurance (426 2)
47| Penallies (428.3} 615 P 557 ¥
48| Exp. for Cerain Civic, Polilical & Related Activities (425.4) 30,32 42533 10,645 8 287
AD| Cdher Deductions [425.5) 1,508,123 -20,522,071 1,338,557 1,145,326
SO TATAL Cher Incorms Deductions {Tofal of lines 43 thru 48) 2 440,506 -19,593,372 975,282 1,515,744
51| Taxes Applic. fo Other Incarme and Daduchions
52 | Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.2) 2h2-2a% 45,964 11,140 14 668 4,020
33| Incame Taxes-Federal (409.2) 262-283 12,200,621 -3,0800, 250 6,417 634 4,387 159
34| Income Taxes-Other (408.2) 262-263 1,236,301 -PR2 AR B 854 5,845
55| Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (410.2) 2, AT BT 35,601,891 21,088,587 1436 167 5567 409
5B [Less) Provision for Ceferred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.2) 254, 272.277 A5 233,712 9 830,463 8,253,281 1,103,742
57 | Investment Tax Cradit Ad) et (411.5)
S8 | (Less) Invesiment Tas Credds (4200
59 TOTAL Taxes on Other Incorme and Deductions (Total of lines 52-53) 851,085 f 65d 591 5E5, 140 128733
B0 | Mat Other Income and Daductions (Total of lings 47, 50, 549) 1,178,640 18,650,009 58,115 2074855
&1 | Interest Charges
62 [ Interest on Long-Temn Debt (427) 5,770,905 54,647,096 17,220 586 19,114,679
G2 | Amort, of Debl Dise, and Expanss (425) 1,535,325 1,266,108 599,228 406,752
64 | Amartization of Loss cn Reanuired Dabt (£28.1) 1.653,850 1,232 522 G, B5E 431981
65 | (Less) Amort. of Premium on Debd-Credit (429)
Gt [ (Less) Amorlization of Gain on Reaquired Debt-Credit (429,1)
67 [Imerest on Dabt ta Assoc. Companiag [430)
B8 | Other Interest Expense (431) 12,115,453 0,663,350 3444 939 1466970
68 [ (Less) Allewance for Bomowed Funds Used During Conatrucdion-Cr. (432) 1,656,127 3,892,371 777 e 1,436,639
T0 | Met Intarest Charges (Tetal of lines &2 thru 68) T2 450 445 66,102,054 21,256,553 22,043,943
71 |Income Before Extraordnary liems (Total of lines 27, 60 and 70} 118,227 B54 106,195 550 44 804 BEZ 23,797 488
T2 | Extrzordinary ems
73| Extrzardinary Income {434)
74| iLess) Extracedinary Daductions (435)
75 | Med Extraorginary Ibems (Total of line 73 less ling 74)
76 | Income Taxes-Faderal and Cther (409.3) 262283
7T | Extraordinary Items ARer Taxes [line 76 kess fing 76
78| Nel income [Tofal of line 71 and 77} 118,227 854 106,195 555 44,604 553 23,757 B6a
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Mame of Respandant il'ﬂis Re gﬂ IS;_ G Pﬁ?te Bf R‘?p‘;art Year'Period of Reporl
: n Qrigina o, Da, Yr 201603
MorthWestern Corporation {2]_D AR e 05/30{2016 Endof 7 BV

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARMINGS

1. Do not report Lines 49-53 on the quarterly version,

2. Report all changes in appropriated retained eamings, unappropriated retained earnings, year to date, and unappropriated
undistributed subsidiary earnings for the year.

3. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded {Accounts 433, 436
- 439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b)

4. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained eamings,

5. List first account 439, Adjustmants to Retained Eamings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained earnings. Follow
by cradit, than debit items in that order,

6. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.,

7. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustmeants to Retained Earnings.

8. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is to be
racurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated.

9. Ifany notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123,

Current Presious
Cluarter ear Cuarter™aar
Cantra Primary Year o Data Year to Date
Lina [tem Account Affected Balance Balance

Mo, ia)
UMAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS {Account 216)
Balance-Beginning of Pariod

Changes

Adjustmants to Retained Earnings {Account 439} : [ T

TOTAL Credits to Retained Earnings (Acct. 439)

15| TOTAL Debits to Retained Eamings {Acct. 439)
16| Balance Transferrad from Incoma (Account 433 less Account 418.1) 117,242 514 106,727,740
17| Apprapriations of Refainad Eamings (Acct, 436} ﬁﬁ
18]
19
20

21
22| TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Eamings {Accl. 436)

23| Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock {Account 437) [y N i e W s e ]

24
25
26
27
28
28} TOTAL Dividends Declarad-Preferrad Stock {Acct, 437)
| Dividends Declarad-Common Stock (Account 438)

63

a2

33| Comman Stock Dividend -71,815, 8586 {67,144 5E5)
34

a5

36| TOTAL Dividends Declared-Commeon Stock (Acct, 438) -71,815,856 | B7.144 £B5)
37| Transfars fram Acct 216.1, Unapprop. Undistrib. Subsidiary Earnings

38| Balance - End of Period (Total 1,9,15,16,22 29, 38,37) 369,221,746 301,054,145

APPROPRIATED RETAIMED EARNINGS (Account 215)
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Mame of Respondent This Report |5 Data of Report Year/Period of Report
(1 An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) End of 201603

MarthWeastern Corporation (2) A Resubmlssion 05302016

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARMINGS

1. Do not report Lines 49-53 on the quarterly version,

2. Raport all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained samings, year to date, and unappropriated
undistributed subsidiary earnings for the year,

3. Each credit and dehit during the year should be identified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436
- 438 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b)

4. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained eamings,

5, List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Eamings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained earnings. Follow
by credit, then debit items in that order.

6, Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.

7. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of iterns shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Eamings.

B, Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to ba accumulated.

9. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.

Current Pravious
Cruarten™ aar Cluarten’™ ear
Contra Primary Year to Date Year to Data
Line Item Acoount Affactad Balance Balance
e, {al) (B} (c) (d}
ag
40
a1
42
43
44

45| TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings {Account 215}

ATTROP REZAMPL SRR 08 DVERE R, Fr e 2

45| TOTAL Approp. Retained Earnings-Amert. Reserve, Fedaral (Acel, 215.1)

47| TOTAL Approp. Retained Earnings (Acct. 215, 215.1) (Total 45 48)

48| TOTAL Retained Earnings (Acct. 215, 215.1, 216) (Total 38. 47) (216.1) 369,221 746 01,054,145
UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNIMNGS {Account
Report only on an Annual Basis, no Quartery

49| Balance-Beginning of Year (Dabit or Cradit}

50| Equity in Earnings for Year (Cradit) (Account 418.1)

51| iLess) Dividands Received (Debit)
52

53[ Balance-End of Year {Tolal lines 49 thru 52)
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MName of Respondent &I’His Re Dhrt Iél:l {Daie of Report Year/Period of Repart
: n Qriginal Mo, Da, ¥r) 2016/03
. End of -
MorhWeastern Corporation (2) 0 A Resubmission 09/30/2016 o

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

[1) Codes to be used:(a) Nel Proceads or Paymenis(biBands, debentures and ather loog-term debl (2) Include commercial paper; and (d) deslily separately such items as

imvestmoents, fixad assets, intangibles, efc.

[2} Information about narcash investing and linancing aclvities must be provided in the Netes Lo the Financial statements. Also provide a reconciliabon between "Cash and Cash

Equivaleris at End of Period” with related amounts on the Balarce Sheet.

[3} Cperating Activities - Other: Irclude gains ard lasses perlaining o apeating activities only, Gains and losses parairng to invasting ard financing actvitias should be repored

in those acbvilies. Show in the Motes to the Financials the amounts of intereat paid (net of amount capitalized) and income taxes pald,

(4} Invesling Aclivilies: Inciude at Other (line 31) net cash oulllow 1o acquire cther companies. Provide a reconcilistion of assets acquired with liabilities assumed in the Motes to
tha Financizl Statemants. Do net includs om this statement the detlar ameunt of leazes capitalized per the UScla Genesal Instruction 20, instead pravide a reconciliation of the

dallar amecunt of leases capilalized with the planl cost.

Line Descrption (Zee Instruction Mo, 1 for Explanaticn of Codes) Current Year ta Date Pravious Year lo Date
MNa. Quarter™ ear QuarterYear
a) (b (c)
1 |Net Cash Flow fram Operating Activities: |
Z [Met Income (Line 78(c) on paga 117}
3 [Moncash Charges {Credits) to Income: ' | ¥
4 (Depreciation and Deplation 105,051,266 93,358,232
4 |Amortization 14,302,881 13,680,870
G [Other Moncash Charges to Income, het 5,839,268 4,523,252
T
8 |Daferred Income Taxas (Met) -4,728,541 27,079,001
9 |Investmant Tax Credit Adjustment {Nat) -155,158 -158,859
10 |Met {Increase} Decrease in Receivables 12,985,090 24,634,208
11 |Met (Increase) Decrease in Invantory -84 7 040 -3.867 277
12 |Met (Increasa) Decraasa in Allowances Inventory
13 |Met Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses 39 440 489 -1,0582,6574
14 |Met (Increase) Decraase in Other Regulatory Asseats -10,455, 756 -§,530,455
18 |Met Increase {Dacreasa) in Other Regulatory Liabilities -3 772,024 -263.110
16 }(Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction 3,048 758 6,566,113
17 liLess) Undistributed Earnings from Subsidiary Companies 285,340 457 818
18 |Other Assets and Liabilities, Net -7 173,769 52,085,063
19 '
20
2
22 |Met Cash Provided by {Used in) Operating Activiies {Totfal 2 thru 21) 285,281,152 302,669,068
23
24 |Cash Flows from Investment Activities:
25 |Construction and Acquisition of Plant {including land):
26 |Gross Additions to Utility Plant {less nuclear fusl) -189 416,502 -348 359 657
27 |Gross Additions to Muclear Fuel
28 | Graoss Additions to Common Wility Plant -7, 263,283 -4.482,37T1
29 | Gross Additions to Nonutility Plant
30 |iLess) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction -3,046,758 -6,566,113
3 |Othar (provide details in footnote):
az
33
3d |Cash Cutflows for Plant (Total of lines 26 thru 33) -203.833,027 -348,285.915
% S 2o W AR )
36 |Acquisition of Gther Moncurrent Assets (d)
37 |Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrant Assets (d} 1,351,837 30,209,495
38
39 |Investments in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
40 |Contributions and Advances from Assac, and Subsidiary Companias
41 |Disposition of Investments in {and Advances to)
42 |Associated and Subsidiary Companies
43
44 |Purchase of Investmeant Securilies (a)
45 |Proceeds from Sales of Invesiment Securities [a)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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| Mame of Respandent This Report Is: Date of Rapart Year/Period of Repart
NorthWastarn Corporation W [RjAaCrigina (Mo, Be . YEY End of 2016/Q3
[2) A Resubmission Q90302016 =

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(1) Codes to be used:(a) Met Proceeds or Paymenls (biBends, deberturas and other lang-term debl; (c) Include commercial paper and {d} ldentify separataly such items as
investments, fixed assels, inlangitles, et
(2} Infarmation about noncash imvesting and financing activities must be provided in the Mates (o e Financial statements, Also provide a reconcilizion betwaen "Cash and Cash
Eguivalents al Erd of Paricd” with related amounts an the Balance Sheet,
I3} Oparating Activites - Cther: Include gains and losses peraining to oparating activiies caly. Gains and losses pertaining fo Investing and fnancing actviies should be repered
in those activitios. Show in the Motes to the Financials the amounts of interest paid [nel of amount capitalized) and income laxes paid.
(4} Investing Activities: Include at Cher (line 31) not cash outflow fo acquire other companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired wilh liabiliies 2ssumed in the Notes Lo
the Finarcial Statements. Do ot include on this staternent the dollar ameunt of leases capitalized per the USoft General Instruction 20- instead provide a reconciiation of the

doilar ameunt of leases capitalized with the plant cost.

Ling
Mo,

(&)

Desaription (See Instruction No. 1 for Explanation of Codes)

Current Year lo Date
Quarter™ear

()

Previous Year o Date
Cluarter’y ear
o}

A6

Loans Made or Purchasse

47

Collections an Loans

48

4

Met (Increase) Decreass in Receivables

o

Met {Increase } Decrease in Inventory

51

Met (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Held for Speculation

32

Met Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses

83

Other Investing Acfivities

11,757 655

54

55

56

Met Cazh Providad by {Used in} Investing Activities

a7

Total of lines 34 thru 55)

S8

38

Cash Flows from Financing Activities;

&

Proceeds from Issuance of:

&1

Long-Term Debt (b)

249,680,000

T

202,251,180 -304. 318,765

|
I
|

270,000,000

62

Prefarrad Stock

63

Commeon Stock

&4

Other {provide details in footnote):

G5

G

Met Increase in Short-Tarm Debt (c)

57

Oiher {provide details in footnote):

G

[t}

Eit

Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Total 81 thr 89)

249,660,000

270,000,000

!

T2

Payments for Rafirameant af:

73

Leng-term Debt {b)

-225,205,000

A T

-150,000,000

74

Preferrad Stock

75

Camman Siock

b

Dther Financing Activities

-6,608,358

-12,147.852

Lt

TR

Mat Decraase in Shart-Term Debt (o)

7,563,481

49,887,571

it

Treasury Stock Activity

=727.060

-820,241

ab

Dividends on Prefered Stock

a1

Dividends on Cammon Stock

-71,815,856

a2

Met Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities

a3

[Total of lines 70 thru 81)

-§2,250,805

-BY, 144 B85

-10,018,349

a4

a5

Mat Increase (Decraase) in Cash and Cash Eguivalants

a6

[Total of lines 22,57 and 83)

ar

ag

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Period

;
|

12.631695

ag

30

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of period

4,817 888

1.153.748
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Mame of Respondent This Repaort [s: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

i 1 An Original
MorthWWestern Corporation EZ% % f-‘-. ResEbmissiun 09/30/2016 End of 201603

MNOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Use the space below far important notes regarding the Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Stalement of Retained
Earnings for the year, and Statement of Cash Flows, or any account thereof. Classify the notes according to each basic statement,
providing a subheading for each statement except where a note is applicable to more than one stalement.

2. Furnish particulars (details) as to any significant contingent assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including a brief explanation of
any aclion initiated by the Intermal Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional income taxes of material amount, or of
a claim for refund of income taxes of a material amount initiated by the utility, Give also a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears
on cumulative prefarred stock.

3. For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and plan of
disposition contemplated, giving references to Cormmission orders or other authorizations respecting classification of amounts as plant
adjustments and requirements as to disposition thereof,

4. Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debl, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are not used, give
an explanation, providing the rate treatment given these items. See General Instruction 17 of the Unifarm System of Accounts,

5. Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings restriclions and state the amount of retained earnings affected by such
restrictions.

6. If the notes to financial statements relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are
applicable and furnish the data required by instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may be included herain,

¥. Forthe 30 disclosures, respondent must provide in the notes sufficient disclosures so as to make the interim information not
misleading. Disclosures which would substantially duplicate the disclosures contained in the most recent FERC Annual Report may be
omitted.

8. For the 301 disclosures, the disclosures shall be provided where events subsequent to the end of the most recent year have ocourred
which have a material effect on the respondent. Respondent must include in the notes significant changes since the most recently
completed year in such items as: accounting principles and practices; estimates inherent in the preparation of the financial statements:
status of long-term contracts; capitalization including significant new borrowings or modifications of existing financing agreements; and
changes resulting from business combinations or dispositions. However were malerial contingencies exist, the disclosure of such
matters shall be provided even though a significant change since year end may not have ocourred.

8. Finally, if the notas to the financial statements relating to the respondent appearing in the annual repart to the stockholders are
applicable and furnish the data required by the above instructions, such notes may be included herein.

FAGE 122 INTENTIOMALLY LEFT BLAMK
SEE PAGE 123 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION,
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Mame of Respondent This Report is: Cate of Report |Year/Period of Report

(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, ¥r)

torthWestern Corporation {2} _ A Resubmission 09/30/2016 2016/03
MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Reference is made to Notes to Financial Statements included in NorthWestern Corporation’s Annual FERC Form 1 Report)
{Unaudited)

(1) Nature of Operations and Basis of Consolidation

MorthWestern Corporation, doing husiness as NorthWestern Energy, provides electricity and natural gas to approximately
01,000 customers in Montana, South Dakota and Mebraska.

The preparation of financial stalements i conlormity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America [(1AAP) requires management to make estimates and assumptions that may affect the reporied amounts ol assets, liabilities,
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates, The unaudited Financial
Statements reflect all adjustments (which unless otherwise noted are normal and recurring in nature) that are, in the apinion of
management, necessary to fairly present our financial position, results of operations and cash flows, The actual results for the interim
perieds are not necessarily indicative of the operating results to be expected for a full year or for other interim periods. Fvents
occurring subsequent to September 30, 2016, have been evaluated as to their potential impact to the Financial Statements through the

date ol 1ssuance.

The Financial Statements included herein have been prepared by NorthWestern, without audit, pursuant 1o the rules and
regulations of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts, Certain
information and ootnote disclosures normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with the accounting
requirements of the FERC as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases have been
condensed or omitted pursuamt 1o such rules and regulations; however, management believes that the condensed disclosures provided
arc adequate to make the information presented not misleading. Management recommends thal these unaudited Financial Statements be
read in conjunction with the audited lnancial stalements and related footnotes included in our FERC Form 1 Annual Report for the

yedr ended December 31, 20015,

Financial Statement Presentation

The financial statements are presented on the basis of the accounting requirements of the FERC as set forth in its applicable
Unifiorm System of Accounts and published accounting releases. which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than GAAP. This
report difters from GAATP due to FERC requiring the presentation of subsidiarics on the equity method of accounting, which differs
from Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) R10 "Consolidation”. ASC 810 requires that all majority-owned subsidiaries be
consolidared {see Mote 6). The other significant differences consist of the following:

*  FEarnings per share is not presented;

+  Removal and decommissioning costs of generation, wansmission and distribution asscts are reflected in the Balance
Sheets as a component of accumulated depreciation of $383.2 million and $368.5 million as of September 30, 2016 and
December 31, 2015, respectively, in accordance with regulalory treatment as compared to regulatory liabilities for
OAAP purposes;

e CGoodwill s rellected in the Balanee Sheets as a utility plant adjustment of $357.6 million as of September 30, 2016 and
December 31, 2015, respectively, in accordance with regulatory treatment, as compared (o poodwill for GAAT purposes
{see Note 3);

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.1




MName of Respondent This Repaort is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report

{1) X An Criginal (Mo, Da, ¥r)

MorthWaestern Corporation (2) _ A Resubmission 0930720146 201603
MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

¢ The write-down of plant values associated with the 2002 acquisition ol the Montana operations is reflected in the
Balance Sheets as g component of accumulated depreciation of $147.6 million for September 30, 2016 and December
31, 20135, respectively, in accordance with rezulalory treatment as compared (o plant for GAAP purposes;

&  The current porlion of gas stored underground 15 refllecled i the Balance Sheets as current and acerued assets, as
compared to inventory for GAAP purposes;

s Unamortized debt expense is classified in the Balance Sheets as deterred debits in accordance with repulatory treatmenl,
as compared o long-lerm debt for GAAP purposes;

e Current and long-term debt is classified in the Balance Sheets as all long-lerm debl in accordance with regulatory
treatment, while current and long-term debt are separately presented for GAATD reporting,;

o Electrie purchase and sale wansactions within the Southwest Power Pool are reflected on a net basis in accordance with

regulatory treatment, as compared to gross for GAATP purposes:

e Accumulated deferred tax assets and liabilities are classitied in the Balance Sheets as gross non-current deferred debits
and credils, respectively, while GAAP presentation reflects a net non-current deferred tax liabilicy;

e [ncertain tax positions related to temporary differences are classified in the Balance Sheets within the deferred tax
accounls in accordance with regulatory treatment, as compared o other noncurrent liabilitics for GAAP purposes;

s Regulatory assets and labilines are refllected in the Balance Sheets as non-current items, while current and non-current

amounts are separately presented for GAAP; and

o OGAAP revenue differs from FERC revenue primarily due to the equity method of accounting as discussed above, nelting
of electric purchases and sales for resale in revenue for the GAAP presentation as compared 1o a gross presentation for
FERC purposes (with the exceptiom of these transactions in a regional transmission organization) and the classification of
regulatory amortizations in revenue for GAAP as compared o expense [or FERC purposes. The following table

reconciles GAAP revenues to FERC revenues by seament for the nine months ended September 30, 201 6;

Natural
Tutal Electric Cras Other
{in millions)

GAAP Revenues $926.7 27564 $170.3 3-
Revenue from equity investments (2.8) - (2.8) -
Crrossing revenues / power purchases 477 477 - -
Regulatory amortizations 1.8 4.1 (2.3) -
Chther il.1) (0.5 (1.0} 0.4

FERC Revenues 5876.9 $712.3 B164.2 50.4

(2) New Accounting Standards

Accounting Standards Issucd

In May 2014, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued accounting guidance on the recognition of revenue from
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conlracts with customers, which will supersede nearly all existing revenue recognition guidance under GAAP, Under the new standard,
entities will recognize revenue to depict the transfer of goods and services to customers in amounts thal reflect the payment to which
the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. The puwidance also requires additional disclosure about the
nature, amount, liming and uncertainty of revenue and cash Qows from an entity’s contracts with customers. The FASH delayed the
eflective date of this guidance to the tirst quarter of 2018, with early adoption permitted as of the original effective date of the [irst
quarter of 2017, We are currently evaluating the impact of adoption of this new guidance on aur Financial Statements and disclosures,

In February 2016, the FASB issued revised guidance on accounting for leases. The new standard requites a lessee o recognize in
the bulance sheet a liability to make lease payments (the lease liability) and a right-of-use asset representing its right to use the
underlying assel for the lease term for all leases with terms longer than 12 months. Leases with a term of 12 months or less will be
accounted tor similar to existing guidance for operating leases. Recognition, measurement and presentation of expenses will depend on
classification as a finance or operating lease. The new guidance will be effective for us in our first quarter of 2019 and early adoption
is permitted. A modified retrospective transition approach is required for lessees for capital and operating leases existing at, or entered
into after, the beginning of the earliest comparative period presented in the financial statements, We are currently evaluating the impact
of adoption of this guidance. and based on our initial analysis do not expect it to have a signilicant impact on our Financial Statements
and disclosures.

In March 2016, the FASB issued guidance revising certain elements of the accounting for share-based payments. The new
standard i intended to simplify several aspects of the accounting for share-based payment award transactions including: {a) income lax
conserquences; (b) classilication of awards as either equity or liabilities; and (c) classification on the statement of cash flows. The new
guidance will be effective for us in our first quarter of 2017, with early adoption permitted. We are currently evaluating the impact of
adoption of this guidance on our Financial Statements and disclosures.

[n August 2016, the FASB issued guidance that addresses eight classification issues related to the presentation of cash receipls
and cash payments in the statement of cash flows. The new guidance will be effective for us in our first Quarter of 20018, with carly
adoption permitted. We are currently evaluating the impact of adoption of this guidance on our Statement of Cash Flows,

(3) Regzulatory Matters

Montana Matural Gas Delivery and Production Raie Filing

In September 2016, we filed a natural gas rate case with the Montana Public Service Commission (MPSC) requesting an annual
imerease Lo natural gas rates of approximately $10.9 million, which includes approximately $7.4 million for delivery service and
approximately 53,5 million for natural gas production. Our request was based on a return on equity of 10.35%, rale base of $432.1
million, and a capital structure of 53% debt and 47% equity. This filing includes a request for cost-recovery of two natural gas
production fields acquired in August 2012 and December 2013 in northern Montana's Bear Paw Basin, which arc recovered in
cuslomer rates om an interim basis, and a request that these fields be placed in permanent rates based on the actual cost of production,

Finally, we requested that approximately $5.6 million of the rate increase for delivery service be approved on an interim basis to
allow recovery of costs prior Lo the conclusion of the full rate case. We expect to receive a decision on our interim request by the end

of the first quarter of 2017, The MPSC has nine months in which to issue a final decision on our filing.

Montana Electric and Natural Gas Tracker Filings
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Fach year we submit an electric and natural gas tracker lling for recovery of supply costs for the | 2-month period ended June 30
and for the projected supply costs for the next 12-month period, The MPSC reviews such filings and makes its cost recovery
determinarion based on whether or not our supply procurement activities were prudent,

During the second quarter of 2016, we filed our 2016 annual electric and natural gas racker filings for the 2015/2016 tracker
period, The MPSC issued orders in July 2016 approving the filings on an imterim basis.

Electric Trackers - 20022003 - 201320014 (Consolidated Docket) and 20142005 (2015 Tracker) - The MPSC held a work
session in March 2016 and directed stall 1o draft a final order in our Consolidated Docket that reflects a disallowance of hoth
replacement power costs from a 2013 outage at Colstrip Unit 4 and portfolio modeling costs in each of the periods. On the same day,
in a separate work session, the MPSC directed stafT to draft a final order in the 2015 Tracker that approved a stipulation between us
and the Montana Consumer Counsel, but disallowed portfolio modeling costs. Based on the March 2016 work sessions, we recorded a

disallowance during the first quarter of 2016 totaling approximately 510.3 million, which included 58.2 million of replacement power
costs and 32,1 million of modeling costs,

[n April 2016, we received the final written order in the 2015 Tracker, which was consistent with the work session. In May 2016,
we received the final wrilten order in the Consolidated Docket, The written order upheld the March 2016 decision regarding
replacement power costs and clarified the disallowance of modeling costs, resulting in a reduction of the disallowance ol $0.8 million,
which was reflected as a reduction in operation expenses in the second quarter of 2016, Based on the linal orders, the impact of the
dizallowance totals 512 4 million, which includes interest of $2.9 million and 1% recorded in the Statement of Income for the nine
months ended September 30, 2016,

[n June 2016, we filed an appeal of the 2015 Tracker decision regarding the disallowance of partfolio modeling costs in Montana
Dhstrict Courl (Lewis & Clark County). Also, in September 2016, we appealed the MPSC’s decisions in the Consaolidated Docket
regarding the disallowance of Colstrip Unit 4 replacement power costs and the modeling/planning costs, arguing thal these decisions
wete arbitrary and capricicus, and violated Montana law, We brought this action in Momtana Disirict Court, as well (Yellowstone
County). While the courts are not obligated to rule on these appeals within a certain period of time, hased on our experience, we
believe we are likely 1o receive orders from the courts in these matters within 9-20 months of filing.

Electric wnd Natural Gas Lost Revenue Adfustment Mechanism - In 2005, the MPSC approved an encrgy cfficiency program,
by which we recovered on an after-the-fact basis a portion of our fixed costs that would otherwise have been collected in kilowatt hour
sales lost due 1o the implementation of energy saving measures, In an order issued in October 2013 related o our 200 172012 electric
supply tracker, the MPSC required us to lower the calculated lost revenue recovery and imposed a new burden of proal on us for future
recovery, We appealed the Oclober 2013 order to Montana District Court, which led (o a docket being iniliated in June 2014 by the
MPSC to review lost revenue policy issues, [n October 2015, the MPSC issued an order to eliminate the lost revenue adjustment
mechanism prospectively elfective December 1, 2015,

Based on the Ootober 2013 MPSC arder, for the period July 1, 2012 through November 30, 2015, we recognized $7.1 million of
lest revenues for each annual electric supply tracker period and deforred the remaining §14.2 million of efficiency clforts collected
through the trackers pending final approval of the open tracker filings. As discussed above, during the second quarter of 2016, we
received final written orders resolving our prior pericd open tracker dockets. These orders allowed the recovery of lost revenues
included in each tracker period. As a result, we recognized cumulative deferred revenue duning the July 2012 - November 2015 periods
of $14.2 million in the Statement of [ncome in the second quarter of 2016,
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Hydro Compliance Filing

In December 2015, we submitted the required hydro compliance filing to remove the Kerr Project from cost of service, adjust [or
actual revenue eredils and increase property taxes to actual amounts, Tn January 2016, the MPSC approved an inlerim adjustment to
our hydro rates based on the compliance filing, and opened a separate contested docket requesting additional detail an the adjustment
to rales duc to the conveyanee of the Kerr Project, The MPSC identified additional issues and requested imformation. A hearing was
held m September 20 6. The only contested issue at the hearing was the level of administrative and general expenses that should be
deducted from the approved revenue regquirement due to the transfer of the Eerr Project. We expect the MPSC (o issue a final order
during the fourth quarter of 2016, The adjustment o rates is being refunded to customers over 12 months, and as of September 30,
2016, we have cumulative deferred revenue remaining of approximately $2.6 million that we expect to refund to customers by the end
of 2016,

FERC Filing - Dave Gates Generating Station at Mill Creek {DG(:5)

In May 2016, we received an order from the FERC denying a May 2014 request for rehearing and requiring us to make refunds.
The request for rehearing challenged a September 2012 FERC Administrative Law Judge's (ALJ) initial decision regarding cost
allocation at DCHGS between retail and wholesale customers, This decision concluded that only & portion of these costs should be
allocated to FERC jurisdictional customers. We had cumulative delerred revenue of approximately $27.3 million, consistent with the
ALI's initial decision, which was refunded to wholesale and choice customers in June 2016 in accordance with the FERC order,

In June 2016, we filed a petition for review of the FERC's May 2016 order with the United States Circuit Courl of Appeals for the
District of Columbia Circuit. A briefing schedule has been established, with (inal briefs due by the end of the first quarter of 2017, We
do net expect a decision in this matier until the second halt of 2017, at the earliest,

The FERC order was assessed as a triggering event as to whether an impairment charge should be recorded with respect Lo DGGS,
As of September 30, 20106, the DGGS net utility plant is approximately $160 million. DGGS previously provided only regulation
service, which is the basis for the cost allocation i our previous MPSC and FERC filings. With the addition of owned hydro
gencration in November 2014, we are able to shift the utilization of DGGS to additional allemative uses, oplimizing our generation
portfolio, In support of our biennial electricity supply resource procurement plan that we filed with the MPSC in March 2016, we
conducted a portfolio optimization analysis to evaluate options to use DGGS in combination with other generation resources. This
analysis indicates DGGS provides cost-effective products necessary to operate our Montana electricity portfolio; including regulation,
load following, peaking services and other ancillary products such as contingency reserves, which should guide future cost recovery,
The cost recovery of any alternative use of DGGS would be subject o regulatory approval and we cannot provide assurance of such
approval, We do nol belicve an impairment loss is probable at this time; however, we will continue o evaluale recovery of this asset in
the future as facts and circumstances change.
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{4) Income Taxes

The tollowing table summarizes the significant differences in income tax cxpense based on the differences between our efTective

tax rate and the federal statutory rate (in thousands):

Income Belore Income Taxes

Income tax calculated at 35% federal statutory rate

Permanent or flow through adjustments:

Slate income, net of federal provisions
Flow-through repairs deductions

Production lax credils

Plant and depreciation of flow through items

Prior year permanent return to accrual adjustments
rther, net

Income Before Income Taxes

Income tax caleulated at 35% federal statutory rate

Permanent or flow through adjustments:

State income, net of federal provisions
Flow-through repairs deductions

Production tax credits

Plant and depreciation of flow through items

Prior year permanent return to acerual adjustments

Oxther, net

Three Months Ended

September 30,

2016 2015
£ 35203 £ 30.067
12321 35.0 % 10,524 35.0%
(7213 (2.0} (857} (2.9
(19,082) (54.2) (2,779) {9.2)
(2,250) (6.4) (733) (2.4)
(493) (1.4) (374) (1.2)
1,025 34
357 1.0 {436) (1:5)
(22,189)  (63.0) (4.154)  (13.8)
5 (9568 (2800 5 A,370 21.2%
MNine Months Ended
September 30,
2016 25
£ 114,182 5 131,128
39,964 35.0 % 45,895 35.0%
{2,670) (2.3) (3209 (1.3
(32,717) (25.7) {17.,240) (13.2)
(7.345) (6.4) (2,645) (2.0)
{1,677} (1.3) (1,000) (0.8}
(128) (0.1} 1,025 1.5
(14%) (0.1} (1,125) (0.8)
(44.685) (39.1) (21,314) (16.3)
$(4,721) “.1)% % 24,581 18.7%
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We compute income tax expense for each quarter based on the estumated annual elfective tax rate for the year, adjusted for cenain
discrete items, Our effective tax rate typically difTers from the federal statutory tax rate of 35% primarily due to the regulatory impact
of Mowing through the federal and state tax benefit of repairs deductions, state tax benelil of accclerated tax depreciation deductions
(including benus depreciation when applicable) and production tax credits. The regulatory accounting treatment of these deductions
requires immediate income recognition tor temporary tax differences of this tvpe, which is referred o as the flow=through method.
When the flow-through methed of accounting for temporary ditferences is reflected in regulated revenues, we record deferred income
taxes and establish related regulatory assets and liabilites.,

[n 2009, we received approval from the Internal Revenue Service (1R3) to change our tax accounting method related to the repair
and maintenance of transmission and distribution utility assets and have recorded a current tax deduction in our Financial Stalements
[or each period since. In 2013, the TRS issued guidance related to the repair and mainlenance of utility generation assets, During the
third quarter of 2016, we filed a tax accounting method change with the IRS consistent with the guidance for generation properly. This
enabled us to take a corrent tax deduction tor a significant amount of repair costs that were previously capitalized for tax purposes, As
discussed above, we flow this current tax deduction through to our customers in rate cases, Consistent with this regulatory treatment,
we recorded an income tax benefit of approximately 5155 million during the three months ended September 30, 2016, of which
approximately $12.5 million related to 2015 and prior tax years and is reflected in the flow-through repairs deductions line above,

Uncertain Tax Positions

We recognize tax positions that meet the more-likely-than-not threshold as the largest amount of tax benefit that is greater than 50
percent likely of being realized upon ullimate settlement with a taxing authority that has full knowledge of all relevant information. We
have unrecognized lax benefits of approximately $90.0 million as of September 30, 2016, mcluding approximately $66.6 million that,
if recognized, would impact our effective tax rate. We do nol anticipate that total unrceognized tax benefits will significantly change
due 1o the seitlement ol audits or the expiration of statutes of limitation within the next twelve months,

Our policy is o recognize inlerest and penalties related to uncerfain tax positions in income tax expense, During the nine months
ended September 30, 2016 we recognized $00.5 million of expense {or inlerest and penaltics in the Statements of Tncome, As of
September 30, 2016, we had $0.5 million of inlerest acerued in the Balance Sheets, During the nine months ended Seplember 30, 20015,
we did not recognize any expense for interest or penalties, and did not have any amounls acerued as of December 31, 2013, for the
payment of interest and penalties.

Our federal tax returns from 2000 forward remain subject to examination by the Internal Revenue Service,
(3) Utility Plant Adjustments

We completed our annual utility plant adjustments impairment test as of April 1, 20016, and no impairment was identified. We
caleulate the fair value of our reporting units by considering various factors, including valuation studies based primarily on a
discounted cash flow analysis, with published industry valuations and market data as supporting information. Key assumptions in the
determination of fair value include the use of an appropriate discount rate and estimated future cash Oows, In estimating cash flows, we
incerporate expected long-term growth rates in our service territory, regulatory stability, and commodity prices (where appropriale), as
well as other factors that affect our revenue, expense and capital expenditure projections,

There were no changes in our utility plant adjustments during the nine months ended September 30, 2016,
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(6} Equity Investments

The following table presents our equity investments reflected in the mvestments in subsidiary companies on the Balance
Sheets (in thousands):

Seplember 3, December 31,
2016 2015
Havre Pipeline Company, LLC b 15,265 & 15,054
Canadian Montana Pipeline Corporation 3,749 3,713
MNorthWestern Services, LLC 1,911 1,899
Risk Partners Assurance, Did. | 462 1.514
Total Investments in Subsidiary Companies 5 22387 % 22,182

{7} Comprehensive Loss

The following tables display the components of Other Comprehensive Loss (in thousands);

Three Months Ended

September 30, 2016 September 30, 2015
Before-Tax Tax Met-of-Tax  Before-Tax Tax Net-of-Tax
Amounlt Expense Amount Amouni Benefit Amount
Foreign currency translation adjustment § 26 % —% 26§ 233 % — % 233
Reclassitication of net gains on
derivative mstruments (2.448) 042 (1,506 (901 346 {555)
Other comprehensive loss L (2422) % 942 § (1,480) % (667) & 346 § (322)

Nine Months Ended

September 30, 2016 September 30, 2015
Before-Tax Tax Net-of-Tax  Before-Tax Tax Net-of-Tax
Anmonnt Exponse Amouni Amount Benefil Amount
Foreign currency translation adjustment § (84) % == (84) § 445 § ac il 445
Reclassification of net gains on
derivative instruments (2,324) "O2 (1.432) (1LIET) 452 (733)
Other comprehensive loss b3 (2,408) % B2 § (1.516) % (742) § 452 % (290)
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Balances by classificarion included within accumulared other comprehensive income (AOCI) on the Balance Sheels are as follows,
net of tax {in thousands):

September 30, 2016 December 31, 2015

Foreign currency translation % 1271 % 1.355

Derivative imstruments designated as cash flow hedges (10,446) {9,014)
Pension and postretirement medical plans (937) (937)
Accumulated other comprehensive income % (10.112) % {8,594)

The following lables display the changes in ADCL by component, net of tax (in thousands):

Three Months Ended

September 30, 2016

Interest Rate

Derivative
Affected Line  Tnstruments
ltem in the Desipnated Pension and Foreign
Statements of g5 Cash Flow  Postretirement Currency
Ineome Hedges Medical Plans  Translation l'otal
Beginning balance - % (%.940) § (937) § 1,245 (8.632)
Chher comprehensive ingcome hetore
reclassifications — —_ 2h 26
Interest on
Amounts reclassified from AOCI long-term debt (1,506) = e {1.506)
Net current-period other comprehensive
{loss) ineome i1.506) - 26 {1480
Ending balance 5 (10.446) % (937) % L2718 (10,112)
Three Months Ended
September 30, 2015
Interest Rate
Derivative
Affected Line  lonstruments
Item in the Dresignated Pension and Foreizn
Statements of  as Cash Flow  Postretirement  Currency
Income Hedges Medical Plans  Translation Total
Beginning balance b (8.496) § (1,247) & 1,009 (8,734)
Other comprehensive loss belore
reclassifications 233 233
Interest on
Amounts reclassified from AOCI long-term debt {555) — — (555)
Met current-perind other comprehensive
(loss) income (555) 233 (322
Ending balance 5 (9.051) 3 (1,247 § 1,242 §  (9.036)
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Nine Months Ended
September 30, 2016
Interest Rate
Derivative
Affected Line  Instruments
Item in the Designated Pension and Foreign
Statements of g5 Cash Flow  Postretirement Currency
Income Hedges Medical Plans  Translation Total
Beginning balance 8 (9.014) § (937) § 1,355 {8,596)
Criher comprehensive loss before
reclassifications — (84} (B4
Interest on
Amounts reclassified from AQCI long-term debt (1.432) - — {1.432)
Met current-period other comprehensive
Ending balance 3 (10,446) 5 (937) 1271 § (10,112)
Nine Months Ended
Sepltember 30, 2015
Interest Rate
Derivative
Affected Line  Instruments
Item in the Designated Pension and Foreign
Statements of a5 Cash Flow  Postretivement Currency
Income Hedges Medical Plans  Translation Taotal
Beginning balance b (8,316) § (1.247) § 797 (8,766)
Other comprehensive income befores
reclassifications — —= 445 445
Interest on
Amounts reclassified from AOCI long-term debt (735) Tic — (735)
Net current-period other comprehensive
(loss) meome (735) = 445 {2907
Ending balance b (9,051) & (1,247) % 1,242 §  (9,056)

(8) RKisk Managemen! and Hedging Activitics

Mature of Our Business and Associated Risks

We are exposed to certain risks related o the ongoing operations of our business, including the impact of market fluctuations in
the price of electricily and natural pas commodities and changes in interest rates. We rely on market purchases to fulfill a portion of

our electric and natural gas supply requirements. Several factors influence price levels and volatlity, These factors include, but are not

limited to, seasonal changes in demand, weather conditions, available generating asscts within regions, transportation availability and
reliability within and between regions, fuel availability, market liquidity, and the nature and extent ol current and potential federal and
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state regulations,

Objectives and Strategies lor Using Derivatives

To manage our exposure to fluctuations in commaodity prices we routinely enter into derivative contracts, These tvpes of contracts
are included in our electric and natural gas supply portfolios and are used to manage price volatility risk by taking advantage of
flucluations in market prices, While individual contracts may be above or below market value, the overall portfolio approach is
mitended to provide greater price stability for consumers. These commaodity costs are included in our cost tracking mechanisms and are
recoverable from customers subject o prudence reviews by the applicable state regulatory commissions. We do not maintain a trading
portfolio, and our derivative transactions are only used for risk management purposes consistent with regulatory guidelines,

In addition, we may use interest rate swaps to manage our interest rate exposures associated with new debl issuances or to manage
our exposure to fluctuations in interest rales on variable rate debi,

Accounting for Derivative Instruments

We evaluale new and existing transactions and agreements to determine whether they are derivatives. The permitted accounting
lreatments include: normal purchase normal sale; cash flow hedge: fair value hedpe; and mark-lo-market, Mark-to-market accounting is
the default accounting treatment for all derivatives unless they qualify, and we specifically designate them, for one of the other
accounling treatments. Derivatives designated for any of the elective accounting treatments must meel specific, restrictive criteria both
at the time of designation and vn an ongoing basis, The changes in the fair value of recognized derivatives are recorded each period in
current camings or other comprehensive income, depending on whether a derivative is designated as part of a hedge transaction and
the type of hedge transaction.

Normal Purchases and Normal Sales

We have applied the normal purchase and normal sale scope exception (NPNS) to our contracts involving the physical purchase
and sale of gas and electrivity at fixed prices in fumire periods. During our normal course of business, we enter into full-requirement
energy contracts, power purchase agreements and physical capacity contracts, which qualify for NPNS. All of these contracls are
accounted for using the acerual method of accounting: therelore, there were no unrealized amounts recorded in the Financial
Statements at September 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015, Revenues and expenses from these contracts are reported on a gross basis
in the appropriate revenue and cxpense categories as the commodities are received or delivercd.

Credit Risk

Credil nisk is the potential loss resulting from counterparty non-performance under an agreement. We manage credit risk with
policies and procedures for, among other things, counterparly analysis and exposure measurcment, maoniforing and mitigation, We limit
eredit risk in our commodity and interest rate derivalives activities by assessing the creditworthiness of potential counterparties belore
entering into fransactions with them and continuing to evaluale their creditworthiness on an ongoing basis,

We are exposed to credit risk through buying and selling eleciricity and natural gas (o serve customers, We may request collateral
or other security from our counterparties based on the assessment of creditworthiness and expected credit exposure, Tt is possible that
volatility in commadity prices could cause us to have material credit risk exposures with one or more counterparties. We enter into
commodity master enabling agreements with our counterparties to mitigate credit exposure, as these agreements reduce the risk of
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default by allowing us or our counterparty the ability 1o make nel payments. The agpreements zenerally are; (1) Western Systems Power
Pool agreements — standardized power purchase and sales contracts in the electric industry; (2) International Swaps and Derivatives
Association agreements — standardized [nancial gas and clectric contracts; (3} North American Energy Standards Board agreements -
statdardized physical pas contracts; and (4} Edison Electric Institute Master Purchase and Sale Agreements — standardized power sales
contracts in the eleciric industry,

Many of aur forward purchase contracts contain provisions thal require us to maintain an investment grade credit rating from each
of the major credit rating agencies, If our credit rating were to fall below investment prade. the counterparties could require immediate

payment or demand immediate and ongoing full overnizghi collateralization on contracts in net liahility positions,

Interest Rate Swaps Desisnated as Cash Flow Hedpes

We have previously used inrerest rate swaps designated as cash flow hedges 1o manage our mlerest rate cxposures associated with
new debt issuances, We have no interest rale swaps outstanding, These swaps were designated as cash flow hedges with the effective
portion of gains and losses, net of associated deferred income tax effects, recorded in AOCL We reclassily these gains from AOCT into
interest on long-term debt during the periods in which the hedged mterest payments occur, The following table shows the elfeet of
these interest rate swaps previously terminated on the Financial Statements (in thousands):

Amount Reclassified from AOCI
into Income during the Nine

Location of amount reclassified Months Ended September 30,
from AQCT to Income 2016
Interest rate contracts Interest on long-term debt b 2,324

A pre-lax loss of approximately $17.2 nullion is remaiming in ACCT as of September 30, 2016, and we expect to reclassily
approximately $0.6 million of pre-tax losses from AOCT into interest on long-term debt during the nexl twelve months, These amounts
relate to terminated swaps.

(" Fair ¥alue Measurements

Fair value is defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid 1o transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
belween market participants at the measurement dale {i.e., an exil price). Measuring fair value requires the use of market data or
assumptions that market participants would use in pricing the asset or linbility, including assumptions about risk and the risks inherent
in the inputs to the valuation technique. These inpuls can be readily observable, corroborated by market data, or penerally
unobservable. Valuation technigues are required to maximize the use of ohservable inputs and minimize the use of unohservahle
inpus.

Applicable accounting guidance establishes a hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs used to measure fair value, and requires fair
value measurements W be categonzed based on the ohservability of those inputs. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted
quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 inpuls) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3
inputs). The three levels of the Far value hierarchy are as follows:
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e Level | — Unadjusted quoled prices available in active markets at the measurement date for identical assets ar liabilities:
*  Level 2 — Pricing inputs, other than quated prices included within Level 1, which are either directly or indirectly ohservable

as of the reporting date; and

*  Level 3 Signiticant inpwts that are generally not observable from market activity.

We classily assets and liabilities within the fair value hicrarchy based on the lowest level of input that is sienificant to the fair
vilue measurement of each individual asset and liability taken as a whole, The table helow sets forth by level within the fair value
hierarchy the gross components of our assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis. NPNS transactions are not
included in the fair values by source table as they are not recorded al fair value. See Note § - Risk Management and Hedging Activitics

for further discussion.

We record transfers between levels of the fair value hicrarchy, if necessary, at the end of the reporting period, There were no
transfers between levels for the periods presented.

September 30, 2016

Other special deposits
Rabbi trust investiments

Total

December 31, 2015

Other special deposits

Habbi trusl investments

Total

Significant
Cuoted Prices in Other Significant Margin
Active Markets for  Observable Unobservable Cash
Identical Assets or Inpuis Inputs Collateral  ‘Total Net Fair
Liabilities {Level 1) {Level 2) {Level 3) Offset Value
{in thousands)
4519 § — § — % — § 4,519
25,057 — 25,057
29.576 § — § — 5 — % 29.576
3,508 % — I — 3 — % 3,508
24 245 - — 24 245
27,753 § — % — 5 — % 27,753

(ther special deposits represents amounts held in money market mutual funds. Rabbi trust investments represent assets held for
non-gualified deferred compensation plans, which consist of our commaon stock and actively traded mutual funds with quoted prices in

active markels.
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Financial Instruments

The estimated Lair value of financial instruments is summarized as follows (in theusands):

September 30, 2016 December 31, 2015
Carrying Carrying
Amount Fair ¥Yalue Amount Fair ¥Yalue
Liabilitics:
Long-term debt 5 1,806,595 & 1,950,837 & 1,782,127 S [.844,974

Motes payable consist of commercial paper and are not included in the table above as carrying value approximates fair value. The
estimated fair value amounts have been determined using available market information and appropriate valuation methodologies:
however, considerable judgment is required in interpreting market data to develop estimates of fair value. Accordingly, the estimates
presented herein are not necessarily indicative of the amounts that we would realize in a current market exchange,

We determined fair value for long-term debt based on inlerest rales that are currently available to us for issuance of debt with
similar terms and remaining maturities, cxcept for publicly traded debt, for which fair value is based on market prices for the same or
similar issues or upon the quoted market prices of U.S, treasury issues having a similar lerm to maturity, adjusted for our bond issuance
rating and the present value of future cash Oows. These are significant other ohservable inputs, or level 2 inputs, in the fair value
hierarchy.

(10} Financing Activities

In June 2016, we issued 560 million aggregate principal amount of South Dakota First Mortgage Bonds at a fixed interest rate of
2.80% maturing in 2026, Proveeds were used Lo redeem our 6.05%, $55 million South Dakota First Mortgage Bonds due 2018, In
addition, in September 2016, we issued $45.0 million aggregate principal amount of South Dakota First Mortgage Bonds at a fixed
interest rale ol 2.66% maturing in 2026, Proceeds from this issuance were used for general corporate purposcs. Both series of these
bonds are secured by our electric and natural gas assets in South Dakota, Nebraska, North Dakota, and Towa and were issued in
tranzactions exemplt from the regisiraton requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended.

In August 2016, the City of Forsyth, Rosebud County, Montana issued 5144.7 million aggregate principal amount of Pollution
Control Revenue Refunding Bonds on our behalf. The bonds were issued at a fxed interest rate of 2.00% maturing in 2023, The
proceeds of the issuance were loaned o us pursuant o a Loan Agreement and have been used to partially fund the redemption of the
4.65%, $170.2 million City of Forsyth Pollution Control Revenue Refunding Bonds due 2023 (Prior Bonds) issued on our behalf, We
paid the remaining portion of the Prior Bonds with available funds. Our obligation under the Loan Agreement is secured by the
issuance of $144.7 million of Montana First Mortgage Bonds, These bonds are secured by our electric and natural pas assets in
Montana and Wyoming, The City of Forsyth bonds were issucd in a transaction exempt from the registration requirements of the
Securities Act of 1933, as amended.

(11) Related Party Transactions

Accounts receivable from and payables (o associated companies primarily include intercompany hillings for dircet charges,

overhead, and meome lax obligations. The following table reflects our accounts receivable from and accounts payable to associated
companies {in thousands):
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September 30, December 31,
2016 2015
Accounts Receivable [rom Associated Companies;
Risk Partners Assurance, Lid. % 17 8 18
Havre Pipeline Company, LLC bt 468
b 17 486
Accounts Payable to Associated Companies:
Canadian Montana Pipeline Corporation b/ 3598 % 3,581
NorthWestern Services, LLC 1,570 1,526
Havre Pipeline Company, 1.L.C 6o 3 ==
b 5861 & 5,107

(12} Employee Benefit Plans

Net periodic benefit cost {income) for our pension and other postretirement plans consists ol the following (in thousands):

Mension Benefits

Other Postretirement Benefits

Three Months Ended
September 30,

I'hree Months Ended
September 30,

2016 2015 2016 2015
Components of Net Periodic Benefit Cost
(Tncome)
Service cost 5 2,939 % 3091 % 123" 8 132
Interest cosl 5,553 6,544 108 197
Expected return on plan assels (7,062) (7,890} (261) (242)
Amaortization of prior service cost a2 62 (471} {471)
Recognized actuarial loss 2,472 2,659 78 96
MNet Periodic Benefit Cost {Income) b 4964 § 4406 & (333 % (288)
Pension Benefiis Other Postretirement Benefits
Nine Months Ended Nine Months Fnded
sSeptember 30, September 30,
2016 2015 2010 2015
Components of Met Periodic Benefit Cost
{Income)
Service cost 8819 % 9272 . § 369 % 395
Interest cost 19,658 19,631 596 544
Expected return on plan assets (21.186) (23,671) {782) (727)
Amortization of prior service cost 185 185 (1,412} (1412
Recognized actuarial loss 7416 7.076 236 289
Met Periodic Benelil Cost {Income) 5 14,892 % 13,393 § (993) & {B65)
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(13) Commitments and Contingencies

[ ENYIRONMENTAL LIABILITIES AND REGULATION

Environmental Matters

The operation of electric generating, transmission and distribution facilitics, and gas gathering, transpartation and distribution
facilities, along with the development (involving site sclection, environmental assessments, and permitting) and construction of these
assets, are subject o extensive lederal, state, and local environmental and land use laws and resulations, Our activities involve
compliance with diverse laws and regulations that address emissions and impacts to the environment, including air and water,
protection of natural resources, avian and wildlife. We monitor federal, state, and local environmental initiatives o determine potential
impacts on our financial results. As new laws or regulations are implemented, our policy is to assess their applicability and implement
the necessary modifications te our acilitics or their operation to maintain ongoing compliance,

Our environmental exposure mcludes a number of components, including remediation expenses related to the cleanup of current or
former propertics, and costs to comply with changing environmental regulations related 1o our operations. At present, the majority of
our environmental reserve relates 1o the remediation of former manufactured gas plant sites owned by us and is estimated to range
between 527 million to 532 million, As of September 30, 2016, we have a reserve of approximately $30.3 million, which has not been
discounted. Environmental costs are recorded when it is probable we are liable for the remediation and we can reasonably estimate the
liability, We use a combination of site investigations and monitoring to formulate an estimate of envirommental remediation costs for
speeific sites. Our monitoring procedures and development of actual remediation plans depend not only on site specific information but
also on coordination with the dilferent environmental regulatory agencies in our respective jurisdictions; therefore. while remediation
exposure exists, it may be many vears before cosls are moeurred,

Cheer imie, as costs become determinable, we may seek authorization to recover such costs in rates or seek insurance
reimbursement as applicable; therefore, although we cannot guarantee regulatory recovery, we do not expect these costs to have a
material effect on our financial position or results of operalions.

Muarufactured Gas Plants - Approximately $23.7 million of our environmental reserve accrual is related to manufactured gas
plants. A formerly operated manufactured gas plant located in Aberdeen, South Dakota, has been identified on the Federal
Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation. and Liability Information System list as contaminated with coal tar residuc.
We are currently conducting feasibility studies, implementing remedial actions pursuant to work plans approved by the South Dakota
Department of Environment and Natural Resources, and conducting ongoing monitoring and operalion and maintenance activities. As
of September 30, 2016, the reserve [or remediation costs at this site is approximately $11.1 million, and we estimate that
approximately $6.5 million of this amount will be incurred during the next tive vears,

We also own sites in North Platte, Keamey and Grand Island, Nebraska on which former manufactured gas facilities were located.
We are currently working independently to fully characterize the nature and extent of potential impacts associated with these Nebraska
sites, Our reserve estimate includes assumptions [or sile assessment and remedial action work, Al present, we cannot determnine with a
reasonable degree of cerlainty the nature and timing of any risk-based remedial action at our Nebraska locations.

[ addition, we own or have responsibility for sites in Butte, Missoula and Helena, Montana on which former manufactured pas
plants were located. The Butte and Helena sites, both listed as high priority sites on Montana's state superfund list, were placed into the
Montana Depattment of Environmental Quality (MDEQ) voluntary remediation program for cleanup due to soil and groundwater
impacts. Soil and coal tar were removed at the sites in accordance with MDEG) requirements. Groundwater monitoring is conducted
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semiannually at both sites. In August 2016, the MDEQ sent us a letter o Notice of Palential Liability and Request for Remedial Action
regarding the Helena site. An intial scoping mecting with MIJEQ regarding this letter has not yet heen scheduled. At this time, we
cannot estimate with a reasonable depree of certainty the nature and timing of additional remedial actions and/or investizations, 1f any,
at the Butte and Helena sites.

An investigation conducted at the Missoula site did not require remediation activities, but required preparation of a groundwater
moniloring plan. Monitering wells have been installed and groundwater iz monitored semiannually. Al the request of Missoula Valley
Water Quality District (MYWOQLD), a draft risk assessment was prepared for the Missoula site and presented to the MYWOD, We and
the MYWOD agreed additional site investigation work is appropriate. The additional investigation work began i December 20105 and
has continued in 2006, The result of the additional mvestigation work may lead to the development of site-specific risk-based remedial
alternatives report followed by implementation of a remedy. At this time, we cannol estimate with a reasonable degree of certamty the
nature and timing of risk-hased remedial action, il any, at the Missoula site.

(ilohal Climate Change = National and international actions have been initiated to address global climate change and the
contribution of emissions of greenhouse gases (GIG) including, most signilicantly, carbon dioxide (CO2). These actions mclude

legislative proposals, Executive and Environmental Protection Agency (ET'A) actions at the federal level, actions at the state level, and
privale party litigation relating to GHG emissions. Coal-fired plants have come under particular serutiny due w their level of GHG
emissions, We have joint ownership interests in four coal-fired electric generating plants, all of which are operated by other companies.
We are responsible for our proportionate share of the capital and operating costs while being entitled 1o our proportionate share of the
power generated.

While numerous hills have been introduced that address climate change from different perspectives, including through direct
regulation of GHG emissions, the establishment of cap and trade programs and the establishment of Federal renewable portfolio
standards, Congress has not passed any federal climate change legislation and we cannot predict the timing or form of any potential
legislation. 1n the absence of such legislation, EPA is presently regulating new and existing sources of GHG emissions,

On Auvgust 3, 20135, the EPA released for publication in the Federal Register, the final standards of performance (o limit GHG
emissions from new, moedified and reconstructed Tossil fuel generating units and from newly constructed and reconstructed nairal gas
combined cycle (NGCC) units. The standards reflect the degree of emission limitations achievable through the application of the best
system of emission reducton that the EPA determined has been demonstrated for each type of unit.

In a separate action that also alfects power plants, on August 3, 20135, the EPA released its final rule establishing GIIG
petformance standards tor existing power plants under Clean Air Act Section |1 1(d) {the Clean Power Plan, or CPP). The CPP
establishes CO9 emission performance standards for exdsting electric utility steam penerating units and NGCC units, States may
develop implementation plans for affected units to meer the individual state targetls established in the CPP or may adopt a federal plan.
The EPA has given states the oplion w develop compliance plans for annual rate-based reductions (pounds per megawatt hour
(MWHD) or mass-based tonnage limits for CO2. The 2030 rate-based requirement for all existing affecied generatling units in South

Dakota and Montana is 1,167 and 1,305 pounds per MWH, respectively, The rate-based approach requires a 38.4 percent reduction in
South Dakota and a 474 percent reduction in Montana from 2012 levels by 2030, The mass-based approach for existing units i South
Dakota requires a 3.9 percent decrease by 2030, while in Montana the mass-based approach requires a 41 percent decrease by 2030,
Stales were required Lo submit initial plans for achieving GHG emission standards 1o EPA by September 2016, and could seck
additional time to finalize State plans by September 2018, Due (o the stay of the rule, discussed below, South Dakota and Montana
have not submitted implementation plans. The initial performance period for compliance under the CPP would commence in 2022,
with full implementation by 2030, The EPA also indicated that states may establish emission trading programs to facilitate compliance
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with the CPP and provides three oplions: an emission rate trading program that would allow the trading of emission reduction credits
cygual to one MWH of emission tree generation; a mass-based program that would allow trading of allowances wilh an allowance equal
to one short ton of CO2; and a stale measures program that would allow intra-state trading to achieve the state-wide average emission

raie,

On August 3, 20135, the EPA also proposed a federal plan that would be imposed iF a state (ails to submit a satistactory plan under
the CPP. The federal plan proposal includes a "model rading rule” that describes how the EPA would establish an ermission trading
program as part of the federal plan to allow attected units to comply with the emission rate requirements. EPA proposed both an
emission rale trading plan and 8 mass-based trading plan and indicated that the final federal rule will elect one of the two oplions.

The CPP reduction of 47 4 percent in carbon dioxide emissions in Montana by 2030 is the greatest reduction target among the
lower 48 states, according to a nationwide analysis. Our Montana generation portfolio emiis less carbon on average than the EPA's
2030 tarzet due Lo investments we made prior to 2013 in carbon-free generation resources, However, under the CPP, investments made
in rengwable energy prior to 2012 are not counted for compliance with the CPP's requirements. We asked the University of Montana's
Bureau of Business and Economic Research {(BBER) to study the potential impacts of the CPP across Montana, The BBER study
looked at the implications of closing all four of the generating units that comprise the Caolstrip facility in southeast Montana as a
scenario for complying with the federal rule. The study's conclusions describe the likely loss of jobs and population, the decline in the
local and state tax base, the impact on businesses statewide, and the closure's impact on electric reliability and alfordability. The
electricity produced at Colstrip Unit 4 represents approximately 25 pereent of our customer needs. Closing all four Colstrip units
would lead to higher wtility rates in order to replace the base-load generation that currently is provided by Colstrip. Closing all [our
Colstrip units would also create significant issues with the transmission grid that serves Montana, and we would lose transmission
revenues that are credited to and lower electric customer hills,

On Oclober 23, 2005, the same date the CPP was published in the Federal Register, we along with other utilities, trade groups,
coal producers, and labor and business orpanizations, filed Petitions for Review of the CPP with the United States Cowrt of Appeals tor
the District of Columbia Circuil. Accompanying these Petilions for Review were Motions to Stay the implementation of the CPP. On
January 21, 20116, the 115, Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia denied the requests for stay but ordered expedited briefing on
the merits. On January 26, 2016, 29 states and state agencies asked the US, Supreme Court to issue an immediate stay of the CPP. On
January 27, 2016, 60 utilities and allied petitioners also requested the ULS, Supreme Court to immediately stay the CPP, and we were
among the utililies seeking a stay. On Vebruary 9, 2016, the U5, Supreme Court entered an order staying the CPP, The stay of the CPP
will remain in place until the ULS. Supreme Court either denies a petition for certiorari following the ULS. Courl of Appeals’ decision
on the substantive challenges to the CPP, if one is submitied, or until the U8, Supreme Courl enters judgment following grant of a
petition for certiorari. On May 16, 2016, the 1.8, Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia entered an order declaring the
challenge to the CPP would be reviewed en banc, and on Seplember 27, 2016, the Court held oral arzument in the matter, An initial
ruling on the challenge is not expected unl carly 2017, and the U5, Supreme Court decision on challenges to the CPP i3 not
anticipated until mid-2017, if not early 2018,

O December 22, 2015 we also filed an administrative Petition for Reconsideralion with the EPA| requesting that it recansider the
CTP, on the grounds that the CO2 reductions in the CPP were substantially greater in Montana than in the proposed rule. We also

regquested EPA siay the CPP while 11 considered our Petition [or Reconsideration. At this time, the EPA has taken no action on the
Petition for Reconsideration or stay request,

O June 23, 2014, the TLS. Supreme Court struck down the EPA's Tailoring Rule, which limited the sources subject to GHG
permitting requirements to the largest fossil-fueled power planis, indicating that EPA had exceeded its authority under the Clean Air
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At by "rewriting unambiguous statutory terms.” However, the decision affirmed EPA's ability to regulate GHG emissions from
sources already subject o regulation under the prevention of significant deterioration program, which includes most electric generating
Lils,

Eequirements to reduce (GHG emissions could cause us to incur material costs of compliance, increase our costs of procuring
electricity, decrease transmission revenue and impact cost recovery. Although there continues to be proposed legislation and
regulations that atfect GHG emissions from power plants, technology to efficiently caprure, remove and/or sequester such emissions
may not be available within a timeframe consistent with the implementation of such requirements, In addition, physical impacts of
climate change may present potential risks for severe weather, such as droughts, floods and tornadees, in the locations where we
operate or have interests.

We are evaluating the implications of these rules and lechnology available to achicve the CO2 emission performance standards,

W will continue working with tederal and state regulatory authorities, other utilities, and stakeholders (o seek relief from the final
rules that, in our view, dispropoerliicnately impact customers in our region, and to seek relief from the final complinnce requirements.
We cannot predict the ultimate outcome of these matters or what our obligations might be under the slate compliance plans with any
depree of certainty until they are finalized; however, complying with the carbon emission standards, and with other future
environmental rules, may make it economically impractical to continue operating all or a portion of our joinlly owned facilities or for
individual owners ro participate in their proportionate ownershup of the coal-lired generating units. This could lead to significant
impacts to customer rates Tor recovery of plant improvements and / or closure related costs and costs to procure replacement power. In
addition, these changes could impact svstem reliability due 1o changes in generalion sources.

Waier Tnrekes aid Discfiavges - Section 316(b) of the Federal Clean Water Act requires that the location, design, construction
and capacity of any cooling water intake structure reflect the “best technology available (BTA)” for minimizing environmental
impacts. In May 2014, the EPA issued a final rule applicable o Tacilities that withdraw at least 2 million gallons per day of cooling
waler from waters of the US and wse at least 25 percent of the water exclusively for coaling purposes, The final rule, which became
effective in Octaber 2014, gives options for meeting BTA. and provides a Qexible complisnee approach. Under the rule, permits
required lor existing facilitics will be developed by the individual states and additional capital and/or increased operating costs may be
required to comply with fumure water permit requirements. Challenges to the final cooling waler intake rule [iled by industry and
environmenlal proups are under review in the Sccond Circuit Court of Appeals.

In MWovember 2015, the EPA published final regulations on effluent limitations for power plant wastewater discharges, meluding
mercury, arsenic, lead and selenium. The rule became effective in January 2016, Some of the new requirements for existing power
plants would be phased in starting in 2018 with full implementation of the rule by 2023, The EPA rule estimates that 12 percent of the
steam electric power plants in the LLS, will have to make new investments tw meel the requirements of the new etfluent limitation
regulations. Challenges (o the final rule have been filed in the Fifth Circuit Court of Appeals, indicating that the EPA underestimated
compliance costs. It is too early to determing whether the impacts of these rules will be material.

Clean Afr Act Rules and Associoted Emission Control Equipment Expenditures - The EPA has proposed or issued a number of
rules under different provisions of the Clean Air Act that could require the installation of emission control equipment at the generation
plants in which we have joint ownership,

In December 2011, the EPA issued a final rule relating 1o Mercury and Air Toxics Standards (MATS). Among other things, the
WMATS set stringent emission limits tor acid gases, mercury, and other hazardous air pollutanis from new and existing electric
penerating units, The rule was challenged by mdusiry groups and states, and was upheld by the TLC, Cireuit Court in April 2014, The
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decision was appealed to the Supreme Court and in June 2015, the Supreme Court issued an opinion that the EPA did not properly
consider the costs to industry when making the requisite “appropriate and necessary™ determination as part of its analysis in connection
with the issuance of the MATS rule. The Supreme Court remanded the case back 1o the U5, Courl of Appeals lor the District of
Columbia Circuit, and the 1.0 Circuit remanded, without vacatur, the MATS rule to the EPA, leaving the rule in place. In April 2016,
the EPA published its final supplemental fnding that it is "appropriate and necessary” to regulate coal and oil-fired unils under Section
112 of the Clean Air Act. Although industry and trade associations have filed a lawsuit in the 1.C, Circuit challenging the EPA's
supplemental finding, installation or upgrading of relevant environmental controls at our affected plants is complete and we are
controlling cmissions of mercury under the state and Federal MATS mules.

In July 2011, the EPA finalized the Cross-State Air Pollution Rule (CSAPR) to reduce emissions from electric generating units
that interfere with the ability of downwind states to achieve ambient air quality standards. Under CSAPE, significant reductions in
emissions of nitrogen oxide (NOx) and sultur dioxide (5042) were to be required in certain states beginning in 2012, In April 2014 the

Supreme Courl reversed and remanded the 2012 decision of the LS. Court of Appeals for the D.C, Circuil that had vacated the
CSAPR., In December, 2015 EPA published a proposed update to the CSAPR rule. Litigation of the remaining CSAPR lawsuits is
pending,

I October 2013, the Supreme Courl dended certiorari in Luminant Generaiton Co v, EPA. which challenged the EPA™s current
approach to regulating air emissions during startup, shutdown and malfunction (35M) events, As a result, fossil fuel power plants may
need o address S5M in their permits to reduce the risk of enforcement or citizen actions,

The Clean Air Visihility Rule was issued by the EPA in June 2003, to address regional haze in national parks and wildemess arcas
across the United States. The Clean Adr Visibility Rule requires the installation and operation of Best Available Retrofit Technology
{(BART) to achieve emissions reductions from designated sources (including certain electric generating units) that are deemed o cause
or contribute w visibility impairment in ‘Class [ areas.

In Seplember 2012, a final Federal Implementation Plan for Monlana was published in the Federal Register to address regional
haze. As finalized, Colstrip Units 3 and 4 do not have to improve removal efficiency for pallutants that contribute to regional haze, By
2018, Montana, or LPA, must develop a revised plan that demonstrates reasonable progress loward eliminating man made emissions of
visibility impairing pollutants, which could impact Colstrip Unit 4, In November 2002, PPL Montana (now Talen Montana), the
operator of Colstrip, as well as environmental groups (Mational Parks Conservation Association, Montana Environmental Information
Center {(MEIC), and Sierra Club) jointly filed a petition for review of the Federal Implementation Plan in the 115, Court of Appeals for
the MNinth Circuit, MEIC and Sierra Club challenged the EPA's decision not to require any emissions reductions from Colstrip Units 3
and 4, In June 20015, the 1S, Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit rejected the challengers’ contention that the EPA should have
required additional pollution-reduction technologies on Unit 4 beyond those in the regulations and the matter is back in LPA Region 8
for action,

Joindy (heped Plants = We have joinl ownership in generation plants located in South Dakota, North Dakota, Towa and Montana
that are or may become subject to the various regulations discussed above that have been issued or proposed. Hach state is required by
the CPP to submit a satisfactory plan to EPA by September 2018, The state plans will determine whether we will have to meet
rate-based or mass-based requirements and, if the state adopls a mass-based plan, the number of vinlages of allowsances that will be
allocated to our Facilities. Until the plans are submitted, or a federal plan is imposed, we cannot predict the impact of the CPP on us, In
addition, compliance with the final rule on Water Intakes and DHscharges discussed above, which became effective in January 20016,
did not have a significant impact at any of our jointly cwned facilities,
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Novili Dakote. The North Dakota Regional Haze SIP requires the Coyoete gencrating facility, in which we have 10% ownership, o
reduce its NOx emissions by Tuly 20018, Tn 2016, Coyote completed installation of control equipment to maintain compliance with the
lovwier NOx emissions of 0.5 pounds per million B as calculated on a 30-day rolling average basis, including periods of start-up and
shutdown. The cost of the control equipment was not significant,

Montana, Colstrip Unit 4, a coal fired generating facility in which we have a 30% interest, is subject to EPA's coal combustion
residual rule. A compliance plan has been developed and is in the initial stages of implementation. The current estimate of the total
project cost is approximately $90.0 million (our share is 30%) over the remaining life of the facility.

See 'Legal Proceedings - Colstrip Litigation' below for discussion of Sierra Club litigation,

{ther = We continue to manase equipment containing polychlorinated biphenyl (PCB) oil in accordance with the EPA's Toxic
Substance Control Act regulations. We will continue o use certaim PCB-contaminated equipment for its remaining useful life and will,
therealter, dispose of the cquipment according to pertinent repulations that govern the use and disposal of such equipment.

Wi routinely engage the services of a third-party environmental consulting firm to assist in performing a comprehensive
evaluation of our environmental reserve. Based upon information available at this tme, wie believe that the current environmental
reserve properly reflects our remediation exposure for the sites currently and previously owned by us, The portion of our
environmental reserve applicable o site remediation may be subject 1o change as a result of the following uncertainties:

= We may not know all sites for which we are alleged or will be found 10 be responsible for remediation; and
o Absenl performance of cerlain testing al sites where we have been identitied as responsible for remediation, we cannol
estimate with a reasonable degree of certainty the total costs of remediation.

LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

Colstrip Litipation

O Warch 6, 2013, the Sierra Club and the MEIC (Plaineiffs) filed suit in the Umiled States Dhstrict Court For the District of
Montana (Court) against the six individual owners of the Colstrip Generating Station (Colstrip), including us, as well as Talen Montana
(Talen}, the operator or managing agent of the station. Colstrip consists of four coal fired generating units. Colstrip Units | and 2 are
older than Undts 3 and 4. We do not have an ownership interest in Units 1 and 2, We have a 30 percent joint interest in Uit 4 and a
reciprocal sharing agreement with Talen regarding the operation of Colstrip Units 3 and 4, in which each parly receives 15% of the
respective combined output of the units and 15 responsible for 15 percent of the respective operating and construction costs, regardless
of whether a particular cost is specified to Colstrip Unit 3 or Unit 4,

Om September 27, 2013, Plaintfts filed an Amended Complaint for Injunctive and Declaratory Belief that dropped claims
associated with projects completed belore 2001, Title V claims and the opacity claims. The Amended Complaint alleged a total of 23
claims covering 6d projoects.

In the Amended Complaint, Plaintitts identified physical changes made at Colstrip between 2001 and 2012, that Plaintifts allege
{a) have increased emissions of 502, NOx and particulate matter and {b) were “major modifications™ subject to permitting

requirements under the Clean Air Act. They also alleged violations of the requirements related to Part 70 Operating Permits,
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In 20013, the Colstrip owners and operator filed partial motions to dismiss. On September 12, 2013, Plaintiffs filed a motion for
partial summary judgment as o the applicable method for caleulating emissions inercases from modifications.

The parties filed a joint notice (Notice) on April 21, 2014, that advised the Court of Plamtlls” mient o file a Second Amended
Complaint which dropped claims relating to 52 projects, and added one additional project. On May 6, 2014, the Court held oral
argnment on Defendants' motion to dismiss and on Plaintilfs” motion for summary judgment on the applicable legal standard. On May
22, 2014, the United States Magistrate Judee (Magistrate) issued findings and recommendations, which denied Plaintiffs’ motion for
summary judgment and denied most of the Colstrip owners” motions o dismiss, but dismissed seven of Plaintfts” “best available
control technology™ claims and dismissed two of Plaintitfs’ claims for injunctive relief, The Plaintiffs filed an ohjection w the
Magpistrare's findings and recommendations with the Court, and on August 13, 2014, the Court adopted the Magistrate's findings and

conclusions.

Om August 27, 2014, the Plaintiffs filed their Sceond Amended Complaint, which alleged a total of 13 claims covering eight
projects and seeks injunctive and declaratory relief, civil penalties (including $100,000 of civil penalies to be used for beneficial
environmental projects), and recovery of their attormey fees, Detendants filed their Answer to the Second Amended Complaint on
September 26, 2014, After filing the Second Amended Complaint, Plaintiffs indicated that they were no longer pursuing a number of
claims and projects thereby reducing their total to eight claims relating to four projects. The parties filed mations for summary
Judgment and briefs in support with regard to issues affecting the remaining claims.

Ui December 1, 201 5, the Court held oral argument on all pending motions for summary judgment, and on December 31, 20135,
the Magistrate issued findings and recommendations which {(a) denied Plaintiffs’ motion for partial summary judgment regarding
routine maintenance, repair and replacement; (b) denied Plaintitts' mation for partial summary judgment that the redesign projects for
the Unit 1 and 4 mirbines and the Unit 1 economizer were not “like kind replacements™; {¢) granted Defendants’ motion for partial
summary judgment regarding Plaintiffs” use of the “actual-to-potential” emissions test; (d) granted in part and denied in part Plaintifts’
motion for partial summary judgment regarding the allowable period fom which Lo select a baseling for the Unit 3 reheater project;
(e} granted in part and denied in part Defendants” motion for partial summary judgment on baseline selection; and (£) granted
Drefendants” motion for partial summary judgment on emissions caloulations lor alleged aggregated turbine and safety valve project,

With the matter scheduled to go to a hench trial, on April 26, 20146, the parties [iled a joint molion to vacate the May 31, 2016,
trial date and to stay all deadlines, to allow the parties to settle the litigation, On Tuly 12, 2016, the parties lodged a proposed consent
decree with the Court. The Court enterad the consent decree on September 6, 2016, dismissing all of the claims against all units,
ineluding Colstrip Unit 4, the only unit in which we have an ownership interest. While the consent decree does not provide a
shut-down date for Units 3 and 4, it does provide that Units 1 and 2 must be shut down by July 1, 2022, Units 1 and 2 are owned solely
by Talen and Pugel Sound Lnergy. We had no role in the decisions regarding Units 1 and 2 as we have no ownership interest in those
units. With the anticipated shutdown of Units | and 2, we anticipate incurring incremental operating costs with respect o our interest
in Unit 4. We do nol anticipale that this increase will have a significant impact on our results of operations or cash flows, However, the
ultimate shutdowm of Talen's share of Colstrip Units | and 2 will have a nepative impact on our transmission revenue duc to less
energy available o wansmitl across our transmission lines,

I'he consent decree zave the Plainiffs and Defendants each the right to seek recovery of attorneys” fees and costs from the other
party by tiling a motion with the Court by October 6, 2016, Each party filed such a motion on a timely basis. While we cannot predict
an oulcome on the opposing motions seeking atlormeys’ lees and costs, we do not anticipate that the outcome will have a significant
impact on our results of operations or cash flows,
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Billings. Montana Hefinery Outage Claim

In August 2014, we received a letter from the ExxonMobil refinery in Billings claiming that it had sustained approximately $48.5
million in damages as a resull of a January 2014 electrical outage. In December 2015, ExxonMaohil increased the estimated losses
related to that incident to approximarely $61.7 million, On January 13, 2016, a second electrical outage shut down the ExxonMahil
refinery, On January 22, 2016, Exxonbobil liled suit against NorthWestern in ULS, District Court in Billings, Montana, seeking
unspecitied compensatory and punitive damages arising from both cutages. Exxonbobil currently claims property damages and
economic losses of at least $65.6 million. We dispule ExxonMobil’s claims and intend to vigorously defend this lawsuit, We have
reported the refinery's claims and lawsuit to our liability insurance carriers under our lability insurance coverage, which has a $2.0
million per occurrence retention. We also have brought thivd-parly complaints against the City of Billings and General Electric
International, Inc. alleging that they are responsible in whole or in part for the outages. This matter is in the initial slapes and we cannot
predict an oulcome or estimate the amount or range of loss that would be associated with an adverse result,

State of Montana - Riverbed Rents

O April 1, 2016, the State of Montana filed a complaint on remand with the Monlana First Judicial Distriet Courd (State District
Courl), naming us, along with Talen, as defendants. The State claims it owns the riverbeds underlying 10 of our hvdroelectric facilities
{dams, along with reservoirs and tailraces) on the Missourt, Madisen and Clark Fork Rivers, and seeks rents [or Talen™s and our use
and cccupancy ol such lands, The facililies at issue in the litigation include the Hebgen, Madison, Hauser, Holter, Black Eagle,
Rainbow, Cochrane, Byan and Morony tacilities on the Missouri-Madison Rivers and the Thompson Palls facility on the Clark Fork
River. We acquired these [acilities [rom Lalen in November 20014,

Prior to our acquisition of the facilities, Talen litigated this issue against the State i State District Court, the Montana Supreme
Court and in the United States Supreme Court, In August 2007, the State District Court determined that the 10 hydroelecinie Tacilitics
were located on rivers which were navigable and that the State held utle o the riverbeds. Subsequently, in June 2008, the State District
Court awarded the State compensation with respect to all 10 facilities of approximately $34 million for the 2000-2006 period and
approximately 56 million for 2007, The District Court deferred the determination ol compensation for 2008 and future vears to the
Monlana State Land Board.

Talen appealed the 1ssue of navigability 1o the Montana Supreme Court, which in March 2010 atfirmed the State District Court
decizion, In June 2011, the United States Supreme Court granted Talen's petition (o review the Montana Supreme Court decision, The
United States Supreme Court issued an opinion in February 20012 overturning the Montana Supreme Court and holding that the
Montana courts erred first by not conzsidering the navigability of the rivers on a segment-by-segmenl basis and second in relying on
present day recreational use ol the rivers, The United States Supreme Court also considered the navigability of what it referred to as
the Grreat Falls Reach and concluded, at least from the head of the first waterfall to the foot of the last, that the Great Falls Reach was
not navigable for e purposes, and thus the State did not own the riverbeds in that segment. The United States Supreme Court
remanded the case to the Montana Supreme Cowrt tor further proceedings not inconsistent with its opinion,

Following the 2012 remand, the case laid dormant for four vears until the State filed its complaint on remand with the State
Digtrict Court, The complaint en remand renews all of the State’s claims that the rivers on which the 10 hydroelectric facilities are
located are navigable (including the Great Falls Reach), and that because they were navigable the riverbeds became Siate lands upon
Montana's statehood in 18EY and that the State is entitled o rent Tor their use. The State’s complaint on remand does not claim any
specific rental amount. Pursuant 1o the terms of our acquisition of the hydroelectric facilities, Talen and NorthWestern will share
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jointly the expense of this litigation, and Talen is responsible for any rents applicable to the periods of time prior to the acquisition
{i.e,, before November 18, 20104, while we are responsible [or periods therealier,

On April 20, 2016, we removed the case from State District Courl o the United States Disiriel Court for the District of Montana
{Vederal District Court), and Talen consented to our removal, On April 27, 2006, we and Talen filed motions with the Uederal District
Court seeking to dismiss the portion of the litigation dealing with the Great Falls Reach in light of the United States Supreme Court’s
decision that the Great Falls Reach was not navigable for title purposes, and thus the Stare did not own the riverbeds in that segmenl.

O May 19, 2016, the State asked the Federal District Court to remand the case back to the State District Court. The parties have
tully briefed the issue and we have requested aral argument. Talen’s and our motons to dismiss, the State’s motions for remand and
our request Tor oral arsument, remain pending betore the Federal District Court,

We dispute the State’s elaims and intend to vigorously defend the Tawsuit. This matter is in the initial stages, and we cannot
predict an outcome, [f, on remand, the Federal District Court {or the State Disteict Courl 16 the case 15 remanded back to it) determines
the riverbeds under all 10 of the hydroclectrie facilities are navigable (including the tive hydroelectric facilities on the Great alls
Reach) and it' it calculates damages as the State District Court did in 2008, we estimate the annual rents could be approximately $7.0
million commencing in November 2004, when we acquired the facilities. We anticipate that any obligation to pay the State remt for use
and cccupancy of the riverbeds would be recaverable in rates from customers, although there can be no assurances that the MPSC
would approve any such recovery.

Other Leesal Mroceedings

We are also subject to various other legal proceedings, povernmental audits and claims that arise in the ordinary course of
business. In the opinien of management, the amount of ultimate liability with respect w these other actions will not marerially affect
our financial position, results of operations, or cash flows,
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STATEMENTS OF ACCUMULATED COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, AN

D HEDGIMNG ACTMWITIES

1. Report in columng (b a4} and (&) the amounts of accumulated other comprehensive income ilems, on a net-oftax basis, where appropriate.
2, Report in columns i) and {g) the amounts of othar categories of other cash flow hedges.
3. For each category of hadges that have been accounted for as “fair value hadges", report the accounts affected and the related amounts in a faalnole
4, Report data on a year-to-date basis.

CiTiis Itarn Linrealized Ga'u:us and Min!rlnum F‘enslon Foreign Currency Othar
o, Lossas on Availabla- Liability adjustment Hedges Adjustments
tor-Sale Securities (nat amount)
[al (b} (c) (s} 1]

1| Balance of Account 218 at Beginning of

Praceding Year { 1,245,350} TOB E24
2( Pracading CirYr to Dale Reclassifications

from Acct 219 ta Net Income
3| Preceding Cuarter’Year to Date Changes in

Falr Value 444 641
4f Total (lines 2 and 3) 444 G
3| Balance of Account 219 at End of

Praceding CuarterYear [ 1,245,350) 1,241,265
6| Balance of Account 219 at Beginning of

Current Year { 935,159) 1,354,214
71 Current Qitr/Y'r to Date Reclassifications

from Acct 218 10 Met Income
8| Current Quarter’Year to Data Changes in

Fair Value | 84,230)
Of Total (lines ¥ and 8) I &4,230)

13} Balance of Account 219 at End of Currant
CuarterYear [ 935,159 1,268,984
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STATEMENTS OF ACCUMULATED COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, COMPREHENSIVE INGCOME, AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES

Cither Caszh Flow Other Cash Flow Totals far each Met Income (Carried Total
Line Hedges Hedges categary of items Forward from Comprehensive
Ma. Interest Rate Swaps [Insert Footnate at Line 1 racorded in Page 117, Lina 78) Income
to specify] Account 219
if) (gl (h] i) {i}
1 { 8317, 218) [ B7T65,944)
2 [ 734,933) [ 734,833
3 444, G41
4 [ 734.933] (290292}
5 [ 9,052,151) i 9086236 NN E=10) S
5 [ 9015170 [ 8,586,115)
7 { 1.431,230) [ 1,431,230
a [ Bd4.230)
0 { 1,431,230 [ 1,515 480 146,712,304
10 { 10,446,400 { 10,111.575) T
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SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

Report in Column {c) the amount for electric function, in column (d) the amount for gas function, in column {@), (f, and (g) reporl other (spacify} and in
column {h) comman function,

Total Company for the

L'jann? iRl Current YearQuarter Ended El':; o
{a) ib}
1| Utility Plant
2|In Servica
3|Plant in Service (Classified) 4,881,718,982 3,7B2.638.451
4| Property Under Capital Leases 40,208,537
& [Plant Purchased or Sald
& | Completed Construction not Classiflad
7 [Expernmental Plant Unclassified BE0,806 GBEO,ROG
B | Total (3 thru 73 4,922 539,325 3,783,208 257
9| Leased to Others
10|Held for Future Use A, 888,832 4,859,066
11 | Construction Wark in Progress 153,847 834 127,684,841
12 | Acquisition Adjustments 685,418,727 855,736,319
13| Total Utifity Plant {8 thru 12} 5,766,742 B18 4,771,580,583
14 | Accum Prov for Depr, Amart, & Depl 2,034,140 088 1,659,277 ,209
15| Meat LHility Plant (13 less 14) 3.732,592,832 3.212,312,374
16| Detail of Accum Prov for Depr, Amort & Deapl —
17| In Service:
18 | Depreciation 1,938,839,609 1,525,045,955
19| Amort & Depl of Producing Mat Gas Land/Land Right 22,069,158
20| Amaort of Underground Storage Land/Land Rights -
21 Amart of Other ULility Plant 55,092,777 16.082 812
22| Total In Service (18 thru 21) 2,016,001,544 1,541,128, 767
24 Depraciation
25 | Amartization and Deplation
26| Total Leased to Others {24 & 25)
26 | Depraciation
28| Amartization
a0 | Tatal Held for Future Use (28 & 29)
M |Abandonment of Leases (Matural Gas)
32 | Amort of Plant Acquisition Adj 18,148,442 18,148 442
33 | Total Accum Prov (equals 14) (22,26,30,31,32) 2,034,140 086 1,669,277,200

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)

Page 200



Mame of Respondean ;:I'1I1]is F%T ISI:I e {Dﬁtagf R$p}c>rt YearPeariod of Report
1 n Qrigina o, Da, Yr
End of 2018003
Morth\Westerm Corporation (2 |____|ﬂ‘ e 09I30/2016 nd o

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

Gas Other (Specify) Other {Specify)

i C
D!h_e_r t_Ei_pa:: '_.r]_ ; Qmmaon it

{g) if} g} (h)

.
A
924,141,777 1,521,084 1734176700 3|
40,208,537 4
&
B
7
G, 141, 77T 1.521,084 40,208,537 173,417 670 a
2
29,866 10
16,127,135 11,025,758 11
170,319,502 12
939,298,778 1,521,084 -170,319,592 40,209,537 184.443428] 13
387,268,263 841,556 18,177,741 20,607,362 47 977,855 14
552,030,515 670,528 188,497,333 19,602,175 136465573 15
18|
17
337,483,970 B41,558 18,177,741 20,607 362 I6.673,025 18

22,069,158

27,705,135 11,304,830
387,268 26 841,556 18,177,741 20,607,362 47 977,855

22

387,268,263 841,558 18,177,701 20,607 36 47,877,805 33
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ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE AND ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION BY FUNCTION

1. Report below the original cost of plant in service by function. In addition to Account 101, include Account 102, and Account 106. Report in calumn (o)
the orlginal cost ot plant in service and in columnic) the accumulated provision for depraciation and amaortization by function,

Flant in Service

. Accumulated Depreciation
Line et
No. Balance at and Amartization
Iterm End of Quarter Balance at End of Quartar
{a) ib ic)
1 | Intangible Plant B,645,853 3,832,110
2 | Steam Production Plant 360,539,780 220,788,963
3 [Muctear Production Plant
4 | Hydraulic Production - Conventional 5273721487 113,682,381
5 | Hydraulic Production - Pumped Storage
6 [ Other Production 452,031,464 &7 787,306
T Transmissien 851,567,662 181,773,206
8 | Distributicn 1,454,661, 426 652,528,510
9 | Regional Transmission and Market Operalion
10 | Ganeral 118,460,875 B0, 726,311
11 [ TOTAL {Total of lines 1 through 10]

3,783,200,257

1,541,128, 767
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Transmission Service and Genaration Interconnection Study Costs

1. Report the particulars (details) called for concerning the costs incured and the reimbursements received for parforming fransmissian service and

generator interconnaction stedies,
2. List each study separately.
3. In column (&} provide the name of the study

4, In column (b} report the cost incurred to perfarm the study at the end of period.
& In column {c) report the account charged with the cost of the study.

. In column {d) report the amounts received for reimbursamant of the study costs al end of periad,

7 In column (&) report the account credited with the reimbursement received for performing the study.

Line
Bl Description

(A

Casts Incurrad During
Period

]

Transmizsion Studies

Account Charged

{c) {d]

Reimbursaments
Recaivad During
the Pericd

Account Credited
With Relmbursement

ie)

FAC Studies

18,445

253

16,925 253

SIS Stedies

8873

253

a5.000| 253

A R A A R

10

i

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

14

20

21| Generation Studies

22

23| FAC Studies

50,484

335,272 253

24| FEA Studies

28,997

80,315 253

25| 515 Studies

106,912

arras| 253

24

27

28

29

KT

H

3

K

34

36

ar

38

39

40
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OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS (Account 182 3)

1. R:_aporl; below the particulars (details) called for concerning other regulatory assets, including rate order docket number. if applicable.

2. Minor items (5% of the Balance in Account 182.3 at end of period, or amounts less than $100,000 which ever is less), may be grouped
by classes.
3. For Regulatory Assets being amortized, show period of amortization.

Line Dascription and Purpose of Ealance at Beginning Debits CREDITS Balance at end of
No Other Regulatory Assets Current Writhen off Duing the | Written off Durng | Corrent Quareryear
QuartenYear Cugriar Y ear fcount | tha Parad fmoun
(a) (o) ic) Charged (d) (e) il
1| Montana:
2
3| FAS 0D 12,200,856 24,135,301 336,426 289
4
5| Basin Creek Capital Loasa 7173422 26,251 7199563
5]
7| Distribution System Infrastruciure Project 4, 705636 aHd & 530 7831539 3919587
8| Dockei D2011.1.7
9| Amorfization 2013 - 2017
10
11| BPA Residential Exchange Program 772832 1,785,307 | 254 1,520,008 1,019,131
12| Docket DE16.8.61
13
14| Propery Tax Tracker 5,878 480 6,286,538) (20407 919,479 11,243 559
16| Docket DE016.1.9
16| Annual Amarization
17
18] FAS 106 4,114 750 12V825 318,54 3,796,456
16| Dockel 95,624
20
21| FAs 112 5,067,024 5067024
22| Docket 935,24
23
24| Compenssled Absences 11,120,919 242 FE sl 10,364 598
25| Docxet 8711219
26
27| Excess Refunds Interim General Rate Case 32105 3205
28
2a| Pension Plan 122,828 522 2554, 20| (M7 0,361 125 532 052
30
31| Montana Consumer Counsal Tax 1,295 890 20,716 Yarious 793 135812
32| Dockel D¥159 63
33
34| WMortana Public Senvice Commission Tas 1,752,974 18,3071 Yarious 470 1,760 611
36| Dockel D2015.9.67
36
37| CTC OF Undercallectaon 185,623 196,634| 407 283 Bad 98,373
38| Docket D97.7.90
A8 Annual Amortization
40
41| Asset Refiemant Obligation 7784731 599,553 £,154 254
42
43
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OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS (Account 1582.3)

1. Report balow the particulars {details) called for concerning other regulatory assets, including rate order docket number, if applicable,
2. Minor items (5% of the Balance in Account 182.3 at end of period, or amounts less than $100,000 which ever is less), may be grouped
by classes.,

3. For Regulatory Assels being amortized, show period of amortization.

Ling
Mo

Description and Purpose of
Cther Regulatory Assets

la)

Balarce al Baginning
of Curent
Cluaren’year
(k)

Debits

ic)

CREDITS

‘Written off Curing the
Quzrler Maar Accownl
Charged {d)

Wrthen aff Curing
ihe Period Amount

ie)

Balance af end of
Current Quarer™aar

if)

South Dakota:

FAS 109

400,300,164

4,040 366

48,350,530

Pensicn Plan

16,804 580

{2407

188,791

16,504,849

o |~ | | | | a2

0

Manufaciured Gas Plants

14,073,067

a4,548( 207

302,892

13 664,724

—
o

Dockat KG 91003

—
-

-
b

Rate Case Costs

407

19,521

247 258

i)
LEE]

Docke: EL 14-108

—_
.

—
in

Field Inventory

755,738

i

22475

734,257

-
[a}]

Deockel EL 14108

-
=)

—
=]

Miszellanzous Regulatory Assel
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580,830,630

B00. 529,748

4&395.?_ 5196 532
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Mame of Respondent
MornWeastern Corporation

This Rapart I=:
(1) An Original

(2) DA Rasubmission

Date of Repart
(Mo, Da. ¥

09/30/2016

Year/Perod of Report
End of 2016/Q3

o1

HER REGULATORY LIABILITIES (Account 254}

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning other regulatory liabilities, including rate order docket number, if
applicable.

2. Minor items (5% of the Balance in Account 254 at end of period, or amounts less than $100,000 which ever is less), may be grouped
by classes.

3. For Regulatory Liabilities being amortized, show period of amortization,

Ling
Me.

Description and Purpose of
Other Regulatory Liabilities

(a)

Balance at Bagining
of Current
QuanarYear

(k)

DEBITS

Account
Credited

()

Amount
(g

Balance at End
of Current
Quartar™ear

(e} if

Credits

Ylontana Cparations,

Defared Gas Slorags Sales

8.779,000

207

5674171

Dockat 0230111

Amartization 2001 - 20389

Montana Fublic Servce Commission &

43,0

Warious

.20

TA75 245808

o |- |h|n | B | |k =

Waontana Cansumear Counsal Taxes

Dockets 02015968 & 020158 67

Ervircnmental Ingurance Proceads

3120530

370750

South Dakata Operations:

Current Ad Valorem True-Up

345430

AZd07

43015

585,675

Decket GESS-001

Aberdeen Manufactured Gas Flant

4,501 396

207

114,605

178, 7ES 4 5E3 5da

Dixzkest NG 11-003

Manufactured Gas Flants

20385

407

14418

&2 6,500

Dockets MG 07-013

Amarlization 2011 - 2016

Unbillzd Revanues

B.458 251

173

4, 741,024

41

TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV 02-04)

26,275 609 !

Page 278

1,267,503

741228 25,749,244




Mame of Respondent

MorthWestern Corporation

This Report Is:
i1 An Criginal

{2] D A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, ¥r)

093072016

YearPariod of Report
End of 2016/013

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400)

1. Tre fellowing instructians gerarally apply to I annual version of these pages. Da not report quarterly dasa in columns (2], (2], (f), and (g} Unbilled ravenues and MWH
reslaled 1o unbilled revenues nesd not ke reperted separately as required In the annual version of these pages

2. Repart below operalirg revenues lor each prescribed account, ard manufactured gas revenues in total,

3. Report number of customers, calumns () and (g), on the basis of meters, in addilion 1o e number of al rate aceounls; excep: thal where separate meter readings are added
fior billing purposes, one custamer should ba counted for each group of meters added. The -average number of cusiomers means the average of twelve figures al the close of
each monlh.
4, ifincreases or decreases from previous pericd (columns (o), (e), ard (gl), are not dervad from previausly reparted figures, explain any Incongstencies ina leolnota.
5. Discloze amounts of $250,000 or greater In a foatnote for accounts 451, 455, ard 457.2.

|Ling
Ma.

Title of Account

{a)

Yy

Sales of Electicity

Oiperating Revenues Year Ciperating Revanues
to Date QuarteryAnnual Frevious year (no Cuarierly)

)]

(c

20 Rt s e ]
3| (442) Commarcial and Industrial Sales PRZA L s RGN At
4| Small {or Comm.) (See Instr. 4) 312,786,515
5| Large (or Ind.) (See Instr. 4) 45,200 646
G| (ddd) Public Streat and Highway Lighting 13,145,054
7| (245} Other Sales to Public Autharities 504 385
8| (446) Sales to Railroads and Railways
8 (448} Interdapartmantal Sales 228,116
10| TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumers 620,361,047
11| (447} Sales for Resale 22.570,001
12| TOTAL Sales of Electricity 642,931,138
13| (Less) (448.1) Provision for Rate Refunds -8, 727 485
14 TOTAL Revenues Met of Prov. for Refunds G52 658,623
15| Other Operating Revenues
18| {450} Forfeitad Discounts 357 540
17| {451} Miscellaneous Servica Revanues 213,631
1811453} Sales of Watar and Water Power
18| {454) Rent from Electric Property 3,091 588
20| {455) Interdepartmental Rents
21] (456) Other Electric Revenues 18127678
221 (456.1) Revenueas from Transmission of Electricity of Others 36,857,489
23] (457.1) Ragional Control Service Revenues
24 (457.2) Miscallaneous Revenueas
25
26| TOTAL Other Operating Revenues 59,647,828
27| TOTAL Electric Operating Revenues 712,308,551

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV, 12-05)
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Mame of Respondent E;I'iis Re gﬂ !5 - Fr.,?m Bf Fl\?panrt Year/Period of Repor
: n Crriging o, Da, v 2603
MartWestern Corporation (2) |:| A Rasiikrmisslbn 09/30/2016 End of

ELECTRIC QPERATING REVENLUES {Account 400)

6. Cormrnercial and indusirial Sales, Account 443, may be classified according to the basis of classification (Small or Commercial, and Large or Indusiial} regularty usad by the
respendent il such basis of classification s not generally greater than 1000 Kw of demand. {See Account 442 of tha Unifarm System of Accounts Explain basis of classification
in a heotnote. )

. See pages 108-102, Impartart Changes During Period, lor imperlant new termitory added and impartant rale increase or decraases,

B. For Lines 2.4,5and f, see Page 304 for amounts relating to unbilled revenue by acoounts.

8. Include unmetered sales. Provide detalls of such Sales in & fooinole.

MEGAWATT HOURS S0LD AVG.ND, CUSTOMERS PER MONTH Line
fear b Date Quariery!4nnual Ameunt Frevious year jno Cuarery) Current Year (ne Quarterly) Previous Year (no Quarterly) | No.
(e} | f) _ _
1
L ewwl | [ T
., e R T —— — 5
2 892 164 4
462,027 5
30,116 5]
5,593 7
]
T.525 9
5,687,785 10
24249 221 ik
8,027,008 12
13
8,027,006 14
Line 12, column (b} includes § 0 of unbilled revenuas.
Line 12, column (d} includes 0 MWH relating to unbilled revenues

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV. 12-05) Page 301




Mame of Respondant - This Report s Date of Report YearPeriod of Repart
haResInt Carmion E;; El :nﬂzsnt?llanr::smnn l:llfggﬂtgd 1:"] Engtaf ﬂ
ELECTRIC PRODUCTION, OTHER POWER SUPPLY EXPEMSES, TRAMNSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTICN EXPEMSES
Report Electric production, other power supply expenses. transmission, regional control and market operation, and distribution expenses through the
raporting peniod
Account Year o Date
Line Cluarter
Mo, (&) (b}
1| 1. POWER PRODUCTION AND OTHER SUPPLY EXPENSES i
2 | Steam Power Generation - Operation {500-509) 41,637,524
3 [ Steam Power Genaration - Maintenance (510-515) 9,724 655
4| Tetal Powar Production Expenses - Steam Power BDEG21709
5 [ Muciear Power Generation - Operation {517-525)
G | Muclear Power Generation — Maintenance {528-532)
T | Total Powear Praduction Expanses - Nuclear Powear
8 | Hydraulic Power Genaration - QOperation {535-540.1) 9,633,832
9 | Hydraulic Power Generation - Maintenance [541-545.1) 3,060,588
10| Total Powear Praduction Expenses — Hydraufic Power 12,694 420
11| Other Powar Ganaration - Operafion (546-550,1) 11,468 540
12 | Other Fower Generation - Maintenance (551-554.1) 2,094 4186
13 | Total Power Production Expenses - Other Power 13,582,956
14 | Other Powear Supply Expenses
13 | Furchased Power {355) 150,197 037
16 | System Contral and Load Dispatching {556) 185,062
17 | Cthar Expenseas (557 16,733,157
18 | Total Other Power Supply Expenses {line 15-17} 167,115 256
12| Total Powsr Production Expenses (Total of lines 4, 7, 10, 12 and 18) 244 254 511

2012, TRANSMISSION EXPENSES
21| Tranemission Cperation Expansas

22 | (560) Gperation Supervision and Engineering 3,164,094
53 _

24| (561.1) Load Dispatch-Reliability TE2 A58
25| 1561.2) Load Dispatch-Moenitor and Operate Transmission System G634 B33
26 (561.3) Load Dispatch-Transmission Service and Schaduling 966,430

271 (561.4) Scheduling, Systarm Confrol and Dispatch Sendces
28 |(561.5) Reliability, Planning and Standards Development 38,048
29| (561,6) Transmission Senvice Studiss

a0 | (561.7) Generation Interconnection Studies

21 | (561.8) Reliability, Planning and Standards Development Sarvices

37 | (562) Station Expenses 1,363.859
33 | (583} Overhead Line Expenses 62,013
34 | (564} Underground Line Expenses

35 | (585) Transmission of Electricity by Others 11,522,232
36 | (566) Miscellanaous Transmission Expanseas -3,159,910
37 | (867 Rents 526,834

38 | (B67.1) Operaticn Supplies and Expenses {Mon-Major)

FERC FORM NO. 1/2-Q (REV 12-05) Page 324a



Mame of Respondent
MarthWWeastern Corporation

This Report Is:
{1 ]ﬂin Chiginal

Data of Raport
(Mo, Da, ¥r)

{2] El A Resubmission DS IW2016

YearPerod of Report
End of 21603

ELECTRIC PRODUCTION, OTHER POWER, SUPPLY EXPENSES, TRAMNSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

Rapart Elecirc production, other power supply expenses, transmission, reglonal control and market operation, and distibution expanses through the

reporting pericd.

Account Yeaar o Date

Line Quarter

M (a) (b)
39| TOTAL Transmission Oparation Expenses (Lines 22 - 38) 16,783,194
40 | Transmission Maintenance Expenses
41 [ (568) Maintenance Supervisien and Enginesring 812,359
A2 [ (569) Maintenance of Structures 20,114
43| (569.1) Maintenance of Computer Hardware B48 671
44| (569.2) Maintenance of Computer Soflware 309,387
45 | (569.3) Maintenance of Communication Equipment 73,283
46 | (5884} Maintenance of Miscellanecus Regional Transmission Plant
47 | (570) Maintenance of Station Equipment 873,871
45 | (571) Maintenance Overhead Linas 2828775
49 [ (572} Maintenance of Underground Lines
50 | (573 Maintenance of Miscellaneous Transmission Plant
51| {574) Maintenance of Transmission Plant
52| TOTAL Transmission Maintenance Expenses (Lines 41 - 51) 5.567,500
£3| Tatal Transmission Expenses (Lines 38 and 52) 22,350,681

54| 3. REGIONAL MARKET EXPENSES

Regional Market Operation Expenses

56 | (575.1} Operation Suparision 6,050
57 | (575.2) Day-Ahead and Real-Time Market Facilitation 237,824
58 | (575.3) Transmission Rights Market Facilitation 3,025
549 [ (575.4) Capacity Market Facilitation

60| {575.5) Ancillary Services Markat Facilitation 65,221
61 [ (575.6) Market Manitaring and Compliance 331N
82 | {575.7) Markel Facilitation, Monitoring and Compliance Sarvices

63 | Regional Market Operation Expenses (Lines 55 - 62) 348,231
64 | Regional Market Maintenance Expensas

65 | (576.1) Maintenance of Structures and Improvemsnts

B6 | (576.2) Maintenance of Computer Hardware

67 | (576.3) Maintenance of Computer Softwara

65 | (576.4) Maintenance of Communication Equipment

69 | (676.5) Maintenance of Miscellansous Market Oparation Plant

70| Regional Market Maintenance Expansas (Linas §5-69)

71| TOTAL Regional Contral and Market Cperation Expenses (Lines 63,70) 146,231
72| 4. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES [T e A e i B P
73 | Distribution Operaticn Expenses {580-589) 17,505,602
74 | Distribution Maintenance Expenses (590-598) 14,075,283
75 | Total Distribution Expanses (Lines 73 and 74) 31,580, BBS

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q {REV 12-05)
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Mame of Respondent E‘Ih]is 'Fiﬁm'qrt Ia:l i F"ﬁt& Bf Rspanrt Year/Pefod of Report |
. n Lnging 0, Ua, ¥r End of 2018/Q3
MorhWestern Corporation 2) D i Rasubmission 09302016 g T TR
ELECTRIC CLUSTOMER ACCOUMTS, SERVICE. SALES, ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES

Repor the amount of expenses for customer accounts. service, sales, and administrative and general expenses year to date.

Account Year to Date
Line Cuarter
B (a) (b)
[901-905) Customer Accounis Expenses 8083375
[217-210) Customer Servica and Information Expenses 5,079,804
(911-917) Sales Expenses 403,204

1

2

3

4 [ 8. ADMIMISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPEMNSES
8| Operations
L]
T

#

820 Administrative and General Salaries 24,281,322
821 Office Supplies and Expenses T.18,.468
(Less) 922 Administrative Expenses Transfaerred-Credit 4,600,940
G 8923 Qulside Services Employed 3,694,065
10 924 Property Insurance 223,774
11| 925 Injuries and Damages G077 552
12| 826 Employes Penslans and Benefits 2,659,589
13 927 Franchise Requirements
14| 928 Regulatory Commission Expenses 1,806,960
15[ iLess) 829 Duplicate Charges-Cradit
16| 2301 Ganeral Advertising Expenses 22,976
17| 930.2Miscelaneous General Expenses 9,924,304
18| 931 Rents 1,429 224
14| TOTAL Operation {Total of lines & thru 18) 54 B46,285
20| Maintenance
21| 935 Maintenance of General Plant 2.111.236
22 [ TOTAL Administrative and General Expenses (Total of linas 19 and 21} 56,957,521

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (NEW 02-04) Page 325



Mame of Respandent
MarthWestarn Corporation

This Report |s:
(1] An QOriginal
(21 [ ]A Resubmission

Fﬂtﬁ Br H$p}urt YearPeariod of Repart
[a] a r

k) End of 2016/Q3
0BI30/2016 e &

TRAMSMI

S5[0N OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHE

= Acocount 456.1)

(Including transactions referred to as "wheeling')

1. Report all transmission of electricity, i.e., wheeling, provided for other electric utilities, cooperatives, other public authorities,
gualifying facilities, non-traditional utility suppliers and ultimate customers for the quarter.
2. Use a separate line of data for each distinct type of transmission service involving the entities listed in column (a), (b) and (c].

3. Report in column (a) the company or public authority that paid for the transmission service. Report in column (b) the company or
public authority that the energy was received from and in column {¢} the company or public authority that the energy was deliverad to.
Praovide the full name of each company or public authority, Do not abbreviate or truncate name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnole
any ownership interast in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities listed in columns (a), (b) or (c)
4. In column [d) enter a Statistical Classification code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
FMO - Firm Metwork Service for Others, FNS - Firm Metwork Transmission Service for Self, LFP - "Long-Term Firm Point to Paint
Transmission Service, OLF - Other Long-Term Firm Transmission Service, SFP - Short-Term Firm Point to Point Transmission
Rasarvation, MF - non-firm transmission service, 08 - Other Transmission Service and AD - Out-of-Period Adjustments. Use this code
for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" far service provided in prior reporting pariods. Provide an explanation in a footnote for
each adjustment, See General Instruction for definitions of codes.

Line Payment By Energy Received From Energy Dellvered To Statistical
No. (Company of F'ubliv_: .ﬁ.utlwriiy] [Campany of F‘ubl.u.: g.uthnrlt\,-'} [C»nm_pa ny of Public J‘*_.uﬁc:-nt'_.r] Classifi-
[Foatnota Affiliation) [Footnote Affiliation) {Footnate Affiliation) catian
la) b ic) {d)

1 [ MONTANA NETWORK TRAMNSMIZZION

2 | Ash Grove Cemant Ash Grove Camani FMO

3 | Aspen Air Corporation Aszpen Air Carporation FMO

4 | Barretts Minerals, Inc. Barretts Minerals, Inc. FHO

& |Beartooth Electric Cooperative, Inc. Bearlooth Electric Cooperative, | FRG

6 |Benefis Health System Banafis Haalth Systam FHO

7 | Big Hom County Electric Coop, | Big Hom County Electric Coop, | FHO

& |Bonneville Powear Administration Coops Bonneville Pawer Administation FNO

9 | Basin Electric Power Cooperative Basin Electric Power Cooperative FHO
10 | Basin Electric Power Coopearaliva Basin Electric Power Cooperative FMO
11| CHE, Inc. CHE, Ine. FMHO
12 | City of Great Falls City of Great Falls FRO
13 | Colstrip Steam Elactric Station Colstrip Steam Electric Station FNG
14 | Phillips 68 Company Phillips 68 Campany FNO
15 | Exxonhdobil Corporaticn Exxonhokil Corpration FMNO
16 | General Mills Operations, LLC General Mills Operations, LLC FMO
17 | Greal Falls Public Schools Great Falls Public Schools FHC
18 | Qldcastle Materials Cement Holdings, Inc. Oldcastle Matarials Cament Haldi FRC
18 | Imersys Talc America Inc. Imersys Talc America Inc. FMO
20 [Suiza Dairy Group, LLC Suiza Dairy Group, LLC FHO
21 |Montana Refining Company, Inc. Maontana Refining Company, Inc. FNO
22 | Montana Resources Montana Resources FNO
23 [ REC Silicon Company REC Silicon Company FHO
24 | Roseburg Forest Products Company Roseburg Forest Products Company FMNO
25| Southern Montana Elec Coop Soputharn Montana Elec Coop FMO
26 | Stillwater Mining Company Siillwater Mining Company FNC
27 | Town of Philipsburg Town of Philipsburg FHNO
28 | \Weastarn Area Power Administration Wastem Area Power Administratio FHO
20 | Project Spokane, LLC Froject Spokane, LLC FMNO
K
3 | MONTANA
32 |Westemn Area Power Admin WAPA MWMT MF
33 | Western Area Power Admin WAPA WAPA MF
34 |'Western Araa Power Admin WAPA WWAPA MF

TOTAL

FERC FORM NOC. 1 (ED. 12-90)
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| Mame of Respondent
MarthWestem Corparation

This Report Is:
(1) An Original
i2) [ |A Resubmission

Data of Report
Mo, Da, ¥r)
320G

YearPeriod of Report
End of 2016/03

TRANSMIS ST

N OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 4567 Continuad]
{Including transactions refferad to as 'whesling')

5. In column (e}, identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number, On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules or contract
designations under which service, as identified in column {d), is provided.

6. Report receipt and delivery locations for all single contract path, "point to point” transmission service. In column {f), report the
designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for whaere energy was received as specified in the contract. In column
(g) report the designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was delivered as specified in the
contract.
7. Report in column {h) the number of megawatts of billing demand that is specified in the firm transmission service contract. Demand
reported in column {h) must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawalts basis and explain.
8. Report in column (i} and {j) the total megawatthours received and delivered,

FERC Rate Paint qf Receaipt Foint of Detivery Billing TRANSFER OF ENERGY Cine
Sc.hedule of (S ubsata.tlon gr Other {Suhsta!.mn qr Other Demand WegaViat Hoors WagaWal Hours Na.
Tanff Mumber Designation) Designation) () Reteived Deliverad
le) if) {a) (h} il )

1

Yol #5 Colstrip Ash Grove A 10,062 10083 2
Vol #5 Colstrip Aspan Air k| 11,169 11169 3
Yol #5 Calstrip Barretts Mingrals 4 0,192 9,192 4
ol #5 Warious & Great Fals Beartooth Electric e 18 18,050 19,050 5
al #5 Calstrip Benefis Hospitals 4 9,193 LR K
Waol 85 BPAT.NWIMTE&Great Fals Bighorn REA, 18 17.965 17 865 7
ol #5 BRAT.MWMT Various in Montana 212 210,278 210,274 8
ol #5 Crossover Central Montana Elec 122 119,918 11a019g 9
Yol #5 Crossovar Cenfral Montana Elec 15 16,521 16,529 40
ol #5 Colstrip Cenex Refinery 44 834,214 24214 11
ol ith Colstrip Various Load Pointss B 6,713 6713 12
Vol #5 ANVAT NWIAT Colstrip Project-Nip 10 13,866 13,968 13
ol #5 Karr Fhillips 86 Company) 70 111,496 111,488 14
ol #5 Colstrip EXXON 35 59,815 59,818 15
Vol #5 Colstrip Genaral Millz 4 5,240 52400 16
Vol #5 Colstrip Great Faliz Schools 1 1.830 1,830 17
ol #5 Karr Oldcastle Materials i 11,372 11,3724 18
Wil #5 Karr Imersys Tale Americ g 6,456 G458 19
ol #5 Colstrip Maadow Gold 2 1,745 1.748 20
Vol #5 Colstrip Montana Refining 25 28,185 281894 21
Vol #5 Colstrip Montana Resaurces 46 89,922 Bogza 22
ol #5 Colstrip ASIMIREC 135 151,874 151974 23
Vol #5 Colstrip Rosenburg Formest B 12,820 12920 24
Vol #5 Warious & Great Fals Southerm Montana Elp B9 76,146 7814 25
Vol B8 Calstrip Stillwater Mining Co K] 50061 59861 26
ol #5 MWE System Town of Philipsburg 112 113 27
Yol #5 Great Falls (WAPA) Various in Maontana 28
Yol #15 Calstrip Project Spakane, LLOC 5714 8714 29
30

31

Wal #5 Canyon Ferry MWMT, System 2 800 2899 32
Wal #5 Canyon Femry Crossover 60,037 60,037 33
Waol #5 Canyon Femy Great Falls 10,003 10,008 34

1,541 2,845,282 2,845,282

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)

Page 329




Mame of Respondent
MarthWestern Corporation

This Repart s
(1} An Criginal
{2y [ ]

A Rasubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥}

0302016

Year/Perod of Report
End of 2063

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR QTHERS [Account 456) (Continued)
(Including transactions reffered to as "wheeling')

9. In column (k} through {n}, report the revenue amounts as shown on bills or vouchers. In column {k), provide revenues from demand
charges related to the billing demand repoarted in column (h). In column (1}, provide revenuas from energy charges related to the
amount of energy transferred. In column (m), provide the total revenues from all other charges on bills or vouchers rendered, including
out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column {m). Report in column (n) the total
charge shown on bills rendered to the entity Listed in column {a). If no monetary setllement was made, enter zero {11011} in column
{n). Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-monetary settlernent, including the amount and type of energy or sernvice

rendeared.

10. The total amounts in columns (i) and (j) must ba reported as Transmission Received and Transmission Delivered for annual report

purposes only on Page 401, Lines 16 and 17, respectively.
11. Footnote entries and provide explanations following all required data.

REVEMUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS

Demand Charges Enaergy Charges [Other Charges) Tatal Revenues (§) Line
(%) (%) 15) (kel+m) Ma.
(k] (" (m} inj

1
36,091 36,081 2
G0,218 50,218 3
39,472 39,472 4
102,154 102,154 5
A4, BEE 44 BBE G
103,043 103,043 7
1,122,380 1,122,380 ]
GES, 987 5E0, 087 g
88 154 BEAS4L 10
350,040 as0.0401 11
28178 28178 12
50,440 50,4401 13
498 413 498 413 14
266,116 268,116| 15
25,234 25,239 16
12,507 12,507 17
40 085 40083 18
a7 11y ar119) 19
8,255 8,.255) 20
82,314 B2314]
A07 313 407,313 22
B43,204 B43.204) 23
58,339 58,338 24
416, 665 418,668 25
272141 272141 28
924 az2d4| 27
5,095 5,095 28
20,673 20,573 29
an
i
12,553 12,553 32
259,960 259,860 33
43,312 43,113 3

11,333,115 1,491,308 ] 12,824 423

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-30)
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Mame of Respondent
MorhWestern Corporation

This Reapart Ts:
(1) An Origingzl

(2) []A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥r)

09 3N2016

YearPeriod of Report
End of 2016/0Q3

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTH

5 [Account 458.T)

iInaluding transactions referred to as 'wheeling’)

1. Report all transmission of electricity, i.e., wheeling, provided for other electric utilities, cooperatives, other public authorities,
qualifying facilities, non-traditional utility suppliers and ultimate customers for the quarter.
2. Use a separate line of data for each distinct type of transmission service involving the entities listed in column {a), {b) and {c).

3. Report in column {a) the company or public autharity that paid for the transmissicn service. Report in column (b} the company or
public authority that the energy was received from and in column {c) the company or public authority that the energy was delivered Lo.
Provide the full name of each company or public autherity. Do not abbreviate or truncate name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote

any ownership interest in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities listed in columns (a), (k) or (c)

4. In column (d) enter a Statistical Classification code based on the original contractual tarms and conditions of the service as follows:
FMO - Firm Metwork Service for Others, FNS - Firm Network Transmission Service for Self, LFP - "Leng-Term Firm Point to Paoint

Transmission Service, OLF -

Other Long-Term Firm Transmission Service, SFP - Short-Term Firm Point to Point Transmission

Reservation, MF - non-firm transmission service, OS5 - Other Transmission Service and AD - Out-of-Period Adjustments. Use this code

for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting periods. Provide an explanation in a footnote for
each adjustment. See Ganeral Instruction for definitions of codes.

Line F‘a'_.'rnant_E:.r ) Enargy Recei-.:ed me_ Energy Dellv;reu To _ Statistical
NG, (Company of F‘ubllulz ﬁ:utrbc:-nl;-.-'] [(Company of F‘ublpI: ﬁ:umunty] {Company of Pu bl!{.: ﬂf.um.anty] Glas.slﬁ-
[Footnote Affiliation) [Footnote Affiliation) {Footnote Affiliation) cation
(&) L ic) {d)
1 [wWestern Area Power Admin WA A MVYRAT WF
2| Weastern Araa Power Admin WAPA MWRIT SFP
3 [Waestern Arga Power Admin WAPA WAPA, MF
4 [Western Area Power Admin WAPA WARPA, MF
b | Western Araa Power Admin WaPa MYWIAT MF
&
7 | PacifiCorp - Transmission MWMT MWMT SFP
8 | PacifiCorp - Transmission MWMT MWVMT MF
9 |PacifiCorp - Transmission Calstrip Partnars PacifiCarp WF
10 |PacifiCorp - Transmission Caolstrip Partners PacifiCarp 3FP
11 |PacifiCorp - Transmission BPAT MWWMT MF
12
13 | PacifiCorp Power Marketing BFA PacifiCorp MF
14
15 | Avista Carparation Avizta MWMT MF
16 | Avista Corparation Colstrip Fartners B MF
17 | Awista Corparation Colstrip Pariners BRA SFP
18 | Avista Corporation Colstrip Partners Avista NF
14 | Avista Corporation Colstrip Partners Avista SFP
20 | Awvista Corporation MWMT MWWMT MF
21 | Avista Corporation MWWMT Awista SFP
22 | Avista Corporation MNPAT Ayista MF
23
24 | Bonneville Power Administration BPAT MY IAT MF
25 | Banneville Power Administration BPA PacifiCorp MF
26 | Banneville Power Administration BFA FacifiCorp MF
27
28 | Basin EL Comp PacifiCarp WiAPA MF
29 |Basin EL Corp WAPA VAP A, LFP
30
31| Coral Energy WaPA BRAT MF
32 | Caral Energy WAPA BPAT MF
33| Caral Energy WARA MW IAT MF
34 | Coral Energy WARA MWMT MF
TOTAL

FERC FORM MNO. 1 (ED. 12-90)
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Rame ol Responoent cl 1”,;5 o A” 'Sf. | i Sf R$p;rn YearPeriod of Raport
n Qriging (Mo, Da. Yr -

f Endof  2016/Q3

MarthWeslern Corparalion (2 A Resubmission 09302 E Mot

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS U-‘-.D[:nunt 456N Confinued)
iIncluding transactions reffered lo as ‘whesling')

5. In column (e), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number, On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules or contract
designations under which service, as identified in column (d), is provided.

8. Report receipt and delivery locations for all single contract path, "peint to point” transmission service. In column (f), report the
designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was received as specified in the contract. In column
(g) report the designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where enargy was delivered as specified in the
contract.

7. Reportin column {h} the number of megawalts of billing demand that is specified in the firm transmission service contract, Demand
reported in column (h) must be in megawatts. Footnota any demand not stated on a megawatts basis and explain.

8. Repartin column {i} and {]) the total megawatthours received and delivered.

EFL':._IRE r{atfe 5 F‘Dil‘l1t l:if Heu:eép:. SPEinigf Deli'gar;,- Billing TRAMNSFER OF EMERGY Line
ol | (sbmoloraOtar | (SullonorOlr | Oemand | oo oS — | eRgHHET | o
() in (o) ih) i i

ol #5 Great Falls MWMT . Systam 794 Ta4 1
ol 15 Great Falls MWMT . System 2 4,410 4410 2
ol #5 Crossover Greal Falis 1.832 1,832 3
ol #5 Great Falls Crossovar 17.74 17,749 4
ol #5 Crassover MWWMT Systam 64 B 5
&

Vol 85 Colstrip MWMT Systam 1 1,152 1,154 7
ol f#5 Colstrip MWINMT Systam b q &
ol #5 Colstrip YTP 182 184 9
Vol #5 Colstrip YTP 1" 24,048 24,048 10
ol #5 BRAT.NWMT MWWMT System 105 0y 11
12

ol #5 BPAT.NWMT BRDY 10 113 13
14

ol #5 AVAT. MWMT MWMT System 39 Mg 15
Wil #5 Colstrip BPAT MWMT 23,183 23,183 16
ol #5 Colstrip BPAT.NWMT 1 1.320 14200 7
ol #5 Colstrip AVAT.NWMT 1,030 1,030 18
ol 15 Colstrip AVAT MNWMT 3 7,056 7058 19
ol #5 Colstrip MWMT . System 1.74 1,741 20
Vol #5 MWMT. System AMVAT NWMT 3 5,482 5483
Vol #5 MWMT Systam AVAT MNWMT 5,050 050 22
23

Vol #5 BRAT.NWMT MWMT. System 3,200 3200 24
Vol #5 BPAT.MWMT YTP 339 339 25
Yol #5 BPAT.NWMT BRDY 147 147 26
27

Vol #5 ¥TP Crossover a6 364 28
Yol #5 Crossover Greal Falls 31 6,448 68,448 290
30

Wal #5 Great Falls BPAT.NWMT 175 179 31
ol #5 Crossover SPAT NWMT A6 48 32
Wal j#5 Crossover MWMT. Systam 33
ol #5 Great Falls MWMT Systam 34

1,544 2,845,282 2,845,289

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED, 12-90)
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Mame of Respondent
MorthWestern Corporatian

This Report Is:
(1) An Criginal

12} [1A Resubmission

Date of Repor
(Mo, Da, ¥r)

0B30r2016

Year!/Period of Repor
End of 2016/03

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS {Accaunt 458) (Confinued)
(Including transactions reffered to as '

aaling')

9. In column (k) through (n}, report the revenue amounts as shown on bills or vouchers. In column (k), provide revenues from demand
charges related to the biling demand reported in column (R}, In column (1), provide revenues from energy charges related to the
amount of energy transferred. |n column (m), provide the total revenues from all other charges on bills or vouchers rendered, including
out of pariod adjustments. Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in colurmn (m). Reaport in colurmn (n) the tatal
charge shown an bills rendered to the entity Listed in column (a). 1T no monelary settlement was made, enter zero (11011} in column
{n). Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-monetary settlement, including the amount and type of energy or service

rendered.

10, The total amounts in columns (i) and (j) must be reported as Transmission Received and Transmission Delivered for annual report
purposes anly on Page 401, Lines 16 and 17, respectively.

11. Footnote entries and provide explanations following all required data.

REVEMUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS

Demand Charges Energy Charges {Other Charges) Total Revenues () Line
(%) (8} (%) {k++m) Ma,
(k) (0 {m) {n)

3.438 3,438 1
18,960 18,960 2
7,933 7.933 3
76,4811 76,831 4
277 27 5
[
4, 08T 4,887 7
a5 35 8
THE TaE 4
104,108 104,108 10
453 4550 N
12
43 431 13
14
1.381 1,381 186
100,382 100,382 16
5.71 5714 17
4,460 4.460| 18
30,547 a0547| 19
7,539 7.538) 20
23,793 23,793 21
25,764 25,784 22
23
13.856 13,856 24
1.4G8 1,468 25
637 B37| 26
27
1.576 1,576 28
203,880 203,880 298
I
758 reE| M
198 188 32
g 9] 33
30 30 34
11,333,115 1,491,308 o 12,824,423
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED, 12-80) Page 330.1




Mame of Respondent

MarthyWestern Corporation

This Report Is;
il An Original
2 A Resubmission

Date of Report
Ma, Da, ¥r)

D020 E End 4

Year/Period of Report
20603

TRAMSMISESION OF ECECTRICITY FOR COTHE

] (ﬁcmunt A56.7]

[Including transactions referred to as ‘wheeling

1. Reporl all ransmission of electricity, i.e., wheeling, provided for other electric utilities, cooperatives, other public authorities,
gualifying facilities, non-traditional utility suppliers and ultimate customers for the quarter.
2. Use a separate ling of data for each distinct type of transmission service involving the entities listed in column {a), (b) and (¢).

3. Repart in column (a) the company or public authority that paid for the transmission service, Report in column (b) the company ar
public authority that the energy was received from and in column (c) the company or public authority that the energy was delivered to.
Provide the full name of each company or public authority. Do not abbreviate or truncate name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote
any ownarship interast in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities listed in columns {a), (b} or (c)
4. In column {d) enter a Statistical Classification code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
FMO - Firm Network Service for Others, FNS - Firm Network Transmission Service for Self, LFP - "Long-Term Firm Paint to Paoint
Transmission Service, OLF - Other Long-Term Firm Transmission Service, SFP - Short-Term Firm Point to Point Transmission
Reservation, NF - non-firm transmission service, OS - Other Transmission Service and AD - Out-of-Period Adjustments, Use this code
for any accounting adjustments or "trug-ups™ for service provided in prior reporting periods. Provide an explanation in a footnate for
each adjustment. See General Instruction for definitions of codes.

Ling Paymant By Enargy Received From Energy Delivered To Statistical
No. [Company of Public Autharity} [Company of F‘ubl:uI: ﬁ:uthol‘ity] (Company of Publ_w_; ﬁ'tum{:rily] Classifi-
[Footnote Affiliatian) [Footnote Affiliation) [Footnote Affitiation) cation
(a) (b} ic) {d)
1| Coral Energy MWMT MATL MF
2 |Coral Enargy MWMT MATL MF
3 |Coral Energy PacifiCorp BPAT MF
4 | Coral Energy FacifiCorp MW RAT MF
5 | Coral Enargy BPA PacifiCorp NF
53
T |Enemgy Keepears MVMT BPAT MF
& |Energy Keepars MNWMT BPAT LFP
9 [Energy Keepers MNWIT MYWIAT MF
10 | Enemnyy Keepers MVIT PacifiCarmp MF
11| Energy Keepers MWMT PacifiComp SFP
12 | Energy Kespers BT PacifiComp LFF
13 | Energy Keepers MWYAT PacifiCorp NF
14
15| Exelon Energy MWVMAT MWRAT NF
16 | Exelon Energy Colstrip Partners PacifiCorp MF
17
18 | Portland Genaral Electric MWWRIT MY AT MF
18| Portland General Electric MAVIT MWRAT SFF
20 | Portland General Electric Colstrip Partners BPAT SFP
21 |Portland Genaral Electric Colstrip Partnars BRAT MF
22 |Portland General Electric BRPAT MWMT NF
23 |Portland General Electric BRPAT MNWMT NF
24 |Partland General Electric Colstrip Pariners PacifiCorp WF
25 |Partland General Electric PGE PacifiCorp MNF
26
27 |Morgan Staniey PacifiConp FacifiCorp MF
28 |Morgan Stanlay PacifiCorp BRA NF
29 | Morgan Stanley PacifiCorp BRA MF
30 | Morgan Stanlay PacifiCorp WAPA, MF
31 [Morgan Stanlay PacifiCorp WAPA SFR
32 | Morgan Stanley BPA PacifiCorp MF
33 | Morgan Stanley BFA PacifiCom MF
34 | Margan Stanley BRA AVISTA NF
TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-80)

Page 328.2




P lThel QT R onoer i

MorthWestem Corparation

| epart 152

(1) An Original

2} [ ]A Resubmissicn

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥

097302016

Year/Pericd of Report
End of

2016/Q3

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS [ACT
{neluding transactions reffered lo as "wheeling')

ount 456) Continued)

5. In column (e), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number, On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules or contract

designations under which service, as identified in column {d), is provided.

6. Report receipt and delivery locations for all single contract path, "point to point” transmission service. In column {f), report the
designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was received as specified in the contract. In calumn
(g} report the designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was delivered as specified in the

contract.

7. Reportin column (h) the number of megawatts of billing demand that is specified in the firm transmission service contracl. Demand
reported in colurmn {h) must be in megawalts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatts basis and explain.
8. Report in column (i) and {j) the total megawatthours received and delivered.

SFERC Fat? . I:;uint u:if He-c:nle[ijprt SPEJ‘T of Delix[r]eiri;:r DBIIIingd TRANSFER OF EMERGY Line
retas | Tammmabee | Tkt s b e T | WoggWATHw | .
L2} if ig} (h) ] (i
ol #5 MATL MWMT MAWMT, System 28 24 1
ol #5 RAATL NWIMT BPAT.NWMT G672 672 2
Vol #5 YTP BRPAT NWMT 430 430 3
ol #5 ¥TP MWMT . System 13 11 4
ol 15 BRAT.MWMT YTP 7 77 &
G
ol #5 Kerr BRAT. MNWMT Ta6 il I
ol #5 Kerr BPAT. MNWMT a7 81,684 B1.684 &
Wiol #5 Karr MWWIAT. System a1 511 9
Vol #5 hT1 BRDY 40 41 10
ol 5 kerr BRDY 3 7,430 7430 11
ol #5 Karr BRDY 25 55,175 35,173 12
ol #5 Karr YTP 176 17q 13
14
ol #5 Colstrip MNWMT . System 45 48 15
ol #5 Calstrip YTF 1,248 1,248 16
17
ol 15 Calstrip NWMT Syslam 1,167 1,167 18
ol #5 Colstrip MWMT Systam 360 360 19
Vol #5 Colstrip BPAT NWMT 4 8,640 B840 20
Vol #5 Colstrip BPAT.MWMT 26,354 26,35
ol #5 BPAT.MWMT MWMT. Systam 271 271 22
ol #5 BPAT.NWMT Colstrip an g 23
ol #5 Colstrip BRDY 3,301 3301 24
ol #t5 Colstrip MLCK 25 25 25
26
Vol #3 YTP BROY a7 sy 27
ol #5 YTP MWVMT Systam 1,014 1.010 28
ol #5 BROY EFAT.NWIT 43 43 29
Vol #5 ¥TP Crossover 120 1200 30
Wil #5 YTP Crossover 2 4 058 4058 3
Vol 5 BRFAT.NWMT YTP G40 640 32
ol #5 BPAT.NWMT BROY 223 223 33
ol #5 BEPAT.NWMT ANVAT WWMT 1,226 1224 34
1,541 2,845 282 2,845,283

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-80)

Page
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Mame of Respondent {T;z}is Re i" Ig - ﬁjute gr R\?p]nrt YearPerind of Report
n Criginal o, Da, ¥r

i End of 2016/Q3

RadbiVastent Comporator (2) %I,q Resubmission 08/30/2016 —

TRANSMISEION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS Fﬁ.cﬂ:uunt 4667 (Continuad)

iIncluding transactions reffered to as 'w

naeling')

9. Incolumn (k) through {n}, report the revanua amounts as shown on bills or vouchers. In column {k), provide revenues from demand
charges related to the billing demand reported in column (h). In column (1), provide revenues from energy charges related to the
amaount of energy transferred. In column {m), provide the total revenues from all ather charges on bills or vouchers rendered, including
out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column {m). Report in column (n) the total
charge shown an hills rendered to the entity Listed in column {a). IT no monetary settlement was made, enter zero (11011} in column
{n). Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-monetary settlement, including the amount and type of energy or service

rendarad.

10. The total amounts in columns (i) and {j) must be reported as Transmission Received and Transmission Delivered for annual report
purposes only on Page 401, Lines 16 and 17, respectively.

11. Footnote entries and provide axplanations following all required data.

REVEMNUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS

Daemand Charges Enargy Charges [Other Charges) Total Revenues ($) Lina
i) (8 (3} ik++m) Me.
(k] 0] (m) n)

121 121 1
2930 2,910 2
1,862 1,862 3
56 56 4
332 333 5
&
38T 3,187 T
258,343 258,343 g
3512 3612 g
173 173 10
31,600 3680 M
237,000 237,000 12
a2 T8z 13
14
208 208 15
5,404 5,404 16
17
5,053 5,063 18
1,558 1.558) 19
37 404 37404 20
114,121 114,121 21
1,173 1173 22
130 130 23
14,293 14,293 24
108 108 25
26
2,494 2454 27
4,373 4,373 28
186 186 29
520 5201 30
17,559 175590 I
2,77 27| a2
966 966| 33
5,308 5,308 34
11,333,115 1,491,308 1] 12,824,423

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-30)

Page 330.2




Marme of Respondent ﬂ;is R f;:’rg g: e ﬁ-ﬁéﬁ Bf H\?pinrt YearPariod of Report
: ) W rigina ,La, vr 20183
MarthWestarn Carparation (2) []A Resubmission 0O30/2016 End of
TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS [Accounl 456.1}

tIncluding transactions referred to as ‘wheeling’)

1. Report all transmission of electricity, i.e., wheeling, provided for other alectric utilities, cooperatives, other public authorities,
qualifying facilities, non-traditional utility suppliers and ultimate customers for the quarter.
2. Use a separale line of data for each distinet type of transmission service involving the entities listed in column {a), {b) and {c).
3. Reportin column {a) the company or public authority that paid for the transmission service. Reportin column (b) the company or
public authority that the energy was received from and in column {c) the company or public authority that the energy was delivared ta,
Provide the full name of each company or public authority. Do not abbreviate or truncate name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote
any ownership interest in or affiliation the respondant has with the entities listed in columns (a), (b) or ()
4, In column {d} enter a Statistical Classification code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
FMNO - Firm Metwork Service for Others, FNS - Firm Network Transmission Service for Self, LFP - "Long-Term Firm Point to Point
Transmission Service, OLF - Other Long-Term Firm Transmission Service, SFP - Short-Term Firm Point to Point Transmission
Reservation, NF - non-firm transmission service, OS - Other Transmission Service and AD - Out-of-Period Adjustments. Use this code
for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting periods. Provide an explanation in a footnote for
each adjustment. See General Instruction for definitions of codes.

Line Payment By Energy Received Fram Energy Deliverad To Statislical
Mo, (Company of Pu I:lli;. P!uthcrrity] {Company of F’ubliu:l: .ﬂ?uthnrity] (Company of F’ubl.l-:.; .ﬂf.uthurityj Classifi-
(Footnote Affiliation) (Footnote Affiliation) iFootnote Affiliation) cation
Y (b) {o) idj

1| Margan Stanley BPA AP NF

2 [Morgan Stanley BPA MWW AT MNF

3| Margan Stanley BFA, MWMT LFP

4| Margan Stanlay BPA MATL MNF

5 | Margan Stanley BPA Glacier Wind MNF

B | Margan Stanley MWWT Avista 5FP

7 | Margan Stanlay CNTP Avista MNF

& | Margan Stanlay MATL Avista MF

8 | Margan Stanley MATL Avista SFP
10 | Morgan Stanley Colstrip Partners BFA MWF

11 [Morgan Stanlay CNTP BPA MF

12 |Morgan Stanley CNTP BPA, EFP
13 [Mergan Staniey MAWMT BP &, MF

14 [Morgan Stanlay MATL BFA, MF

15 [Morgan Stanley MATL BPA SFP
16 [Morgan Stanley CMTF PacifiCorp MF
17 |Morgan Stanley MNWIMT PacifiCorp MF

18 | Morgan Stanley MATL PacifiCarp MF

19 [Morgan Stanley MATL PacifiCorp SFP
20 |Morgan Stanley MATL FacifiCorp NF
21 |Morgan Stanley Colstrip Pariners PacifiCorp NF
22 |Morgan Stanley MWIT PacifiCorp SFP
23 [Margan Slanley MATL MWWT SFP
24 |Morgan Stanley MATL MIT SFP
25 [ Margan Stanley CNTP MATL MF
24 | Morgan Stanley CNTP MATL SFP
27 | Margan Stanley CNTP MATL SFP
28 [ Margan Stanley CNTP MW AT MF
29 | Margan Stanley CHNTF MWMT 5FP
0| Margan Stanley CHNTP MNWIRAT SFP
31 | Margan Stanley MW RAT MWMT NF
A2 | Margan Stanley MATL MWRAT NF

33 | Margan Stanley MWMT MATL MF

34 | Margan Stanlay Colstrip Partners Glacier Wind NF

TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)
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Mame of Respondent
MarthWeastern Carporation

This Hapart Is:

(1) [X]An Original

2y [ 1A Resubmission

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS [Account 456)Gontnued)

Date of Repont
(Ma, Da, ¥'r)

09r30/2016

YearPeriod of Report
Enel of 2016/Q3

iIncluding ransactions reffered to as 'whesling'}

cantract,

5. In column (&), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number, On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules or contract
designations under which service, as identified in column (d), is provided.

. Report receipt and delivery locations for all single contract path, "paint to point” transmission service. In column {f}, report the
designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was received as specified in the contract. In column
{g) report the designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where enargy was delivered as specified in the

7. Report in column (h} the number of megawatts of billing demand that is specified in the firm transmission service contract. Demand
reported in column (h) must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatts basis and explain,
8. Reportin column (i) and {j} the total megawatthours received and deliverad,

FERC Rate Paint of Receipt Paint of Dalivery Billing TRANSFER QOF EMERGY Lifia
E-::Ihﬁ[! ule of 15 ubsatsfticrn ar Other [Suhstaﬁnn u::r Cther Demand Wegaviat Hoors WegaWall Hoors Ma,
Tariff Mumber Dasignation) Designation) L] Recalyad Dealivarad
() if) gl (h (i) ]
Vol #5 BPAT MNWMT Crossover 205 254 1
Yol #5 BFAT NWMT MWMT. System 1,320 1,320 2
ol #5 BRAT.MNWMT MATLMWMT 100 220,800 220,800 3
ol #5 BRAT. MNWMT MATLMWMT Ga7 GO 4
Vol /5 BPAT.NWMT GLWIMDA 223 223 4
ol #5 Colstrip AVAT.NWMT 1 2,136 2,134 &
ol 85 Hardin ANVAT WWMT G675 673 7
ol #5 MATLNWMT AWVAT NWMT 10,036 10,036 8
Wal #5 MATL.NWMT AVAT NWMT 4 8.648 9 645 g
Wal 85 Colstrip BRAT WWMT 24 20 10
Val #5 Hardin BRAT NWMT T4 04 11
Val #5 Hardin BRAT.NWMT 336 33 12
Val #5 Ker BRAT.MWMT 71 71 13
Vol #5 MATL.NWMT BRAT.NWWMT 56,100 56100 14
Vol #5 MATL.MNWMT BRAT.NWWT 1 1.200 1,200 15
Vol #5 Hardin BRDY 557 557 16
Vol #5 Karr Jaff 84 80 17
Vol #5 MATL.MWRT BRDY 5,404 5404 18
ol #5 MAAT L. MWIT BRIOY 1 1.272 1273 19
ol #5 MATL WWMT Jaff 2 4 20
Wiol #5 MATLNWIT ¥TP 1.483 1483 1
Vol #5 kerr ¥TP 600 god 22
ol #5 MATL.MNWMT Colstrip 4. 454| 4,464 23
ol #5 MATL RMWMT Graat Falls. WWT 7.0aq T080 24
ol #5 Hardin MATL MW MT 195 199 25
Yol #5 Hardin MATL. WWMT G522 624 26
ol #5 Hardin MWMT. Systam 1 1,488 1488 27
Vol #5 Hardin MWMT. Systam 144 149 28
ol #5 Hardin MW IT Systam 1 1,365 1,368 29
Wal #5 Hardin MWMT . Systam 1 2,229 4229 30
Wal #5 Karr MWHT. System 1 1 M
Wal #5 MATL. MWRT MYWWIAT System 277 27R Az
Wal #5 Colstrip MATL MWMT 50 50 33
Vol 85 Caolstrip GLWMND1 4 a0 34
1,541 2,845,282 2,845,282

FERC FORM MO, 1 (ED. 12-90)

Page

320.3




Mame of Respondant
MorthWeastern Corporaticn

(2}

This Report |5:
(1) An Original
|_| A Resubmission

Date of Reporl
(Mo, Da, ¥r)

09/ 2016

Year/Period of Repor
End nf 201 EIQE-

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICTTY FOR OTHERS [Account 4567 [Confinued)
ncluding transactions reffered to as '

aaling'h

9. In column (k) through (n), report the revenue amounts as shown on bills or vouchers, In column (k), provide revanues from demand
charges related to the billing demand reported in column (h). In column {1}, provide revenues from energy charges related to the
amount of energy transferred. In column {m). provide the total revenues from all other charges on bills or vouchars rendered, including
out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (m). Reporl in column {n) the total
charge shown on bills rendered to the entity Listed in column {a). If no monetary settiement was made, enter zerc {11011) in column
{n). Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-monelary settlement, including the amount and type of energy or sarvice

renderad,

10, The total amounts in columns (i} and {j) must be reported as Transmission Received and Transmission Deliveraed for annual report
purposes only on Page 401, Lines 16 and 17, respectively.
11. Footnote entries and provide explanations following all required data.

REVEMUE FROM TRAMSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS

Demand Charges Energy Charges {Other Charges) Total Revanues (§) Line
(%) (%) (8} (keirm) Mo,
(k) (1) (m) (n)

1,104 1,104 1
5,718 5,716 2
943,000 248,000 3
2,628 2,628 4
966 966 5
9,247 9,247 &
2923 2,823 7
43,456 43456 8
41,768 41,768 9
a7 &7 10
3,044 30441 11
1,455 1485} 12
an7 30T 13
242,913 242.913] 14
5,145 5195 15
2412 242 16
346 45| 17
23,390 23,3891 18
5,507 5507 19
o 9] 20
6,421 G421 21
2,698 2598 22
19,325 18,325] 23
0,650 30,650 24
B44 g44) 25
270 270 26
6,320 6,320 27
G45 G453 28
5,922 59221 29
8,480 9480 30
4 4 3
1,129 1199 32
216 216] 33
390 oo 34

11,333,115 1,491,308 0 12,824,423

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)
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Name of Respandent :'1h:|1's Repart !g: . {Dr-ﬁte Bf H\Epslnrt YearPeriod of Repoart
i X | An Origina o, Yr 2016/03
MorthWestern Corporation (2) A Resubimisaian 09/30/2016 End of

TRANSWISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS :Acmunl A56.1)
{Including transactions referred to as "wheeling’)

1. Report all transmission of electricity, i.e., wheeling, provided for other electric utilities, cooperatives, other public authorities,
qualifying facilities, non-traditional utility suppliers and ultimate customers for the quarter,

2. Use a separate line of data for each distinct type of transmission service invelving the entities listed in column {a), {b) and (c).

3. Report in column {a) the company or public autherity that paid for the transmission service. Repartin column {b) the company or
public authority that the energy was received from and in column {c) the company or public autherity that the energy was delivered to,
Provide the full name of each company or public authority, Do not abbreviate or truncate name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote
any awnarship interast in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities listed in columns {a), {b) or ()

4. In column {d) enter a Statistical Classification code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
FNO - Firm Metwork Service for Others, FNS - Firm Metwork Transmission Service for Self, LFP - "Long-Term Firm Point to Point
Transmission Service, OLF - Other Long-Term Firm Transmission Senvice, SFP - Short-Term Firm Point to Point Transmission
Resarvation, NF - non-firm transmission service, OS - Other Transmission Service and AD - Out-of-Period Adjustments. Use this code
for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting periods. Provide an explanation in a footnote far
each adjustment. See General Instruction for definitions of codes.

Lina F'ayment_ By ; Energy Received From Energy Delivered To Stafistical
No. {Company of F'ubhll: f‘-:umunt'_.r] (Company of Pu bl!; ﬁ:ulhmll‘ﬂ {Company of F"uhl!g .ﬁ.uthurity} Classifi-
[Faotnaote Affiliation) {Footnote Aftiliation) {Footnote Affiliation} catian
(a) (6) {c) (d)
1| Margan Stanley MATL Glaciar Wind MF
2 | Margan Stanley MATL W APA NF
3| Morgan Stanley Glacier Wind AVISTA SFP
4 [ Margan Stanley Glacier Wind AVISTA MF
5 [ Margan Stanley Glacier Wind AVISTA MNF
& | Morgan Stanley Glacier Wind AVISTA SFP
7 | Morgan Stanley Glacier Wind EP&, MF
8| Morgan Stanley Glacier Wind BPA SFP
9| Morgan Stanley Glacier Wind BPA MNF
10| Mergan Stanley Glacier Wind BFA SFP
11 | Morgan Stanley Glacier Wind MVT MF
12 |Morgan Stanley Glacier Wind MWRAT MF
13 | Morgan Stanley Glacier Wind MATL MF
14 | Morgan Stanlay Glagier Wind MATL MF
15 [ Morgan Stanlay Glaciar Wind PacifiCarp MF
16 | Morgan Stanley Glacier Wind PacifiCom MNF
17 |Morgan Stanley Glacier Wind PacifiComp NF
18 |Morgan Stanleay Glaciar Wind PacifiConp SFP
18 | Morgan Stanley Glacier Wind PacifiCorg 5FF
20 |Morgan Stanley Glacier Wind PacifiCorp MWF
21 [Morgan Stanley Glacier Wind PacifiCorp SFP
22 |Morgan Stanley Glacier Wind PacifiCarp SFP
23 |Morgan Stanley Glacier Wind WWAPA, MF
24 | Morgan Stanley Glacier Wind VUARA MF
25 | Margan Stanley Glacier Wind Glagier Wind MNF
26 | Margan Stanley AVISTA MATL MNF
27 | Morgan Stanley AVISTA MATL SFP
28 | Margan Stanley AVISTA PacifiCom NF
29| Margan Stanley WAPA Aylsla NF
30 | Morgan Stanley WAPA BRA MF
31 | Morgan Stanley WaPs BPA MF
32 | Margan Stanlay WWAPA MWMT MF
33 | Margan Stanley WAFA MATL MF
34 | Morgan Stanley WWARA FacifiCarp MF
TOTAL
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-80) Page 3284



Mame of Respondant
MarthWestern Corporation

This Report 1a:

(1) An Original
2y | ]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥r}

LB/E02016

YaarPeriad of Repart
End of 2016/03

TRAMNSMISSEIO

N OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS [Account 456)Coninued)

iIncluding transactions reffared to as ‘wheeling’]

contract.

5. In column (&), Identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number, On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules or contract
designations under which service, as identified in column {d), is provided,

6. Report receipt and delivery locations for all single contract path, "point to point” transmission service. In column (f), report the
designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was received as specified in the contracl. |n column
{q) report the designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was deliverad as specified in the

7. Report in column (h) the number of megawatts of billing demand that is specified in the firm transmission service contract. Demantd
reported in column (h) must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatts basis and explain.
8. Repart in column (i) and (j) the total megawatthours received and delivaerad,

FERC Faura _ Paint of Receipt Point Ff De!iuerly Billing TRAMNSFER OF ENERGY Ling
st Bt sk I L0 L I
(&) ity = in [ i)
Vol #5 MAATL MNWMT GLWMNDT 1,282 1,202 1
ol #5 MATL.NWRAT Crossover 237 237 2
ol #5 GLYWMD AVAT NWIMT 2 3,552 3,554 3
ol #5 GLWMDA ANVAT.NWMT 6,253 6,253 4
ol #5 GLWHMND2 AVAT MWMT 3,782 3,783 5
ol #5 GLWHND2 AVAT NWMT 3 6,408 G408 6
ol #5 GLWMDA BRFAT.NWNMT 18,654 19,654 7
ol #5 GLWND BPAT MWMT 1 1,776 1,776 B
ol #5 GLWHNDZ BPAT MWMT 14,114 14114 8
ol #5 GLWND2 BRAT.NWMT a75 573 10
ol #5 GLWHNDA MWIT . Systemn 304 304 11
ol #5 GLWMD2 FWIMT . Systam 31 a1z
ol #5 GLWMD MATLNWMT 1,863 1.868 13
ol #5 GLWHND2 MATL.NWMT 727 727 14
ol 83 GLWMDH BRDY 5.215 5218 14
Wol fi5 GLWMD2 BRDY 1,536 1.53q 16
ol #5 GLWHND YTF 7583 753 17
Vol #5 GLWND ¥TP 2 4,920 4920 18
Wil #5 GLWMD YTP 1,608 1608 19
ol i GLWMND2 YTF 7 TH 20
Vol #5 GLWHND2 ¥TR 1 1.488 1488 21
Vol #5 GLWMNDZ YTP 1 3,000 aonn 22
ol 5 GLWMND Crossowver 286 288 23
Wil #5 GLWHD2 Crossover a0 oan 24
ol #5 GLWME GLWHND2 20 2y 25
Vol #5 AVAT NWMT MATLNWMT 144 144 26
ol 35 AVAT NWMT MATL MWMT 1 2,088 2088 27
ol #5 AMAT NWMT ¥TP 5] g 28
Vol #5 Great Falls AVAT NWMT 885 iy 29
Vol #5 Great Falls BFAT.NWMT 5157 5159 a0
ol %5 Crossover BPAT. MWMT 200 200 31
Wiol #5 Great Falls MWIMT . Systam 13 11 3z
Vol #5 Great Falls MATLNWIT 922 923 33
ol #5 Crossover ¥TP 54 54 34
1,541 2,845 282 2,845,282

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-80)
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Mame of Respondent
MarthWestern Corparation

This Repor |s:
(1) An Original
2 [

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥}

08302016

YearPerod of Report
End of 2018/03

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICTTY FOR OTHERS [Account 456) (Confinued}
{Including transactions refferad to as ‘wheeling')

9. In calumn (k) through [n), repart the revenue amounts as shown on bills or vouchers. In column {k), provide revenues from demand
charges related Lo the billing demand reported in column (h). In column (1), provide revenues from energy charges related to the
amount of energy transferred. In column {m), pravide the total revenues from all ather charges on bills or vouchers rendered, including
out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column {m). Report in column (n) the total
charge shown on bills rendered to the entity Listed in column {a). If no monetary setliement was made, enter zera (11011) in column
in). Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-monetary settlement, including the amount and type of energy or service

rendered,

10. The total amounts in columns (i} and (j) must be reported as Transmission Received and Transmission Delivered for annual report
purposes only an Page 401, Lines 16 and 17, respectively.

11. Footnote entries and provide explanations following all required data.

REVENUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS

Demand Charges Energy Chargas [Other Charges) Total Revenues (§) Line
3] i) () (kl+m) Mo.
(k) i) imj {n)

5,584 4,584 1
1.026 1,026 2
15377 15377 3
27,075 27,075 4
16,376 16,376 ]
27,741 2774 G
85,102 85,102 7
7,689 7,689 8
61,114 61,114 g9
2,434 2434 10
1,318 1318 M
1,347 1347 12
8,087 BOGT] 13
3,148 3198 14
22,581 22581 158
6,651 G631 16
3,260 32600 17
10,250 102501 18
6,961 6.981) 18
3.105 3108 20
6,442 6442] 21
£,250 6,250 22
1.238 1,238 23
390 0] 24
ar 87 5
624 G24 26
8,035 9039 27
26 26| 28
4,265 4265 28
22,330 22,3301 30
il aeel 3
567 567 32
3,662 3,802 33
234 234 34
11,333,115 1,491,308 0 12,824,423
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This Repor |s:
(1) [X]An Original
(23 [ |4 Resubmission 0832016

Mame of Respandent
MarthWestern Corporation

Date of Report

Year/Period of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥r)

End of 20163

TRANSIISEION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS [Actount 456.1)
iIncluding transactions referred to as "'whoeling'}

1. Report all transmission of electricity, i.e., wheeling, provided for ather electric utilities, cooperatives, other public authorities,
qualifying facilities, non-traditional utility suppliers and ultimate customers for the quarter,

2. Use a separate line of data for each distinct type of transmission service invelving the entities listed in column (a), (b} and {c).

3. Reporl in column (a) the company or public autharity that paid for the transmission service. Report in column (b} the company or
public authority that the energy was received from and in column {c) the company or public authority that the energy was delivered to.
Provide the full name of each company or public authority. Do not abbreviate or truncate name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote
any ownership interast in or affiliation the respandent has with the entities listed in columns (a), (b) or {c)

4. In column (d} enter a Statistical Classification code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:

FMO - Firm Metwork Service for Others, FNS - Firm Network Transmission Service for Self, LFP - "Long-Tarm Firm Point to Point
Transmission Service, OLF - Other Long-Term Firm Transmission Service, SFP - Short-Term Firm Paint to Paint Transmission
Reservation, NF - non-firm transmission service, O8 - Other Transmission Service and AD - Out-of-Pariod Adjustments. Use this code
for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting periods. Provide an explanation in a footnote for
each adjustment. See General Instruclion for definitions of codes.

Lifia F'ag.rment_ﬁ:.r _ Energy Received From Energy Dalivered To Statistical
No. [Company of P”h'.’? -ﬁ:uthnrlly] (Company of Pu bl?c ﬂ_xuthurlw} {Company of Public Authority) Classifi-
[Footnate Affiliation) (Fontnote Affiliation) (Footnote Affiliation) cation
(aj i) ic) (i}
1| Morgan Stanlay WARA, PacifiCorp MF
2 | Morgan Stanlay WARA FPacifiCorp MF
3 |Morgan Stanley WAPA WWAPA MNF
4
& | Maturenar LSA AVISTA Glacier Wind SFP
6 | Naturenar USA, AVISTA Glacier Wind 5FP
7 |Maturener USA, AVISTA Glacier Wind MNF
B | Maturensr USA AVISTA WAPA, WF
9 | Maturanar US4 MWMT UMGF WNF
10 [ Naturener USA Glacier Wind MWIMT MF
11 [Maturenar USA Glacier Wind Glacier Wind SFP
12
13 | MAG Energy Solutions MNWIT MATL MF
14 | MAG Energy Solutions MATL MWMT MF
15 | MAG Enargy Solutions WWAPA MATL MF
16
17 | Morth Point MWIT MATL MF
18 | North Paint MNWIT MATL MF
19
20 | Rainbow Energy Marketing Colstrip Pariners PacifiCom NF
21 [ Rainbow Energy Marketing MWIT MNRT MF
22 | Rainbow Energy Marketing BFA WAPA MF
23 | Rainbow Energy Marketing PacifiCorp MWRAT MF
24 | Rainbow Energy Marketing Colstrip Partners WAPA MF
25 | Rainbow Energy Marketing MATL WAPA NF
26 | Rainbow Energy Marketing PacifiCorp WAPA MF
27 |Rainbow Energy Marketing BFA MNWRAT MF
28
20| Talen Energy/PPE&L Montana, LLC MWMT BRA LFP
A0 | Talen Energy/PP&L Montana, LLC MW AT PacifiCarmp LFP
31 | Talen Energy/PRPE&L Montana, LLC MAMT PacifiComp LFP
a2
33 |Talen Energy Mrktg!PP&L Energy Plus WAPR, PacifiCong LFP
34 | Talen Energy Mrkig/PP&L Energy Flus FRLIM M AT MF
TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-80)
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Name of Respondent T1his Fierl |S:_ 5 Dr.,?te Bf Rspnn Year/Pariod of Reporl
n Crigina o, Da, Yr
MWarthWestem Corporation EE; 2 Resﬁbmissiu“ [I:IEI.'SEI.";{HE} End of 201603
TRANSHMIES]

OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS [Account 4561 Confinued)

{Including transactions reffered to as "wheeling')

contract.

5. Incolumn (&), idantify the FERC Rata Schedule or Tariff Number, On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules or contract
designations under which service, as identified in column (d), is provided.

6. Report receipt and delivery locations for all single contract path, "point to point” transmission service. |In column (), report the
designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was received as specified in the contract. In calumn
{q) report the designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was delivered as specified in the

7. Repart in column (h) the number of megawatts of billing demand that is specified in the firm transmission service contract. Demand
reported in column (h) must be in magawatls. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatts basis and explain.
8. Report in column (i) and {j) the total megawatthaurs received and deliverad.

SFI;ZR';: Ra:? 3 Point of Recealpt BPbDH:LEI Deilﬁgrg IjIE!iIIing TRAMSFER OF ENERGY Lifié
Taii;fewﬂlriger [ ”bﬁit::;igfén?her e gesig:aTiLn; N (E;:E?d MEgaAL: Hours “‘ngﬁﬁéfrﬁdﬂ”“ Wg
=) if) ] ihi (1) (i}
Wol #5 Great Falls ¥TP 186 18 1
Wal #5 Great Fallz BROY 1,279 1,2/ 2
Yol #5 Great Falls Crossover 1.444 1,444 a
4
ol #5 AMAT NWIMT GLWHNDA 5 11,025 11028 5
ol #5 AMAT NWIT GLWNDH 72 I
ol #t5 AMATNWMT GLWNDT 224 224 7
ol #5 AVAT MWIMT Graat Falls 185 193 8
ol #5 MWIAT. System MWMT . Systam 1 1 o
ol #5 GLWMNDA MNWMT.System ] g3 10
ol #5 GLWHD1 GLWNDZ 5 11,025 11,029 11
1%
ol #5 MATL MWMT BPAT.NWMT 2 4 13
Vol #5 MATL, MWMT MWMT Systemn 186 1 14
ol #5 MATL.NWMT Crossover 387 387 15
16
Vol #5 PAATLMWMT MWMT System 1 1 17
ol #5 MAATL.NWMT Crossover 30 q 15
12
Vol #5 Colstrip YTP 400 400 20
Vol #5 Colstrip MWWMT, Systam 19 19 21
Yol #5 BPAT.NWMT Crossover 21 2 22
Wal #5 ¥TP MWIT. System 21
Yol 15 Calstrip Crossover 24
Wal 85 MATL.WWMT Crossover 1 25
Wal #5 ¥TF Crossover 42 42 25
ol #5 BRAT.NWMT MWMT. System 1 1 27
28
ol #5 Calstrip BRAT 1008 220,800 220800 29
ol #5 Craoked Falls BRODY 7 15,456 15,458 30
ol #5 Colstrip JEFF 73 161,184 161,184 31
az
ol #5 Crossover ERDY 15 33120 332y 33
ol #5 Colstrip MWMT. System 223 s -
1,541 2,845,282 2,845,282

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-80)
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Mamea of Respandent
MorthWestarn Corporation

This Report Is:
(1 An Original

() [:| A Resubmission

Date of Repaort
(Mo, Da, ¥r)
08302016

YearPenod of ﬁEpurt
End of 201803

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS Fﬁ.cmurrt 4667 (Confinued)
{Including transactions refferad to as 'w

nealing')

rendared.

9. In column (k) through (n), report the revenue amounts as shown on bills or vouchers. In column (k), provide revenues from demand
charges related to the billing demand reported in column (h). In column {1}, provide revenues from energy charges related Lo the
amount of energy transferred. In column {m), provide the total revenues from all other charges on bills or vouchers rendered, including
out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column {m). Report in column (n) the total
charge shown on bills rendered to the entity Listed in column {a). If no monetary settiement was made, enter zero (11011) in column
{n). Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-monetary settlement, including the amount and type of energy or service

10. The total amounts in columns (i} and {j} must be reported as Transmission Received and Transmission Delivered for annual repart
purposes anly on Page 401, Lines 16 and 17, respectivaly.

11. Footnote entries and provide explanations following all required data.

REVEMNUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS

Demand Charges Energy Charges (Other Charges) Total Revenues () Lina
by (5} (3} (k++m) Mo,
ik} i (mj inj

805 803 1
5,538 5,538 2
6,248 6248 3
4
47,400 47,400 5
Mz 2 ]
a70 870 7
B B44| 8
4 4 g
385 385 10
47,400 474000 11
12
g 8 13
659 a3l 14
1,676 1,676 15
16
4 41 17
130 1301 18
14
1,732 1.732) 20
82 g 21
91 @) 22
9 23
24
4 25
182 182 26
L 4] 27
28
848,000 848,000 29
66,360 66,360 30
692,040 BRZ.0400 31
a2
142,200 142,200] 33
BEG 966| 34
11,333,115 1,491,308 a 12,824,423

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)
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Mame o1 Kespondan! This Report 12 Data of Rapart YearPeriod of Report
MarlhWestern Corporation E;; inRggL?;]n?iEssinn ggfﬂin?gﬂmg} End of 2016/03
TRANSMISEION OF ELECTRIGIT T FOR OTHERS [Accaunt 456.1)
iIncluding transactions referred to as 'wheeling')
1. Repaort all transmission of electricity, i.e., whesling, provided for other electric utilities, cooperatives, other public authorities,
qualifying facilities, non-traditional utility suppliers and ultimate customers for the quarter.
2. Use a separate line of data for each distinct type of transmission service involving the entities listed in column {a). {b) and (c).
3. Repart in column (a) the company or public authority that paid for the transmission service. Report in column (b) the company or
public authority that the energy was received from and in column {c) the company or public authority that the energy was delivered o,
Provide the full name of each company or public authority. Do not abbreviate or truncate name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote
any ownership interest in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities listed in columns (a), (b} or ich
4. In column (d) enter a Statistical Classification code based on the ariginal contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
FMO - Firm Network Service for Others, FNS - Firm Netwark Transmission Service for Self, LFP - "Lang-Term Firm Paoint to Point
Transmission Service, OLF - Other Long-Term Firm Transmission Service, SFP - Short-Term Firm Point to Point Transmission
Reservation, NF - non-firm transmission service, OS - Other Transmission Service and AD - Out-of-Period Adjustments. Use this coda
for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting periods. Provide an explanation in a footnote for
each adjustment. See General Instruction for definitions of codes.
ke Payment By Energy Racelved Fram Energy Delivered To Statistical
Ne. [Company of Puh]_l; ﬁf.uthcrit!.r} (Company of Public .l'lruth-:rrity] {Company of F"uhil; .ﬂfuthnritﬂ Clas_sil’i—
[Footnota Affiliation) [Footnote Affiliation) iFootnote Affiliation) cation
{a) by i) {d)
1| Talen Energy Mrktg/PPAL Energy Plus PPLM BPAT MF
2 | Talan Enargy Mrklg/PP&L Energy Plus MAWRAT BPAT LFF
3 | Talen Energy Mrktg/PPAL Energy Plus MWMT BRAT MF
4| Talen Energy Mrkta/PPAL Energy Plus MYWIT PacifiCarp LFE
3| Talen Energy Mrktg/PPE&L Energy Plus MWWRAT PacifiComp LFP
& | Talen Energy MrktgPPEL Energy Flus PELM PacifiCarp MF
7| Talen Energy Mrktg/PPEL Energy Plus PPLM PacifiCarp LFP
8
@ | Powerax BPA, MYWMT MF
10 | Powerax BFA PacifiCarp ME
11 | Powerax PacifiConp EPA MF
12 | Powearex MATL BPA MF
13 | Powerex BPA PacifiCarp MF
14 | Powaresx MATL MWMT MF
15 | Powerax MATL PacifiCorp MF
16 | Poweresx MATL PacifiCorp LFP
17 | Powerex MATL PacifiCarp MF
18 [ Powarex MATL PacifiCarp MF
19 [ Powerex BPA PacifiCorp MF
20 | Powerex BPA PacifiCorp LFP
21
22 |Puget Sound Enargy Marketing AVISTA AVISTA MF
23 |Puget Sound Energy Marketing Colstrip Partnars BPA MF
24 |Puget Sound Energy Marketing Cuolstrip Partnars BPA, SFP
25 |Pugat Sound Energy Marketing Calstrip Partners BFA 5FP
26 |Puget Sound Energy Marketing Colstrip Partners AVISTA SFP
27 | Puget Sound Energy Marketing MWIMT M MT MF
28 |Pugat Sound Energy Marketing MNWIT MY IAT SFP
28
30 | Tenaska PacifiCarp BPAT MF
31 | Tenaska PacifiCarp BPAT F
a2 | Tanaska PacifiCarp MAT MF
33| Tenaska PacifiCarp MNWRT MWF
34| Tenaska MWMT PacifliCon MNF
TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 3286



Mame of Respondent

MaorthiWestern Corporation

This Repart |s:
(1) an Crigingl

TRANSMISSIN

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Reporl
(Mo, Da, ¥r)

Oea020E

YaarPeriod of Report
End of 201603

CTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456 Continuad)

{including transactions reffered 1o as 'wheeling')

cantract.

8. In column (&), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Mumber, On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules or contract
designations under which service, as identified in colurmn {d). is provided.

6. Report receipt and delivery locations for all single contract path, "point to point” transmission service. In column (f}, report the
designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was received as specified in the contract. In column
ig) report the designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for whare enargy was delivered as specified in the

7. Report in column {h) the number of megawatts of billing demand that is specified in the firm transmission service contract. Demand
reported in column {h} must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatts hasis and explain.
8. Report in colurmn {i) and (]} the total megawatthours received and deliverad.

FERC Rata Paint c-_r Racaipt Point |:_nf Dalivary Billing TRAMSFER OF ENERGY Ling
Sowdlert | (Gibwlabona Gher | (SuslaloerOber | Dernd s — Vi@ WA |
ie) if) (a) i) i) i

Vol #5 Colstrip BRAT. MWMT 1,152 1,153 1
Vol #5 GTFALLS. MWMT BPAT.NWMT 25 55,200 55,200 2
ol #5 IMBALANCEMNWMT BPAT.NWMT a0 a0 3
Vol #5 Black Eagle BROY 4 8,832 8,833 4
Vol #5 Crooked Falls JEFF 7 16,456 15,459 5
Vol #5 Colstrip BROY L 81 6
Vol #5 Colstrip JEFF 7 15,456 15454 7
8

Wiol #5 BRAT.NWMT MWMT . System 278 274 9
ol #5 BPAT.NWMT JEFF 45 49 10
Wol #5 ¥TP BPAT.NWMT a0 50 11
Vol #5 MATL.NWIT BRAT.NWIT 2,661 2661 12
Vol 85 EPAT.NWMT ¥TP 212 213 13
Wal #15 MATL.MWMT MWHAT. System 10 1 14
Vol #5 MATL BWMT BRDY 116 114 15
ol #5 MATL.NWMT BRDY &3 152,352 152,358 18
ol #5 MATL.NWIMT JEFF 35 g 17
ol #5 MATL NWMT YTP B2 84 18
Vol #5 BRAT.NWMT ERDY 109 108 14
Vol #5 BRAT MWMT BROY 1 1,488 1,488 20
2

Vol #5 Caolstrip AMATNWMT 210 2] 22
Wiol #5 Colstrip BPAT NWMT 2.817| ZE17 23
ol #5 Colstrip BPAT.NWMT 2 oG08 4608 24
Wil 85 Colstrip BRAT.NWMT 14 33,544 335449 25
ol #5 Colstrip AMAT NWMT 25 44 925 44928 26
Vol 85 Colstrip MVMT 262 268 27
Wal #5 Colstrip MW IT 2 3,604 3,584 28
28

Vol #3 YTP BRAT, MWMT 200 200 30
Wol #5 BRDY BPAT.NWMT 0 a0 3
"ol #5 BRDY MWMT. System 1 i a2
ol #5 ¥TF MAWMT Systam 10 1 33
Vol #5 KERR BRDY 35 35 34

1,541 2,845,282 2,845,282

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)
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MaEme or Respondent H';Is H irt IS: o {Dpjlte Sf F!Epnrt Year/Period of Report
_ {1)  [3]An Origina o, Da, ) End af 2016/03
MorhWestem Corporation 2 A Resubmission WE0F20ME dar _SoB

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS [ Account 456) [Coninued)
{Including transactions refferad o as 'wheeling')

9. In column (k) through (n}, report the revenue amaounts as shown on bills or vouchers, In column (k), provide revenues from demand
charges related to the billing demand reported in column (k). In column (1), provide revenues from energy charges related to the
amount of energy transferred. In column {m), provide the total revenues from all other chargas on bills ar vouchers rendered, including

out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (m). Report in column (n) the total
charge shown on bills rendered to the entity Listed in column (a). If no monetary settlement was made, enter zero (11011) in column
{n). Provide a footnole explaining the nature of the non-monetary settlement, including the amount and type of energy or service

rendered.

10, The total amounts in columns (i) and (j) must be reported as Transmission Received and Transmission Deliverad far annual report
purposes anly on Page 401, Lines 16 and 17, respactively.
11. Footnote entries and provide explanations following all required data.

REVEMNUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS

Demand Charges Energy Charges [Other Charges) Total Revenues () Ling
(3} (5] (5] (k*l=m) Mo,
(k) i {m) in

4,088 agsa] 4
237,000 237,000 2
=7 217 a
37,820 are2o 4
65,360 66,360 3
27 217 G
68,360 £, 360 7
&
1,208 1,208 a
146 185 10
216 216 M
11,522 11,5220 12
418 18] 13
43 431 14
502 802 15
654,120 694,120 16
152 152 7
355 58| 18
472 4721 18
6,320 6,320 20
21
09 a0s| 22
11,332 11,332 23
19,844 18,048 24
163,341 183,34 | 25
218, 7a0 218,760 26
1,134 1134 27
17,501 17,801 28
28
BE6 BEG| 30
216 216 N
4 4] 3z
43 43| 33
151 161 34
11,333,115 1,491,308 12,824 423

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)
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MName of Respondent ;:I"Ih:lls Fituir[ |é:_ e {Dh?te Bf R&p}nn Year/Period of Report
) ¥ An Crigina a, Ua, ¥r 2603
DRl hlorm EoTpardion {2) [ |A Resubmission 0/30/2016 il R i

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456.1)
[Including transactions referred to as "wheeling)

1. Report all transmission of electricity, i.e., wheeling, provided for other electric utilities, cooperatives, olher public authorities,
ualifying facilities, non-traditional utility suppliers and ultimate customers for the quartar,

2. Use a separale line of data for each distinct type of transmission sarvice involving the entities listed in column {(a), (b) and (c).

3. Reportin column {a) the company or public autherity that paid for the transmission sarvice. Report in column (b) the company or
public authority that the energy was received from and in column {c) the company or public authority that the energy was delivered to.
Frovide the full name of each company or public authority. Do not abbreviate or truncate name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote
any ownership interast in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities listed in columns {a), {b) or {c)

4. In column (d) enter a Statistical Classification code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
FMO - Firm MNetwork Service for Others, FNS - Firm Metwork Transmission Service for Self, LFP - "Long-Term Firm Paint to Point
Transmission Service, OLF - Other Long-Term Firm Transmission Service, SFP - Short-Term Firm Point to Paint Transmission
Reservation, MF - non-firm transmission service, OS - Other Transmission Service and AD - Out-of-Period Adjustments. Use this code
for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting periods. Provide an explanation in a footnote for
each adjustmeant, See General Instruction for definitions of codes.

Cira Payment By Energy Received From Energy Dalivered To Statistical
No. {Company of F'ubl?l; ﬁuﬂ'v:lrit'_.'J {Company of Pu bli‘.: ﬂf.u!hnrltyj {(Company of F'ubli:_: Authority) C.|35.5i[i_
{Footnate Affiliation) {Footnote Affiliation) (Footnote Affiliation) cation
[a} ik [z {d)
1
2 | TransAlta Energy Marketing BPA MVIAT MF
3| TransAlta Energy Marketing BFA WaARA MF
4
45| Cargill Alliant BPA MWMT NF
G | Cargill Alliant BRFA WARA MF
7| Cargill Alliant PacifiCorp WWIT MF
B | Cargill Adlian PacifiCorp BPA NF
4]
10| Canadian Wood Praducts MATL MWRAT MNF
11 | Canadian Wood Praducts MATL BPAT MF
12 | Canadian Wood Froducts MWRT MATL MF
13 | Canadian Wood Praducts EPAT PacifiCorp MF
14 | Canadian Wood Praducts BPAT MWIT MF
15 | Canadian Wood Products BPAT WAPA, MF
16
17 [Sauthern Montana Elec Coop BPFA WAPA MF
18 | Southern Montana Elec Coop MWMT WARA MF
19 | Southern Montana Elec Coop MWMT WaPA SFF
20 | Southern Montana Elec Coop MARAT WWAPA SFP
21| Scuthern Montana Elec Coop MYWT MWIT MF
22 | Southern Montana Elec Coop CMTF MYIAT MF
23 | Southern Montana Elec Coop MATL MANRT MF
24 | Sputhern Montana Elec Coop MYMT AR A, MF
25 | Southern Maontana Elec Coop CNTP WAPA MF
26 | Southern Montana Elec Coop CNTP WAPA SFP
27 | Southarn Montana Elec Coop BWRAT MATL MF
28
29 [ The Energy Autharity Caolstrip Partners EPA MF
30| The Enargy Autharily BPA PacifiCorp MNF
h
32 | United Materials of Great Falls UMGF Glacier Wind NF
33 | United Materials of Great Falls LUMGF PacifiCarp WF
34 | United Materials of Greal Falls LIMGF BPA MF
TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-80) Page 3287



Mame of Respandent

MorthWestern Corporation

This Report Is:

{n An Qriginal
12) A Resubmission

tﬂﬁe Sf R‘?F:jﬁrl YearPeriod of Repart
o, L3 T

o End of 2016/Q3
09/30/2016 R Lo S

TRANSMISSIO

N OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 4563 Confinued)

iIncluding transacticns reffered 1o as 'wheeling")

cantract,

5. In column {e), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number, On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules or contract
designations under which service, as identified in column (d), is provided.

G. Report receipl and delivery localions for all single contract path, "point to point" transmission service. In column {f), report the
designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was received as specified in the contract. In column
{0} report the designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where enargy was deliverad as specified in the

7. Reportin column (h) the number of megawatts of billing demand that is specified in the firm transmission service contract. Demand
reported in calumn (h) must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawalls basis and explain.
8. Reportin column (i) and (j) the total megawatthours received and deliverad,

FERC Rata Paint of Receipt Point af Dalive!r:.- Billing TRANSFER OF ENERGY Line
Schddedl | (ubgsconor Oer | (SuslalonorOfer | Dot | s — | W@ s | N,
(&) if) igl ihy i) {i}
1
ol #5 BRAT NWWMT MWMT System 2 4 2
ol #5 BRAT.MWMT Crossover 50 gy 3
4
ol #5 BPAT.NWMT MW IMT . Systam 2 2 5
ol #5 BFAT.MNWMT Crossover 75 L=
ol #5 ¥TP MWMT Systam 9 q4 7
Vol #5 YTP BRPAT.NWIMT 210 210 8
)
ol #5 MATLNWMT MVWIAT, Systam 724 24 10
ol #5 MATLNWMT BRAT NWIMT 623 i I
Wil #5 MATLMWMT Crossover 8,262 8262 12
Vol #5 BPAT.NWMT YTP 141 141 13
ol #5 BPAT.NWMT MATL.NWMT 74 T4 14
Vol #5 BPAT.MWMT Crossover 1,684 1.684 15
18
Vol #5 BPAT.NWMT Crossover 224 224 17
Val #5 Calstrip Crossover 12 120 18
Wal #5 Colstrip Crossaver 715 e 19
Yol #5 Caolstrip Crossover 5 10,306 10,308 20
Wiol #5 Colstrip MWIT System 2BB 288 2
ol #5 Hardin MWMT . System 72 a2z
ol #5 MATL. NWIT MWMT Systam 24 24 23
Wil #5 Kerr Crossovar 1,160 1,960 24
ol #5 Hardin Crossover 3,066 3068 25
ol #5 Hardin Crossover 715 714 286
ol #5 MATLNWMT Crossover 230 230 27
28
ol #5 Kerr BRAT.MNWMT 75 TR 29
Vol #5 BPAT.NWMT BRDY T 73 30
N
Vol #5 Horseshoe GLWND1 15 19 32
Vol #5 Harseshoe Brady 1,788 1,788 33
Vol #5 Horzeshoe BPAT.NWMT a5 55 34
1,54 2,845,282 2,845,282

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)

Page

329.7




Mams of Respondent -I:ITS Ha iﬂ |E=‘-}f i H:g.te Ef H\r.?pnrt YearPeriod of Report
; ( M Criging o, Da, ) P
1 f 201603
NorthWestern Corporation i) [ 1A Resubmission 09/30/2016 Gl
TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS [Account 4567 [Confinuad)
tIncluding transactions reffered 1o as "wheeling')

8. In column {k) through (n), report the revenue amounts as shown on bills or vouchers, In column {k), provide revenues from demand
charges related to the billing demand reported in column (h). In column (1}, provide revenues from energy charges related to the
amaount of energy transferred. |n column (m), provide the total revenues from all other charges on bills or vouchers rendered, including
out of period adjustmants. Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column {m). Report in column (n) the total
charge shown on bills rendered to the entity Listed in column (a), If no monetary settlement was made, enter zera (11011) in column
in}). Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-monetary settlement, including the amount and type of energy or service

rendered.

10. The total amounts in columns (i} and {j) must be reported as Transmission Received and Transmission Delivered for annual report
purposes only on Page 401, Lines 16 and 17, respectivaly.
11. Footnote entries and provide explanations following all required data.

REVEMUE FROM TRAMNSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS

Demand Charges Energy Charges {Other Charges) Total Revenues ($) Ling
() (%) (% (kHl+m) Ma.
(k) (1) {m) {n)

]
g 9 2
216 216 3
4
9 ) 5
325 325 &
39 a9 7
I ang B
9
3,135 31350 10
2,606 2E98) 1
35,774 35774 12
B11 611 13
a0 3200 14
7,282 7282 15
16
870 arol 17
520 5200 18
3,646 3646 19
44,240 44,2401 20
1,247 1,247 21
312 32| 22
104 104 23
5,023 5023 24
13,276 13,276 25
3,644 3546 26
BHE 06| 27
28
325 325 29
Nz 3zl 30
31
65 65| 32
7742 T4zl 33
239 238 34
11,333,115 1,491,308 0 12,824,423

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-80)
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Mame of Respondanl {T1h:Ii5 Rg; Icsl'._ - Fﬁt&gr R\?p]nrt YearPerod of Report
: ® rigina o. Da, ¥r .

End of 2603

NorthWestern Corporatian (2) [ ]A Resubmission 09/30/2016 i

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR GTHERS [Awcount 456.1)
{Including transactions refarred o as wheeling']

1. Report all transmission of electricity, i.e., wheeling, provided for other electric utilities, cooperatives, other public authorities,
qualifying facilities, non-traditional utility suppliers and ultimate customers for the quarter.

2. Use a separate line of data for each distinet type of transmission service involving the entities listed in column {a), (b) and {c).

3. Report in column (a} the company or public authority that paid for the transmission service. Repart in column {b) the company or
public authority that the anergy was received from and in column (c) the company or public autharity that the energy was deliverad to.
Pravide the full name of each company or public authority. Do not abbreviate or truncate name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote
any awnership interast in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities listed in columns (a). (b) or (c)

4. In column (d) enter a Statistical Classification code based on the original cantractual tarms and conditions of the sarvice as fallows:
FNO - Firm Network Service for Others, FNS - Firm Network Transmission Service for Self, LFP - "Long-Term Firm Point to Paint
Transmission Service, OLF - Other Long-Term Firm Transmission Service, SFP - Short-Term Firm Point to Point Transmission
Reservation, NF - nan-firm transmission service, OS - Other Transmission Service and AD - Out-of-Period Adjustments. Use this code
for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting periods. Provide an explanation in a footnote for
gach adjustmant. See General Instruction for definitions of codes,

Payment By
[Company of Public Authority)
(Footnote Affiliation)

[a)

ILing
Mo,

Enargy Received Fram
(Company of Public Authority)
(Foatnote Affiliatian)

by

Energy Daliversd To
{Company of Public Autharity)
(Footnote Affiliation)

{ch

Statistical
Classifi-
cation
(d}

United Materials of Great Falls

LIMGF

MWMT

NF

SOUTH DAKOTA

Bryamt, City of WARA Bryant LFP

WWAPA

Langford LFP

1
2
3
4
5 | Langford, City of
i
7
i
4

TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 328.8



Mame of Respondent
MorthWeastern Corgoration

This Report Is:
(1) An Original
() | |A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, ¥}

083072016

Year/Pericd of Raport
End of 2016503

TRANSMIS ST

TOF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS [Accaunt 456N Contied]

{Including transactions reffered to as 'whesling')

contract.

&, In column (g), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number, On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules or contract
designations under which service, as identified in column {d), is provided.

6. Report receipt and delivery locations for all singla contract path, "point to point" transmission service. In column {f), report the
designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was received as specified in the contract. In column
(g) raport the designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was delivered as specified in the

7. Report in celumn (h) the number of megawatts of billing demand that is specified in the firm transmission service contract. Demand
reported in column {h) must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatts basis and explain.
8. Report in column (i) and (j) the total megawalthours received and deliverad.

FERC Rate
Schedule of

Tariff Mumber
(e

Point of Receipt
[Subsatation aor Other

Designation)
if

Point of Delivery
(Zubstation or Othar

Designation)
ig)

Billing
Demand
(W)

{hj

TRANSFER QOF EMERGY

henaWatt Hours

Received
(i)

MenaWatt Hours
Daliverad
(i

Lins
Mo,

ol #5 Horseshoe MNWIT . System

G5

B

VoL, 2 Huron 115 KV Bus Bryant 25 kv

1,122

1,123

VOL, 2 Huran 115 kY Bus Langford 12.5 kW

&30

a3

wl -] | ] & ] K =

1,541 2,845,252]

2,845,282

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-80) Page 3208




Mame of Respondent mif" Ri"t ‘S - ?ﬁ*ﬁgf R$P”” Year/Period of Report
. ® | An Original o, Da, ¥r) !
[%] End of 2016/Q3
MorthWestern Comaration (2} []A Resubmissicn 09302018 d = s

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS [Account 58] (Continuad]

tIncluding fransactions refferad to as

ealing")

8. In column (k} through {n), report the revenue amounts as shown on bills or vouchers. In column (k), provide revenues from demand
charges related to the billing demand reported in column (h). In column (1}, provide revenues from energy charges related to the
amount of energy transferred. In column {m), provide the total revenues from all other charges on bills or vouchers rendered, including
out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column {m). Report in column (n} the total
charga shown on bills rendered to the entity Listed in column (a). IT no monetary setflement was made, enter zero (11011) in column
in}). Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-moenetary settlement, including the amount and type of energy or service

renderad,

10. The total amounts in columns (i) and (j} must be reported as Transmission Received and Transmission Delivered for annual report

purposes only on Page 401, Lines 16 and 17, respectively.

11, Footnote entries and provide explanations following all required data.

REVEMUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS

Demand Charges
(5)
(k]

Enargy Charges
(%)
(h

[Dther Charges)
(3}
(m)

Total Revenues (§)
(k+l+m)
in)

Lina
Ma.

294

299

8,060

9,060

6,974

6,674

| oo~ @A )] =

—
=

—
Y

-
B

e
L

=
b

—_
€A

—_
o

il
-

=]

-
[

)
(=]

Pl
-

b
b

ka
Lo

Pa
I

(]
£

Pt
k=]

P
|

s
=]

el
oo

Lad
=]

L]
iy

(%]
%]

Lo
Lo

£
£

11,333,115

1,491,308

12,824,423

FERC FORM NOQ. 1 {(ED. 12-90)
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Pame Of Respondaent 1S Report 15

{1 &n Original {Mo, Da, ¥}
[pd] A Resubmission 0R/30/2016

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY OTHERS (Accounl 565}
[Including transactions referred to as "wheeling”)

1. Report all transmission, i.e. whesling or electricity provided by other electric utilities, cooperatives, municipalities, other public
authorities, qualifying facilities, and others for the quarter,
2. In column {a} report each company or public authority that provided transmission service. Provide the full name of the company,
abbreviate if necessary, but do not truncate name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest in or affiliation with the
transmission service provider, Use additional columns as necessary to report all companies or public autharities that provided
transmission service for the quarter reported.
3. In column (b} enter a Statistical Classification code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
FNS - Firm Metwork Transmission Service for Self, LFP - Long-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission Reservations. OLF - Other
Long-Term Firm Transmission Service, SFP - Short-Term Firm Point-to- Point Transmission Reservations, MNF - Mon-Firm Transmission
Saervice, and 05 - Other Transmission Service, See General Instructions for definitions of statistical classifications.
4. Report in column (c) and (d) the total megawatt hours received and delivered by the provider of the transmission service.
3. Report in celumn (&), (f) and {g} expenses as shown on bills or vouchers rendered to the respondent. In column {8) report the
demand chargas and in column (f} energy charges related to the amount of energy transferred. On column (g} report the total of all
ather charges on bills or vouchers rendered to the respondent, including any out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote all
compaonents of the amount shown in column {g). Report in column (h} the total charge shown on bills renderad ta the respondent. If no
manetary selllement was made, enter zero in column (h). Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-monetary settlement,
including the amount and type of energy or service rendered,
6. Enter "TOTAL" in column (a) as the last line.
7. Foolnote entries and provide explanations following all required data.

Drate of Report Yoar'Period of Report

MorthWestem Corporation End of 2016/03

Ling TRAMSFER COF ENERGY] EXPEMSES FOR TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY OTHERS
Mo | Name af Company or Public Statistical Mahggaavr‘g\!t- RE e epend Gnargy. o Total Cost of
Authority {Footnate Affiliations) | Classification | Received | Delivered [S? i ($? ranagusaion
(3] (b) {o) i) le] if} i) Tﬁi
1 [ MONTANA
2| Vigilama Elec Coop OLF 8,851 8851 12 312 14,312
3| Benneville Power Admin OLF 150,915 159,915
4| Bonneile Power Admin OLF 752523 762,523
5| Soutbwest Power Pogl OLF 27 547 R4y 455 020 455020
G
7| SUPPLY
& | Benneville Poweer Admin HF 118 118 a1 B18
9| Talen Montana, LLC MF 15,456 15,456 70478 Tl 479
10 Avsts Uilities HF 100 100 125 145
11| Feattie City Light MF 120 120 144 144
12
13| SOUTH DAKOTA,
14| Easl River FME B0S fil5
15 | Southwast Power Pool FNS 2,478,296 2278255
16
TOTAL 52,2490 52,2490 2,748,233 71,564 92438 3732238

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV. 02-04) Page 332



Mame of Respondent
MorthiWestern Corporation

This Raport Is:
1) An Original

(2] E] A Resubmizsion

Date of Reporl
(Mo, Da, ¥}

OS302016

End of

YearPeriod of Report
2016003

Depreciation. Depletion and Amortization of Electric Plant (Accts 403, 4031, 404, and 405} (Except Amortization of Acguisition Adjustments)

1. Report the year to date amounts of depreciation expense, asset retirement cost depreciation, depletion and amaortization, except
amaortization of acquisition adjustments for the accounts indicated and classified according to the plant functional groups described.

Line Depreciaton Depreciabon Expense | Amodization of Amorization of
M, Expense for Azsat Retirerment | Other Limited-Term | Other Electac Plan
Functional Classification [Account 403} Cosls Eleciric Plant |Aooount 405} Total
(Aocount 403.1) {Account 404}
1a) (b i =) g) if)
1] Intangitla Plant 1,085,124 1,055,124
2 [ Bteam Production Plant 0,048 635 8,048,636
3 [ Muclear Production Plant
4 [ Hydraulic Production Plant Cony f.282 061 6,282 061
3 | Hydraulic Production Plant - Pumped Storage
& | Other Production Plant 11,763 460 2662 11,786,132
7 | Transmission Plant 17 676,509 321427 17 908,036
B | Distribution Plant 34,223 5&7 -7.057 34,216,530
5| General Plant 5,006,141 5,906,141
10 | Common Plant 2179 667 2,230,085 5,408,752
11| TOTAL ELECTRIC {lines 2 through 10} 43,100,181 3,602,231 81,702 412

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-G (REV. 02-04)

Page 338



Mame of Responasnt ?’1h:|i5 g ?:.Et IS:I inal ?a!e gf R‘?p]c-rl YaarPerod of Report
1 Orlginal Mo, Da, ¥r '
End of 2016/03
MorthWastern Corporatian (2) D'ﬂ‘ Aesubmisgion 09I30/2016 nd o

AMOUNTS INCLUDED IMN 1S0O/RTO SETTLEMEMNT STATEMENTS

1. The respondent shall report below the details called for concerning amaounts it recorded in Account 555, Purchase Power, and Account 447, Sales for
Resale, for items shown on [S/RTO Settlement Stalements, Transactions should be separately netted for each 1ISO/RTO administerad energy market
for purposes of determining whether an entity is a net seller or purchaser in a ghvan hour, Net megawalt hours are to be used as the basis for detamining
whether a net purchase or salg has accurrsd, In each monthly reporting period, the hourly sale and purchase net amounts are to be aggregated and
separately reported in Account 447, Sales for Resale, or Account 555, Purchased Power, respectively,

Line
Mo,

Description of ltemis)

ia}

Balance at End of
Quartar 1
(o

Balance at End of
Cuarter 2
i)

Balance at End of
Quarter 3
{d)

Balance at End of
Year
ie)

Enargy

Met Purchases (Account 555)

70.067,576

MNet Sales (Account 447)

65,505,318

Transmission Rights

3,270

Ancillary Services

7,094

Other Items (list separately)

Qperation Supervision

6534

o |- 3 |on | o [ka | =

Day Ahead and Raal Time Administration

241 367

0

Market Monitoring and Compliance

33,547

=3,
=

-t

-
]

i
o

-
ey

el
o

-
23]

=k
g

=
ca

—
(1]

[
(=]

]
it

]
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O
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]
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=

]
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P
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G
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L
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£
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e
L
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el
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[
0w

I
=

=
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.
]

I
L

A
=

-
n

a5

TOTAL

135,924 71
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Mame of Respondent Lhis F"-iﬂ Eﬁ I (DI'I.I;IME Igf H\?Fi“ Year/Period of Repart
. ) [X]An Origina o, La, ¥ En 20603
MarthWestern Corporation 2} |:| A Resibriseion 09302016 dof _ <U1BAS

MONTHLY PEAKS AND OUTPUT

1) (1} Report the manthly peak load and energy outgut, If the respendent has twao or more power systems which are not physically integrated, furnish the
required information for each non- integrated system. In quarter 1 report January, February, and March only. |n quarter 2 repart April, May. and June
anly. Inguarter 3 repart July, August, and Septermber only.

12} Report on column (b} by month the system's output in Megawatl hours for gach manth,

13} Repon an celumn {c) by manth the non-requirements sales for resale. Include in the manthly amounts any energy losses associated with the sales.
{4} Report on column {d} by month the system's monthly maximum megawatt load (B0 minute integration} associated with the system.

{15} Report an columns (2) and (f) the specified information for each monthly peak load reparted an column (d)

{6} Repon Monthly Peak Hours in military time; 0100 for 1:00 AM, 1200 for 12 AM, and 1830 far 6:30 PM, etc.

MAME OF SYSTEM: See Footnote

; Manthly Mon-Reguirements
iy Total Monthly Energy Sales for Resale & MONTHLY PEAK
Mo Month Associated Losses Magawatts (See Instr. 4) Day of Month Hour
[MVYH]) y
ia) )] el id) (e} if)
1| January > 5
2| February 5 =
3| March 5 5
M [ F AR T R |
5| April - .
&) May 5 =
7| June 5 =
e T TR A T R TR T |
af July . .
10] August D =
11| September = -
AT | N R R e R

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV. 02-04) Page 399




Mame of Respandent
MorthWestern Corporation

Thiz Report |s:

(1) An Original
2] |:|I-‘-. Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, ¥r}

09302016

Year/Period of Reporl

End of

2016/03

MOMTHLY TRANSMISSION SYSTEM PEAK LOAD

(1} Reparnt the manthly peak load on the respondent's fransmission system. If the respondent has two or more power systems which are not physically
integrated, furnish the requirad information for each non-integrated system,
(2} Repart an Column (b} by month the transmission system's peak load.

(3} Report on Columns {c ) and {d) tha specified information for each maonthly transmission - system peak load reported on Column (o).
(4} Report an Columns (2) through () by month the system’ menthly maximuem megawatt load by statistical classifications. See General Instruction for
the gefinition of each statistical classification.

MNAME OF SYSTEM:

Mantana Operations

Line
M.

fanth

{al

Manthly Peak
W - Tatal

(b}

Dayof
*cathly
Peak
ie)

Haur of
IMonthby
Peak

(4

Firm Metwark
Senvioe for S

(&)

Firm Metwork
Service for
Others

i

Lang-Term Firm
Faint-io-paint
Resarvations

igl

Other Long-
Term Firm
Senvice

ih)

Short-Term Firmn
Point-do-point
Reseration

(i

Char
Senice

i

Jaruary

Fabruzry

Marck

Talal for Qugrler 1

el

May

Jura

Tedad for Qugrler 2

oo |~ | ildn| f | a B3]

dly

1,855

1700

1,144

613

438

a2

—
=]

fugusl

1,767

1800

1,103

525

434

400

—_
—

Soplember

1,547

—
]

Tesal far Quarter 3

-
La

Cichobar

1700

1,000

673

488

4025

3247

1,811

1,466

4,187

5
L

Movaimiber

—
LT

December

16

Tera far Quarter 4

17|

Tuea Yaar o
[atefYaar

3,247

1411

1,458

4,167

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (NEW. 07-04)
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| AT Of REEpondent | TS Peport 15! Date of Repart ‘ear/Peariod of Report

i’i} A Cll‘iginal [Mﬁq DH. I‘I"r]' 201 B.I'QB
PAETI g Corparalion (20 []A Resubmission 09/30/2016 sadel o el

MONTHLY ISO/RTO TRANSMIESION SYSTEM PEAK LOAD

(1) Report the manthly pealk lead on the respondent’s transmission system.  If the Respondent has twe or more power systams which are not physically
integrated, furnish the required information for each non-integrated system.

(2] Report an Column {b) by menth the transmission system's peak load.

(3] Report an Column {c} and {d) the specified infarmation for each monthly transmission - system peak lead reparted on Column (o).

(4] Report on Columns () through (i} by month the system's transmission usage by classification. Amounts reported as Through and Out Service in
Colurnn [g) are to be excluded from those amounts reported in Columng {&) and {f),

(5] Amounts reparted in Column ) for Total Usage is the sum of Columins (b and (7).

MNAME OF SYSTEM:  South Dakota Operations

Lire Monthly Peak | Dayof | Hourof|  Impors info Exports from Through and Metwark Point-tie-Sainl Tokai Usage
M, Weanth MW - Tatal Monihly | Manthly |SOIRTO ISVRTO Ol Sernvice Servica Usage Service Usange
Peak Peak

(a) b} ) (d) {e] Al {a (h (i {i}

Jenuary

Fakrugry

Karch

Tarlzl for Caazrler 4

Wy

Jing

1
2
3
4
Sl April
B
7
&

oty kY, 200 1700 347 15

10 Auguzt 323 1 1700 338 15

11| Saprambar 250 1 1700 273 13

12 Total for Quarar a53 43

13 Dosaber

14 Mevember

15| December

T8 Tetal for Quarker &

17 Tesal Yaer to
Dibeer 953 43
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
{1} X An Original (Mo, Da, ¥r)
Marthastern Corporation (2) A Resubmission 09/30/2016 2016/03
FOOTHNOTE DATA,
Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 6 Column: b
9/30/2016 /3012015
Othar Noncash Charges to Income, Net:
Amaortization of debt issue costs, discount, and defered hadge gain a0, 381 1,301,250
(3ain on disposition of assats (6,758 {24,358)
Other noncash losses {gains) 454 BEG {28,657
Stock based compensation costs 4473777 3,275,011
5,539,268 4,523,252
Other Assets and Liabilities, Net:
Met change - other currenl assats (3,013,739} 4 085226
Met change - accrued utility revenues 25,744,381 21,715,309
Meat change - deferred dabits 13,244,621 13577115
Met change - defarred cradits 13,078,261 [1,459,806)
Met change - other special deposits and special funds {405, 216) (08,063}
Met change - noncurrent liabilities _ [65,823,077) 14 975 282
(7.173,763) 52,085.063
Other Investing Activities;
Met change - special deposits - 11,757,655
Other Financing Activities;
Capilal lease obligations, net - (24.335)
Debt financing costs (8,608,398) 112,123,517}
(8,608, 308, {12,147 852}

Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 6§ Column: ¢

Refer to footnote at column {b] line & for details.

Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 18

Refer to footnote at column {b) line & for details.

Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 18

Refar to footnote at column {b) line & for details.

Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 53

Rafer to foctnote at column [B) ling 6 for details.

Rafar to footnate at column (B) line 6 for details.

Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 76

Rafar to footnote at calumn (B} line 6 far details.

Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 76

Refar to footnate at column (b} line & for details.

Column: b

_Column: ¢

Column: b
Column: ¢
Column: b

Column: ¢

|[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Mame of Respondent

MarthWestarn Corparation

This Report is:
{11 X An Original
{2) _ A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, ¥r)
09/30/2015

Year/Period of Report

2016/Q3

FOOTHMOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 122{a){b} LineNo.:2 Column:f

Reclassifications of net gaing on dervative instruments.

Schedule Page: 122(a)(b) Line No.:3 Column: e

Foreign currancy translation adjustment.

Schedule Page: 122(a)(b) Line No.:7 Column: f

Reclassifications of net gains on dervative instrumants.

Schedule Page: 122(a)(b) Line No.: 8 Column: e

Foraign currency ranslation adjustment.
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Name of Respandent This Report is; Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
MorthWaestemn Caomparation (2) __ A Resubmission 09732016 2016/03

FOOTMOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 200 Line No.:1 Column: e

This calumn represants regulated propane.

Schedule Page: 200 Line No.:1  Column: f

This calumn represents the write-down of plant values associated with the 2002 acquisition of Mentana operations. and the reduction fram fair value ta
a regulated basis associated with the transfer of Colstrip Unit 4 to the requlated utility in 20049,

Schedule Page: 200 Line No.:1  Column: g

This calumn represents an electric default supply capacity and enargy sales agreement classified as a capital lease.

Schedule Page: 200 Line No.:1 Column: e

Footnote Linked. Sea note on 200, Row: 1, colfitem:

Schedule Page: 200  Line No.: 1  Column: f
Footnote Linked, See note on 200, Row: 1, colfitem:

Schedule Page: 200 Line No.:1 Column: g
Footnote Linked, See note on 200, Row: 1, colfitam:
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Name of Respondent

MarhiWestern Corporation

This Report is:
(1) X An Original

(2) _ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥r)
302G

Year/Period of Report

Z016/03

FOOTHOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 300 Line No.: 21 Column: b
YTD Q3
Other Electric Revenue (456) 2016
Ancillary Servicas:
Scheduling, System Control and Dispatch % 1,976,317
Regulation and Frequency Response 1,156,384
Enargy Imbalance (69,118)
Other Transmission Revenue (101.787)
Low Income Housing 1,775,818
Steam Sales 41,035
Sale of Materials 20,767
a0 Lost Revenues 13,607,054
Miscellaneous 121,208
§ 16,127,679
|FERG FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1




Name of Respondent

MonthWestem Corporation

This Report is:
{1} X An Original
(2} _ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥r)
09/30/2016

Year/Period of Report

201633

FOOTHNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 332 Line No.: 3 Column: g
Manthly system usage fea. e
Schedule Page: 332 Line No.:4 Column: g
Manthly system usage fes. LT
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
{1} X An Qriginal (Mo, Da, ¥r)
MarthWastem Corporation {2} _ A Resubmission W30 6 2018/Q3
FOOTHOTE DATA
Schedule Page: 399 Line No.: 1 Column: b
MONTANA OPERATIONS
Line |MONTHLY PEAK LOADS AND ENERGY OUTPUT Jul-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Total for Quarter
Mo ia) ib) ic) () i)
]
2 Total Monthly Energy (MWH) TOB.03G 711,487 664,569 2,084,002
k! Monthly Mon-Reguiremants Sales for Rasale 120,202 145,029 148,538 413,769
2 Monthly Peak MW 2325 2,276 2135
4] Day of Month Peak 25 Z 1
3] Hour of Monthly Peak 170 1900 1700
SOUTH DAKOTA OPERATIONS
Line |MOMNTHLY PEAK LOADS AND ENERGY OUTPUT Jul-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Total far Cluarter
Mo (a] (b (o) id) i
1
2 Tatal Monthly Energy {MVWH) 264 178 296,753 277067 837,998
] honthly Mon-Requirements Sales for Resala 156,203 144,651 113,153 414,007
4 honthly Peak bW 332 323 260
] Day of Month Paak 20 10 1
G Haur of Manthly Peak 1700 1700 1700
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